From: [ (b)(B);(b)(7)(C
Sent: 23 Mar 2017 21:58:53 +0000

To: ,
Subject: RE! b)(6);(b)(7)C 'USC Memo ELP

" D) - 'm not finding this A# in PLAnet — could you please have someone double-check it? Thanks! {(b)(5

From: -,
Sent: Thursday, _I_Vlarch 23 2017 1:53 PM
To:L(h\(A)(F (
Sub]ect RE:| (h)(B) (h)(7)C) |USC Memo ELP
Thank you,:.---_'
From. (bY(B):(L
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 2:51 PM
To:[ (b)(6):(b) |OPLA USC Claims, USC CLAIMS ERO
Subject: FW: |USC Memo ELP
**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION**
5)and all:

Thank you for the additional research and making additions/clarifications to the memo. |(b)(6): )

| || Associate Legal Advisor
“Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration a.nd Customs Enforcement
Office: 503-353+

E- mall 0

than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender i this emall has been misdirected 3 g ro all originals and ooples
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any dlsclosure of this corn
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. Th!s document is
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for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT U e TTrEry=h ant from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5),
(b)(7).

From:{ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 1:22 PM

To:Livpgrinyzve |

Subject: RE: | (b)(B);(b)(7)(C) 'USC Memo ELP

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs.

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
Detention & Deportation Officer
Domestic Operations Division-West
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 7324(b)(6}-office

(202) 5004 °)("Lbb

(b)(B);(b)(7)(C) |

To: B Py
Ce: (b)(8):(b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: (B)(6):(b)(7)C) |USC Memo ELP

¥*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION**

(b)(3)
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(b)(5)

Thanks! --Ir:_':j -

1o | Associate Legal Advisor
Immlgralmn Law and Practice Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: 503-353
E-mail:|

Furthermore do not print, oopy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use thlsmformatlon ATy |
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs EnT
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 5 USC §§
(b)(7).

~

From:| (b)(8):(b)(7)(

Sent: Thursday, March 23 12017 10:39 AM
To:

Cc:
Sul:l]ect RE

|USC Memo ELP

Thanks,

‘Deputy Chief Counsel
DHS/ICE/OPLA
11541 Montana Ave.,
El Paso, Texas 79936
915- 856

*** Warning * Privilege *** Attorncv Work Product ***
This document may contain confidential and’o ey/client pr 1V1lcged miorlmt]on
or attorney work product and is not for release, review, retransmission,
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Enforcement. This document is for inte
§ 552(b)(5).

From: | . '

Sent: Mondav. Marx:b ZD 2017 11:54 PM
TO-; 3 (b)(6):(
Subject: RE:

| USC Memo ELP

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION**

b)(5)

Thanks! ~{:

: )(B);(! 7| Associate Legal Advisor
Immlgration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Custom‘; Enforcement
Office: 503-353

E- rnali:

i Warmn

attachments must be approved by the Ofﬁce of the Prlnc;pal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immlgration and Cusicms Enforcement 2
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)( ;
(b)(T).
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From:[_(0)(6).0)7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 3:56 PM
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO

Cc: -
Sub]ect

| USC Memo ELP

Greetings,

b){(5)

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you.

I j.‘__. 0 .j.‘__. f ML)

Deputy Chief Counsel
DHS/ICE/OPLA .-
11541 Montana Ave. ,4
El Paso Texas 79936

or attorney work pro is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intended reemignt. Please notify the sender if this email has been
misdirected and immediately destroy all orfgmals and coples Any disclosure of this document
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Lega or, U.S. Immigration & Customs

Enforcement. This document is for internal government use on IA exempt under 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(b)(5).

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***
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From: (B)(8):(B)(7)(C)
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

To:
CCJ;_‘_ SANE :
Subject: RE (h\EY:(h) 7)) I USC Claim HOU (Detained)

HIE1E]

(0)(5)

Thanks,

~ Assistant Chief Counsel
Office of the Chief Counsel — Houston, Texas
5520 Greens Road
Houston, TX 77032
281-985((b _;desk
281-985- 8464 fax

ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachments ma in confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or
attorney work product and/or [a ment sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone n the intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destr iginals and coples Furthermore
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information.
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, t5-
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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ERO confirmed with the Vital Statistics in California that they have no record of this alien’s birth.
We will check out the SSN.

Thanks,

“Assistant Chief Counsel
Office of the Chief Counsel — Houston, Texas
5520 Greens Road
Houston, TX 77032
281-985/(h) (6 )|desk
281-985-8464 fax

ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachments m in confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or
attorney work product an forcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by a ther than the intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and immedia oy all orlglnals and copies. Furthermore
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this in . Any disclosure of this
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principa visor, U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE O
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: | L(pM)B):

1hsll 0

Sent: Tuesday, March 21 2017 1:04 AM

2017-ICLI-00012 519



To: _
Subject: RE

- USC Claim HOU (Detained)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION**
Hello,| 7e) |

(0)(6)

| will be out of the office on Tuesday, but back on Wednesday and will look forward to your
thoughts on this then.

Thanks! 4{(b)(6):

(h)(6 ".j:_ Associate Legal Advisor
[mml gration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: 503-353- 5 )
E-mail:| E

Aftorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communu:.ation and dMyeeshoments may contaln conf dential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and/or law enforcement sensstlve intofiTra pot for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email MES=eeamisdirected and immedlatety destmy all onglnats and coples

Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or othemrlse use thIS informa i
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Imm:gratlon and Custom 2
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informatlon Act 5

(b)(7).

From: 5)(6
Sent: Thursday, March 16 2017 5:24 PM
TO OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO

Subject:_" (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) - USC Clalm HOU (Detained)

*ax*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**%*3*
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(b)) (R)E)(B)THC)

C) !is the OCC-HOU POC for this claim.

ACC| (b)6);

'Depu.ty Chief Counsel
DHS, ICE, Off[ce of Chief Counsel

Houston, TX 77060
(281) 931[(1)(6)

ik Attomey.-‘Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***This communication and any attachments
may contain co lor sensmve attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive information: glease, rewew retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify the sende il has been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disse erwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of al Advisor,
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
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From: (b)(6);(h)(7)C)
AN LA i

Sent: 24 Feb 2017 16:52:23 +0000
To: | (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: section 309(a) USC claim question

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL &
DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT****

Thanks,!(2)(5)]. That’s rather surprising, but thanks for saving me the research. You have a
good weekend, too!

From: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 8:05 AM
TO: {(hYAY (BY T |

Subject: RE: section 309(a) USC claim question

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL &
DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT****

I’'m on AWS today, but wanted to get this to you to save you some time. _
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(0)(5)

Have a good weekend,

~ Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
858-4871(h) (|

E—maii.‘] o (b)(6);(B)(7)C) |

sduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmlssmn dlssemmatlon or use by anyome-ather than the mtended recmlent Please notify the senderlt this

document is for iNTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and ma'y be exempt from disclosure unert c1
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From"_: )(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, Februa_ryug; 2017 11:27 PM
To:| (7)(C)

Sub;ect section 309(a) USC claum question

*AxESENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL &
DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT*#*%**

| (b)(B);:(b)(7)C) 1

(0)(5)
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(0)(5)

Let me know what you think. Thanks! —{ '

)'(b)(| Associate Legal Advisor
[mmlgrdtwn Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: 503-353( b A0
E-mail

chments may contaln confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and/or law enforcement sensiti is not for release, rewew retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this emal jirected and immedlatefy destroy all originals and copies.
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this informatiof: of this commun:catlon or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs En ument is
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 55

(b)(7).

From: - () 7)C ) On Behalf Of OPLA USC Claims

Sent: Thursday, February 23 2017 4 18 PM

To: D)D)

Cc:l  (b\(BY-(b)UTUCY |

Subject: FW b)(6).(b)(7C) | USC Claim Memo HOU (State Custody)

No entry was made in PLAnet in the USC claims or ILPD sections, so it seems it was not reviewed last
year. I'm duty attorney today, so I'll review it. . .

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 23 2017 6:52 AM

To: OPLA USC Clarms

Cc:[  (b)(®):(b)7)C) | :
Subject: FW 0)(6):.(b)(7)(C)  USC Claim Memo HOU (State Custody)

Hello!

| have not been able to find a response from ILPD on this memo. Can you please see if you can find one
or assign it out for review?

The ACC has left our office, so | will be the POC for now.

Thanks,
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| Deputy Chief Counsel | Houston Office of Chief Counsel | 281-931-|(h)(|desk | 281-589-
5lcell

E rmng e Attorney;‘CIlent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ‘s

i forcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
saded recipient. Please notify the sender if this emall has been
~Pastharmore do not prlnt copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its atts s must be approved by the Office
of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document i RNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 US

(b)(7)-

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 05 2016 11:40 AM
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO
Ce: |

Subject: .0, (570 USC Claim Memo HOU (State Custody)

*##*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION*#***

Attached please find the USC claim memo relating to,
: I(b){5}:(b){6);{b){?){0)

ACC|(b)(6);(b |is the POC for this USC claim.

) Deputy Chief Counsel
126 Northpoint Dr., Room|| &
Houston, TX 77060 '
281-931- |desk
281-989- 5) ( cell
281-931-2063 fax _

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communic attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information
or attorney work product and/or ent sensitive mformatlon It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the in jent. Please notify the sender if this email has been
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Fu t print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachm approved by the Office
of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is forl
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(

(b)(7).
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From: b)(6):(b) :
Sent: 22 Feb 2017 09:57:27 -0500

To: _ PO pap ]
ce: 6) (5)(7)(C) }USC CLAIMS ERO _
Subject: RE: USC Claim Memorandum to the File,

Good morning,

Desk Officer (TDY)

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations

HQ Field Operations — Domestic Operations West
500 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20536

(716) 704. 215 | (iPhone)

From:[  (h)(6):(b)7)C) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 6:07 PM
To: _ i

Cc: I s s R -
Subject: FW: USC Claim Memorandum to the File, |

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,
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Regards,

| (0)(6):(b | Associate Legal Advisor
Immlgratlon Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732-(1)(5)]

orney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communication and any a ontain confidential andfor sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work product and/or law enforc information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient: ify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print,
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachrnents
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must be approved by the Offi ot | Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and ma m.disclosure under the Freedom of

Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: OPLA USC Claims

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 4:49 PM
To:l__(b)(6):(P)THC) | _
Subject: FW: USC Claim Memorandum to the File,

From:| __ (b)(6):(b)T7)(C) _
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:49 PM
To: OPLA USC Claims: USC CILAIMS ERQO

_Cc:]

Subject: USC Claim Memorandum to the File,

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

The OCC SNA (PIDC) POC in this case is ACC|/5)(6) (5 7)(C) and DCC |

Thank you.

~ Senior Attorney
Department of Homeland Security
Office of the Chief Counsel

8940 Fourwinds Dr!ib)(¢

2017-ICLI-00012 528



San Antonio, Texas 7823¢
(210) 472-6778 ext. 6 -
Nancy.A.Kryzanowski @it ...\

originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otfierw
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, OU-S=mssmaigration and Customs
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under tF
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: | (b)(8);(b)7)(C)

Sent: 23 Feb 2017 21:43:16 -0500
z:: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: USC Claim Memorandum- (b)(B):(b)(7)(C)

(b)(8);(bX

Thanks,

(b)(6);(b)

From: (b)(B):(b)TNC)
Date: Thursday, Feb 23, 2017, 6:30 PM
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: USC Claim Memorandum-|

(b)(8):(b)(7)(C)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

Good Afternoon, (5)(6):(b

(0)(5)

(b)(8):(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 7324(b)(6)]

Cell: (202) 270 (b)(8).(
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ning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative
Process***Warning***

ay contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client

law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
ther than the intended recipient. Please
Il originals and copies.

This communication and any attac
privileged information or attorney work produ
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this in ion. Any dlsciosure
of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Le or, U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY an
be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Eromn BIC —
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 12:58 PM
To. L i - \.'

Cd (b)(6):(b)(7)C usc CLAIMS ERO;

Subject: RE: USC Claim Memorandum--

Good afternoon b

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

_ Thank you,

Desk Officer (TDY)
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations
HQ Field Operations — Domestic Operations West

500 12t Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20536

(716) 704 )5 (iPhone)

From: 0)(6 :

Sent: Thursday, February 23 12017 9:28 AM
To:

Cc:|

Sub]ect. RE: USC Ciarm Memorandum-
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**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,

Best,

L (B (I Assoc13te Legal Advisor
Emmtgranon Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732:7)(5)(

% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative
Process***Warning***

chments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client

ct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for

nyone other than the intended recipient. Please

troy all onglnals and copies.

This communication an
privileged information or attorney w
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and imme
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use ation. Any disclosure
of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principa visor, U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY a
be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)}(7).

From{ ()5 ' |
Sent: Wednesday, February 22 2017 6:02 PM
To:|

cc..

Sub]ect FW: USC Claim Memorandum-

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,
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(b)(5)

Sincerely,

L (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) | Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law & Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Office: (202) 732{b)(6)

¥ Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative
Process***Warning***
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and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client

work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
ign, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please
medlately destroy all originals and copies.

e use this information. Any disclosure

This comm
privileged information 0
release, review, retransmission, diss
notify the sender if this email has been misdire
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or
of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Offic rincipal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERN ONLY and may
be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: OPLA USC Claims

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 2:43 PM

Tozl _ (D)®)(B)7IC) | .

Subject: FW: USC Claim Memorandum- {hMBY (7N

From ' '

Sent: Friday, February 17 2017 5:07 PM
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO B
_Cc:| (6
Subject: USC Claim Memorandum-,

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

(B)(5)(R)E);()THC)

The OCC SNA STDC sub-office POC is ACC

Thank you.

Senior Attorney
Department of Homeland Security
Office of the Chief Cou nse[

8940 Fourwinds Dr
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San Antonlo Texas 78239
__(2 10) 472~

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communica attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information
or attorney work product and/or ent sensitive mformatlon It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the In ient. Please notify the sender if this email has been
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Fu ot print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attacl e approved by the Office of
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for |
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC
552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: OPLA USC Claims

Sent: 6 Jan 2017 15:29:34 -0500
To: | (b)(6).(b)(7)C)  USC CLAIMS ERO;OPLA USC Claims
Cc: | (b)(6):(b)(7)C)
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
FW: Claim to US Citizenship | (b)(8):(b)(7)(C) |

*xx*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED****PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**%**

Good afternoon, all,

(b)(5)

Thank you,

Fr-Lv . TN
(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Associate Legal Advisor

Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

500 12th Street, SW, Stop 5900
Washington, DC 20536-5900

Office: (202) 7324(b)(6)
Cell: (202) 329[(5)(6)
Email (b)(8):(b)(7)(C) |

- |

**% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

munication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or a rk product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. [t is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, o one other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately des iginals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any dis his communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration s Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure un
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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Sent' Frlday, January 06, 2017 3:23 PM

zz (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenship| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Good afternoon-

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs with this analysis and recommendation. Thank you.

Respectfully,

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Detention and Deportation Officer
Domestic Operations Division-East
ICE Presidential Transition Team
ICE ERO Headquarters

500 12" Street SW Washington, DC 20536 202-732{;

{(b)(6(desk) 202- 24641)(6 (cell)

WARNING: THTS Tree ICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This docu andled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be rele Blcargther personnel who do not

have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator.

From: (0o 070C) |
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 9:48 AM

Zg: [JH‘ [J[f[v?
Subject: FW: Claim to US Citizenship (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

*#¥*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED****PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**#*%*

HQ ERO Domestic Operations,
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(b 5 )

Thank you,

[ ®@E).0)@EC) |
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
Office: (202) 732[(b)(6)
Cell: (202) 329-(b)(6)
Email] (BB (BWTWC) |

*%% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

pication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive atlorneyfclient privileged

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Adwsor, U.S. Immigration ancl CustormTs=f=s
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Frecthom
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: (b)(B):(bYT)C) |
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 11:03 AM
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims

H| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
{b’]l_%jl:[l
Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenship (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**

(B)(B);(b)(7)(C).(b)5)
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*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**

“Senior Attorney

New York City Office
26 Federal Plaza
New York, NY 10278

212-264((0)(5) (direct)

arnmg *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

ion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged informatio ney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, tion, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been ted and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissem otherwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved e of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTER
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §
552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: OPLA USC Claims

Sent: 6 Jan 2017 22:20:10 -0500

To: | (b)(B):(b)(7)(C)  |USC CLAIMS ERO;OPLA USC Claims

Cc: I (b)(6):(b)T7(C) I
(b)(8),(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Claim to US Citizenship | (b)(B):(b)T)(C) |

*xxxSENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED****PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**#**

Good afternoon, all,

Thank you,

[ (®)E)BXTC) ]
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
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Office: (202) 73
Cell: (202) 329

Emailj

k% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication a achments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work produc aw enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other s.intended rcuplcnl Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals an urlhnrmorc do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this com or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enfo
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:| b)(7)(C|

Sent. Frida){t January 06, 2017 3:40 PM
Sub]ect RE: Claim to US Crtlzenshlp’

Good afternoon-

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs with this analysis and recommendation. Thank you and have a
nice weekend.

Respectfully,

“Detention and Deportation Officer
Domestic Operations Division-East
ICE Presidential Transition Team
ICE ERO Headquarters

500 12 Street SW Washington, DC 20536 202-732|(0)(5|(desk) 202-246{5 )5 |cell)

WARNING: This doCUTTTE ==t | USE ONLY [FDUO) It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). This doc glled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is no ublic or other personnel who do not
have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator.

Fl'om' (b)(6):(b)

Sent: Fnday, January 06, 2017 2:06 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Claim to US Citlzenshlp

*xx*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED****PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**¥*3*

HQ ERO Domestic Operations,
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(B)(B):(B)(T7)(C):(b)5)

Thank you,

L (b)E:mTC) |
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
Office: (202) 732{h)(61]
Cell: (202) 329|(b)(B):
Email| (b)(6);(b)(T)(C) |

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
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jcation and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorn oduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or us ¢ other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy iginals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any discld is communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration a stoms Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure un :
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 1:25 PM
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims

Ced
“Subject: Claim to US Citizenship

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**
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**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**

~Senior Attorney
New York City Office
26 Federal Plaza
New York, NY 10278

212-264(" (direct)

el Warnmg 4% Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This co ion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged informatio ey work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, jon, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemin erwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by t f the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: | (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 12 Jan 2017 20:27:38 +0000

To: [ (b)():(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenship| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
b)(5)

(B)(B):

BT

From: | (b\(B):(hW7MC) |
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 10:56 AM

To: PP T
Cc: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenshig OIS aTe »

|;;bj|;|

(b)(5)

Please let me know if you wish to discuss further.

Thank you,

| (B)(8):(b)(7)(C) |
Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Telephone: (212) 863-![_5][6},'

From: (b)(6):(b)7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:06 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenship| (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) p)

(b)(8);(R)7)C)

Updated USC memo attached, new info is in bold, b)

(b)(B)(

|ATIATY @

2017-ICLI-00012 545



From:

Sent: "5 Jan 2017 13:14:02 -0500
To: _ (D)(6);(b)(7)(C) _
Subject: FW: Draft Updated USC Memo -

| concur. Thanks

From

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 1:12 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Draft Updated USC Memo -

See attached

From: )

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 11: 30 AM
To:

Cci

Subject: RE: Draft Updated USC Memo -

Made necessary changes and addressed the case "

[ did not change (b)(6).in the heading of the Memo
claims in his absence please pass it on to

From ;

Sent: Thursday, Januarv 05, 2017 7:15 AM
To:

el OEROUON
Subject: RE: Draft Updated USC Memo

See attached

From: ) '

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 10:40 AM
To: -

Cc:
Subject: Draft Updated USC Memo -

Please, sir, may I have another?

Happy New Years!

~ Assistant Chief Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

asked about.

if anyone knows whose covering USC
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Immigration and Customs Enforcement
15 Governor Drive

Newburgh, New York 12550
Phone: (845) 4406

**% Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachm in confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. [t ¢, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected a iatglv destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do
not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this c0O bealinq or its attachments must be
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is 10

GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5). (b)7).
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From:

Sent: _6 Jan 2_017 1_1:10:14 -OSOO
To: )(6);(b
Subject: FW: Request for Documents.

FYI — request for grandfather’s documents

From: (b)(6) '

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 11:23 AM
To: NRCINFO, NRC

Cc: '

Subject: Request for Documents.

Reference no:

Senior Attorney

Department of Homeland Security
201 Varick Street, Rm.

New York, NY 10014

212.863(:

Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVER®
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: [ (b)(B);:(b)(7)(C) 1

Sent: 24 Jan 2017 11:52:52 -0500
To: .. (RABRY- (RN TN ’
Subject: RE{th\(A\ (h\(7\(]

Thanks for the notice, but since there is no change in the facts, | don’t think it is worth elevating. If you
would like it elevated anyway, please take out the comments and send it back as an updated claim.

| BACEN (WA TN
LR NO LRI )

Associate Legal Advisor

Enforcement and Litigation Directorate

Immigration Law and Practice Division

Immigration Law and Practice - East

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Mobile: (281) 642 [h)5)]
_ Alternate Number: (832) 766|(!

WO ) (b)) /HC)

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This co jcation and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged informa ttorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmiss issemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has beemisdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disserm or otherwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be app the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informati
USC 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

S

Fl‘OI"I‘I:_ b)(6):(b)(7)C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 8:42 AM

Minor update to usc memo (changes high-lited) for your situational awareness as POC,

Thanks

TG
|(b){

| == |
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From: L b)(6);(b)(7)C) f
Sent: 24 Jan 2017 17:06:23 +0000
To: '
Cc:
Subject:

From: Cassidy, Donald W

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 11:53 AM
To: McCarthy, James M

Cc: Kelly, Daniel W

Subject: RE: 30-958-643

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
Mobile: (281) 642

Alternate Number: (832) 766{(b)(6):(b)]

e AV Ty

Please notify the sender if this emall has been misdi d immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, wise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by t ice of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL

GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
USC 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Sent: Tuesday, January 24 2017 8:42 AM
Tcr:.t .

Minor update to usc memo (changes high-lited) for your situational awareness as POC,
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Thanks
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From: b)(8): (k)T

Sent: 6 Jan 2017 18:50:43 +0000
To: '

Cc: . i

Subject: RE:{(b)(6):(b)(7)(CHSC Memo

Thak s

From:__(b)(6).(b)(7)C) |

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 1:50 PM
To: X 4 Vi

Cc:| = |
Subject: RE:|(0)(%) (0)(7)(} USC Memo

. I.h'ighl'ighted three “A-file” references. Other than that, | concur

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

CACTS

(b)(5);(R)E);(L)THC)
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(0)(5);(R)(E);,(b)THC)
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b)(5).(P)(E).(b)7)C)
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

From  ()6).(b)7)C) |

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 12:45 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: | (©)(%) (b)(7)(USC Memo

(b)(B):(b)(T7NC)

First draft for review, thanks

2017-ICLI-00012 558




From:

Sent: 21 Mar 2017 14:51:15 -0400
To: ; o).
Subject: RE: Aquistion question ||

Sounds good.

Thanks

From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 21 2017 2:48 PM
To: _ '

Subject: RE: Aqmstlon question

Tomorrow and then next week

From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 2:47 PM
To:|

Subject: RE: Aqmstlon questlor

Ok, When are you back at VRK?

From:_ ) |

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 2:47 PM
To: )

Subject: RE: Aqwstlon question |

I’'m at 26 Fed today

From: (b

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 2:46 PM
To:| ;

Subject: Aqmstlon questlon

| have the update from the Acquisition issue to over with you.

Thanks.

Deportation Officer

Criminal Alien Program

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Enforcement and Removal Operations
201 Varick Street, Room|

New York, NY 10014

Desk: 212-863-/(h)(

Cell 646-721

Fax:212-620-7757
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From: _ )(B);(b )|
Sent: 120 Jan 2017 20:29:45 -0500

To: _ S
Subject: Re: Citizenship review for

Understood. I will reach out on Tuesday AM. I hope you have a restful weekend.
~Sincerely,
On Fri, Jan 20, 2017 at 8:25 PM,| |

> wrofe:
[ was but back thlS week. I'm AWS on Mondays. Thanks

From:
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 8:24:32 PM

To!
Sub]ect. Re: Cltlzenshlp review for|(

Will do. And I once again apologize for bothering you on leave. I must have
misunderstood a prior email leading me to believe that you were back this week.

Sincerely,
‘On Fri, Jan 20, 2017 at 7:16 PM,|

wrote:
I'll be back on Tuesday if you want to discuss in the morning.

From:| 7
Sent: Frlday, January 20 2017 5:33:27 PM

To:

Cc: _ _ | e
Subject: Re: Citizenship review for(D)(¢
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Good Evening Mr.|

I have yet to receive DHS' evidence for Mr.| (o)) (5)(7)(C) | case. Are you able to
forward it along now that you are back from leave? I filed a ROP request with EOIR
but have yet to hear back from them either.

Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 12:30 PM,
wrote:
Oh no! I am terribly sorry to bother you while on leave. I hope you enjoy your
time away; I appreciate you passing along my request to the duty attorney.

Take care,

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 12:28 PM,|
' Wwrote:
I am on leave thls week and don't have access but will pass on to our duty
attorney to assign.

From:| (& )(C
Sent: Tuesctay, January 10, 2017 12:27:04 PM

To:
Ccif ™ _
Subject: Re: Citizenship review for| (b5

Hi,

Thank you for your speedy reply. I am also attempting to gather the documents
from Mr. )5) (1) mother to demonstrate her father's (i.e., |(2)(%) (b maternal
grandfather) presence in the US prior to her birth. I will of course do my best to
provide those to you and the Court as soon as possible.
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I apologize for what appears to be my"beating of a dead horse," if you will...
but do you have a position on whether you are able to scan/email me the NTA
and evidence packet in the meantime? [ reiterate my apology for this nagging
request. If denied, I will simply stop asking. If granted, I will be very grateful!

Sincerely,

ps. If you identify any other documents you think you need in order to expedite
the citizenship inquiry, please feel free to let me know. I am doing my very best
to hunt everything down expeditiously.

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 12:18 PM,
DYV (BVTZNC) |wrote:

Understood, but it is our position that the maternal grandfathers physical

presence prior to your clients mothers birth has not been established to show

that she acquired at birth.

Thank

From: (& )| WAI(SI N

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:09:02 PM
To ' g '

Cc ' '

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for| (0)(©
Good Morning Mr. | b : °) 7 and Ms.| L

To clarify, Mr. "/(°/ (")was born in 1989. As for his mother's first entry into
the United States, it appears as if it was in 1993. However, that does not
close the possibility of acquisition of citizenship if her previous attempts at
entering the United States in order to meet the physical presence requirement
were denied due to a US government official's erroneous interpretation of the
law. See Matter of Navarrete, 12 I&N Dec. 138 (BIA 1967); see also Matter
of Farley, 11 I&N Dec. 51 (BIA 1965); Matter of Yanez-Carrillo, 10 I&N
Dec. 366 (BIA 1963). In other words, Mr. 2,5 (51 mother may well have
been "constructively present” in the United States for the 5 requisite years
prior to Mr. (b)(¢ '\_ birth, thereby satisfying the requirements for Mr.
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..l to be a USC at birth. My discussions with her indicate that she did
indeed attempt to enter the US during her youth but was denied erroneously.

I recognize that it is my burden to demonstrate the above. I am doing my

best to gather the necessary documents; I hope you can appreciate that it is
difficult to do so.

In the meantime, I respectfully renew my request for the NTA and evidence
submission. I fear waiting to get a time/date from Varick to review the ROP

will cause unnecessarily delay.

Thank you in advance.
Sincerely,

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 9:01 AM,| (b)(6):(b)
. )B | wrote:
Mr.

If R was born in 86" and his mothers first entry into the US was in 93, what
1s the basis for his citizenship claim assuming that his mother acquired at

birth?

Thanks

From:| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Mondav. January 09, 2017 5:37:55 PM
To: )(6):(b)(7

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for _'

Good Evening Mr.

[ was able to learn from Mr.| ()¢ (b mother that her first admission to the
United States was in 1993. I hope that is helpful for your review of his
potential acquisition of citizenship claim.

Additionally, are you able to provide (scan/email is fine) a copy of the
NTA and DHS' evidence packet? I filed a ROP request today but those
usually take several days (sometimes weeks) to make happen. It would be
extremely helpful in my preparation for 1/31 to have the requested
documents a little earlier.
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Thanks for considering. I hope you had a nice weekend.
Sincerely,

On Fri, Jan 6, 2017 at 11:04 AM,| (b)(8):(b)
6 7)(C > wrote:

Could you at least ask the respondent’s mother when was the first time she
entered the US, that would speed the process along,

Thanks

From:/ 107 Col [mailtos] a
Sent: Frlday, January 06, 2017 10: 21 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for

Good Morning!

Thank you for your email. I am currently trying to gather the
information requested. I hope you can understand that it will take some
time to demonstrate the residency requirements. I will do my best to
promptly provide the Department with what I find.

It was a pleasure meeting you, Ms.| »)6) ()7 1 hope your travels back
to sunny California are pleasant. -

Mr. (5)(6) (b)(7)- you will hear from me as soon as I am able to provide
any of the requested information; it may arrive piecemeal.
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Sincerely,

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

On Fl'i, Jan 6, 2017 at 8:07 AM.] (b)Y(B):(bYT)(C)
[ (hVBY (R TM)C) | wrote:

No worries, | appreciate you responding so promptly. | have reviewed this
case with several senior attorneys here in the office and have determined that
a claim to acquired citizenship is dependent upon the statutory residency
requirement for both [b)(6):(bmother and maternal grandfather. We located
his mother/s administrative number,(01(6):(D)(7)(C)| She became a naturalized
US citizen independently on Nov. 9, 2012 through her marriage to a U.S.
citizen.

His maternal grandfather’s a# i (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) | and he acquired U.S.
citizenship though a U.S. citizen parent. Therefore, in order for him to acquire
citizenship, he must establish the following:

1. Maternal grandfather’s residency in the U.S. for 10 years prior to his

mother’s birth on|(b)(6);(b)(7)( | 5 father the age of 14;

2. If his mother was born out of wedlock, he must also establish that her
father legitimated her prior to the age of 21;

3. If his mother indeed acquired citizenship, she must then establish that his
mother was residing in the U.S. for 5 years prior to his birth on |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C
2 after the age of 14.

Also, did his parents eventually divorce because his mother married a U.S.
citizen. If so, did his step-father legally adopt him?

I’m including Senior attorney
will be my last day in the NYC office.
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Thank you and it was a pleasure meeting you during my time in the office

Regards,

From'-
Sent: Thursday, January 05 2017 8: 39 PM

To:|
Ce:
Subject Re: Cltlzenshm review for|

Good Evening,

[ am terribly sorry about my delayed response. My event downtown just
ended and I have yet to hear back from Mr. (©)(©).(5 ‘mother. 1will
follow-up with her again tomorrow mormng and get back to you as soon
as possible.

Sincerely,

_ On Thu, Jan 5, 2017 at 1:23 PM
wrote

Thank you. Sorry, I didn’t notice his birth was in Puerto Rico

Thanks for the clarification. I that case, [ will need the following information as
soon as possible:

1. A-number or naturalization date forf

# Was','_"" ::cver a LPR? If so, what date did she become a LPR;
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3. The immigration status of[(5)(6) (b|father since his birth certificate notes
that they were married;

4, Approximate dates of | (& | residency in the U.S. — most important

5. What is|(b)(6)(bjmother’s immigration status in the U.S.

Thanks again!

From: | )(6):(b)(7)(C
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 1:04 PM
To: c ]

Cc:| el

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for| (1)~

Good Afternoon,

Thanks for your email. I was in detention all morning with clients and
am away from the office all afternoon at an event. I will unfortunately
not be able to access your requested information until tomorrow

morning.

~However, I want to note that we are not only investigating whether
5/ (Plderived citizenship, but whether he acquired it at birth. That is,
whether his mother was a USC at birth because her father was a USC at

birth (note that the docs provided related to |(t)(5) (»)grandfather show
that he was a USC at birth, not that he naturalized) and therefore
whether| ©)(©) (Bis a USC from birth.

I will provide whatever else I have first thing in the morning.

Thanks again for your time and assistance. Stay warm!!
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(b)(8);(b)(7)(©

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2017, at 11:23 AM, [ (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) | wrote:

(b)(B):(b)(7)

Thank you again for your prompt assistance with the citizenship
review for| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) | Unfortunately, | need a
bit more information to complete the review.

Is it possible to obtain the following additional information from
(b)(6):(bjmother?

1. A-number or naturalization date for| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

2. Wasl Ij'b}{ﬁ‘.rlever a LPR? If so, what date did she become a
LPR;

3. Were his parents married at the time of|(b)(
any time;

I(|birth or at

4. If they were married, did they divorce? If so, who had legal

custody of

5. What is the immigration status of|{(b)(6):(bfather;
6. Approximate dates of (b)(6)([residency in the U.S.;
7. Did[(b)(6|ever petition for[(h)(6} to become a LPR any time;

8. Werd(b)(6)(bparents married at the time of her birth? If
not, who had legal custody;

9. What is|{'b}[6}:[ |mother’s immigration status in the U.S.
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It is unlikelyl(h)(6vlacquired citizenship from her father because
she was born on Dec. 7, 1965, prior to her father’s naturalization
or_m_March 24, 1971. However, she may have derived citizenship.
(b) —_j:_l:laim to citizenship is dependent upon the following
factors: 1) the date of his mother’s naturalization; 2) whether his
parents were married at the time of his birth; and 3)whether he
ever became a LPR. Any derivation claim requires that| (6);
become a LPR prior to reaching the age of 18, soit’s hlghly
unlikely he derived citizenship, but want to ensure we conduct a

proper analysis.

Thanks again and | apologize for the lengthy inquiries.

I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience

Regards,

San Diego, CA 92101
Office (619) 550 (b)(6),
Cell (619) 2414(5)(5) |

Fax (619) 557-7062

From:| b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wed__e&dan,,ls;nuary 04 2017 4 59 PM
To:!| (b)(8):(b)(7)C)

Subject: Re: Hi
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Good Evening ACC

It was a pleasure meeting you today. I hope the rest of your
day has gone smoothly.

Attached are the documents you requested related to the
issue of whether Mr.| &)%) (| potentially acquired US
citizenship at birth. The attachment includes the following
in the following order:

e Copy of Mr, 6) /() birth certificate

e Translation of Mr.|_(hy 51 (hi 70 birth certificate

e Copy of photo-page of Mi ' =) |mother's
(h)(6)-(0)(7\(C)) passport

e Copy oflnicr by 71C) birth certificate

e Translation of (1) 7)(C)s birth certificate

e Certificate of Citizenship for | 5) _

' grandfather

e Copy of Front and Back of | (B).(B)T)(¢ US

citizen ID card ' '
I apologize that I do not have ' =) [certificate of

naturalization; I thought I had it but apparently I do not.

I am investigating into whether Mr. | ©)(2) /(5 acquired
citizenship at birth due to his grandfather's US citizenship
and therefore his mother's US citizenship. Please let me
know if DHS is able to determine Mr. |(0)(& potential US
citizenship, as well.

Finally, I appreciate in advance you emailing me the NTA
and evidence packet, whenever you get a chance.

Sincerely,
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On Wed, Jan 4, 2017 at 1:41 PM, |
b)(6):(b)(7)(¢ » wrote:

Requesting certificate of citizenship for
mother

Assistant Chief Counsel
880 Front Street, Suite| '~

San Diego, CA 92101
Office (619) 550-H) (¢

Cell (619) 241
Fax (619) 557-7062

*#* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product
ek e

munication and any attachments may contain confidential
and/or sensTeg attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and/or la forcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retranstmigsion, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. ™ease notify the sender if this email has
been misdirected and immediately™dggtroy all originals and copies.
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transimif, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any disclosure of this ¢ unication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Psigcipal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. Thig document
is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be &%
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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Esq.
Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice
The Bronx Defenders
360 E. 161st St.
Bronx, NY 10451
O: 347-842{(6)(6) (]
F:347-842-1124

www.bronxdefenders.org

This message contains information which may be
nfidential and privileged. Unless you are the

error, please advise t
delete the message.

This message contains information which may be ¢
privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorize
or any information contained in the message. If you have receive

message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the
message.
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From: (b)(B);(b)(7)(C

Sent: “IUJan 201/ 12:45:35 -0500
To: ': ___(bYBY(bYTIC)
Subject: RE: Citizenship review for/| -

©

From: 7 '

Sent: Tuesday, January 10 2017 12:44 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Cltlzenshlp review for

Lol thanks

From

Sent: Tuesday, Januaw 10 2017 12:43:12 PM
To:

Subject: RE: CitIZE.'FIShIp review for|

Have a productive week off.
Enjoy the snow!

From: b)(f 7)(C

Sent: Tuesday, January 10 2017 12:42 PM

To:

Sub]ect: RE: Cltlzenshlp review for| (B)(BY.(B)(T)(C) ]

I didn't say he'd get it, only that is pass along the request.

From: 3

Sent: Tuesday, January 10 2017 12:40:37 PM
To:/ _
Sub]ect: RE: Cltlzenshlp review for| () (¢

(0)(5)

Assistant Chief Counsel

Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of the Chief Counsel

201 Varick Street, Suite (b

New York, NY 10014
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212-8631(]

rning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This commuTtiestign and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information rney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission; mlnat|on or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has bee irected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dis inate, or otherwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be a d by the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Infor
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:| (.60

o

Sent: Tuesday, Januan,' 10 2017 12:37 PM
To: e

CC-J '-"-"""'.' :.:'.';'."*«'a.
Subject: RE: Citizenship review for]

Great!

Se‘rﬂ'orm‘tcrn‘éy’ —n )
Department of Homeland Secunty
201 Varick Street, Rm. [(5)(6)
New York NY 10014

212.863.1)

Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVE

USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:[ (b)(6) (b)(7)(C '
Sent: ‘rﬁs'aa\@L J"nuary “Irr2017 12:33 PM
To‘

Sub]ect RE: C|t|zensh|p review for (b)(8);(b)(T)(C)

No, I wrote it up on Friday, he's asking for a copy of the NTA and our evidence submission.
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From: |

Sent: Tu day J nuar),r 10, 2017 12:32:12 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Citizenship review for| . s h o

This is a new claim?

“Senior Aﬁorney

Department of Homeland Securlty
201 Varick Street, le '
New York NY 10014 '
212.863| (!

ning *** AttorneyICIlent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This commtiT and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information of work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, diss or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis nd immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate; rwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by t f the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(3), (b)(7).

From:|_ (0)6).b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:29 PM
To:[ (h\B)(h)

Subject: FW: Cltlzenshlp review for| (5

Could you pass this below request to our duty attorney, thanks

From:| )i(b)(7 '

Sent: Tuesdav, Januarv 10, 2017 12:27:04 PM
To:| A (B
Ccil "
Sub]ect' Re: CItlZQﬂShlp review for

Hi,

Thank you for your speedy reply. Iam also attemgtlng to gather the documents from Mr.
(| mother to demonstrate her father's (i.e., ) °/ ) maternal grandfather) presence in the

:'US prlor to her birth. I will of course do my best to prov1de those to you and the Court as soon
as possible.

I apologize for what appears to be my"beating of a dead horse," if you will... but do you have a
position on whether you are able to scan/email me the NTA and evidence packet in the
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meantime? I reiterate my apology for this nagging request. If denied, I will simply stop asking.
If granted, I will be very grateful!

Sincerely,

ps. If you identify any other documents you think you need in order to expedite the citizenship
inquiry, please feel free to let me know. I am doing my very best to hunt everything down
expeditiously.

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 12:18 PM,|

wrote:

Understood, but it is our position that the maternal grandfathers physical presence prior to your
clients mothers birth has not been established to show that she acquired at birth.

Thank

From:| (B)(0)B))) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:09:02 PM
To: RO

Cc:|

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for |
Good Morning Mr.

To clarify, Mr.| ©)(5) (5| was born in 1989. As for his mother's first entry into the United States, it
appears as if it was in 1993. However, that does not close the possibility of acquisition of
citizenship if her previous attempts at entering the United States in order to meet the physical
presence requirement were denied due to a US government official's erroneous interpretation of
the law. See Matter of Navarrete, 12 1&N Dec. 138 (BIA 1967); see also Matter of Farley, 11
I&N Dec. 51 (BIA 1965); Matter of Yanez-Carrillo, 10 I&N Dec. 366 (BIA 1963). In other
words, Mr.| ()6, ()| mother may well have been "constructively present” in the United States for
the 5 requisite years prior to Mr. |(b)(6);(b)(|birth, thereby satisfying the requirements for Mr.
(b)(6):(b|to be a USC at birth. My discussions with her indicate that she did indeed attempt to
enter the US during her youth but was denied erroneously.

I recognize that it is my burden to demonstrate the above. I am doing my best to gather the
necessary documents; I hope you can appreciate that it is difficult to do so.

In the meantime, I respectfully renew my request for the NTA and evidence submission. I fear
waiting to get a time/date from Varick to review the ROP will cause unnecessarily delay.
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Thank you in advance.
Sincerely,

On Tue, Jan 10,2017 at 9:01 AM, |
wrote: '

If R was born in 86' and his mothers first entry into the US was in 93', what is the basis for his
citizenship claim assuming that his mother acquired at birth?

Thanks

From:| (h)¢ '
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 5:37:55 PM
To. - - :

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for |
Good Evening Mr.

I was able to learn from Mr. () ©).(5| mother that her first admission to the United States was in
1993. I hope that is helpful for your review of his potential acquisition of citizenship claim.

Additionally, are you able to provide (scan/email is fine) a copy of the NTA and DHS' evidence
packet? I filed a ROP request today but those usually take several days (sometimes weeks) to
make happen. It would be extremely helpful in my preparation for 1/31 to have the requested
documents a little earlier.

Thanks for considering. I hope you had a nice weekend.
Sincerely,

On Fri, Jan 6, 2017 at 11:04 AM,|

wrote:

Could you at least ask the respondent’s mother when was the first time she entered the US, that would
speed the process along,

Thanks

From:| ' l
Sent: Friday, January 06 2017 10: 21 AM
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To:f”
Cc:

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for | (-

Good Morning!

Thank you for your email. I am currently trying to gather the information requested. I hope you
can understand that it will take some time to demonstrate the residency requirements. [ will do
my best to promptly provide the Department with what I find.

It was a pleasure meeting you, Ms.| >)(5 (5)(7] I hope your travels back to sunny California are
pleasant.
Mr. [5)(5).(b)(7)- you will hear from me as soon as I am able to provide any of the requested

mformatlon 1t may arrive piecemeal.

Sincerely,

]

On Fr1 Jan 6, 201 7 at 8:07 AM| (0)(8):(b)(7)(C) wrote:

No worrles" I appremate you responding so promptly. | have reviewed this case with several senior
attorneys here in the office and have determined that a claim to acquired citizenship is dependent upon
the statutory residency requirement for both[(b)(6).(t ’nother and maternal grandfather. We located his
mother/s administrative number, [(5)(6) (b)(7)(C) She became a naturalized US citizen independently on
Nov. 9, 2012 through her marnage toa U.S. cmzen

His maternal grandfather’s a#is[(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)| and he acquired U.S. citizenship though a U.S. citizen
parent. Therefore, in order for hlm to acqmre citizenship, he must establish the following:

1. Maternal grandfather’s residency in the U.S. for 10 years prior to his mother’s birth on |(b)(6);(b)(7)(
5 father the age of 14;

2. If his mother was born out of wedlock, he must also establish that her father legitimated her prior
to the age of 21,

3. If his mother indeed acquired citizenship, she must then establish that his mother was residing in
the U.S. for 5 years prior to his birth on |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C| 2 after the age of 14.

Also, did his parents eventually divorce because his mother married a U.S. citizen. If so, did his step-
father legally adopt him?

I’'m including Senior attorne\{ii‘:; ) -_?T]for all future correspondence as today will be my last day in the

NYC office.
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Thank you and it was a pleasure meeting you during my time in the office
Regards,

From; 6 7)(C

Sent: Thursday, January 05 2017 8: 39 PM

To:|

Ce:|
Subject Re: C1t1zensh1p review for

Good Evening,

I am terribly sorry about my delayed response. My event downtown just ended and I have yet to
hear back from Mr.|(0)(5) (5)| mother. T will follow-up with her again tomorrow morning and get
back to you as soon as possible.

iticstely,

On Thu, Jan 5, 2017 at 1:23 PM, | b)(6);(b)(7)(C _ + wrote:
Thank you. Sorry, I didn’t notice his birth was in Puerto Rico

Thanks for the clarification. I that case, I will need the following information as soon as possible:
1. A-number or naturalization date for [ B)(6): (b)(7)(C

2 Was;‘; b)(6 ever a LPR? If so, what date did she become a LPR;

3. The immigration status of | (b)(6) (| father since his birth certificate notes that they were married;
4. Approximate dates of; residency in the U.S. — most important
5. What is|(b)(6)(| mother’s immigration status in the U.S.

_Thanks again!

From: 5 7 I
Sent: Thursday, January 05 2017 1 04 PM

To:

Cc:|

Subject: Re: Cltlzenshlp review for

Good Afternoon,
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Thanks for your email. I was in detention all morning with clients and am away from the office
all afternoon at an event. I will unfortunately not be able to access your requested information
until tomorrow morning.

However, I want to note that we are not only investigating whether | (©)(%) | derived citizenship,
but whether he acquired it at birth. That is, whether his mother was a USC at birth because her
father was a USC at birth (note that the docs provided related to| ()5 ¢ grandfather show that
he was a USC at birth, not that he naturalized) and therefore whether (0)(6):(]is a USC from birth.
I will provide whatever else I have first thing in the morning.

Thanks again for your time and assistance. Stay warm!!

Sent from my iPhone
On Jan 5,2017, at 11:23 AM, (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) | wrote:
Thank you agaln for your prompt assistance with the citizenship review for [ )i(b
Unfortunately, | need a bit more information to complete the review.

Is it possible to obtain the following additional information from |(b)(6);(| mother?

1. A-number or naturalization date for| |}, (6):(b)(7
2. Was|(b)(5)ever a LPR? If so, what date did she become a LPR;
3. Were his parents married at the time ofj ) ;birth or at any time;

4, If they were married, did they divorce? If so, who had legal custody of [([hya) (1

5. What is the immigration status of| (b)(6).( |father;

6. Approximate dates of [(1)(5) (residency in the U.S,;

7. Did|()(d ever petition for|(b)(6} to become a LPR any time;

8. Were '_”_'f'_parents married at the time of her birth? If not, who had legal custody;

9. Whatis|(b)(6)(Imother’s immigration status in the U.S.
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It is unlikely |1, )(5acquired citizenship from her father because she was born on Dec. 7,
1965, prior to her father’s naturalization on March 24, 1971. However, she may have
derived citizenship.|(b)(€):(| claim to citizenship is dependent upon the following factors: 1)
the date of his rnother s naturalizatlon 2) whether his parents were married at the time of
his birth; and 3)whether he ever became a LPR. Any derivation claim requires that[(5)(5)
become a LPR prior to reaching the age of 18, so it’s highly unlikely he derived cntlzenshlp,
but want to ensure we conduct a proper analysis.

Thanks again and | apologize for the lengthy inquiries.
I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience

Regards,

“Assistant Chief Counsel

880 Front Street, Suite[()(6); (b
San Diego, CA92101
Office (619 550

Cell (619) 241

Fax (619) 557- 706

From:|

Sent: Wednesday, January 04 2017 4:59 PM
TO. o B) L

Subject Re: Hi

Good Evening ACC Contreras,
It was a pleasure meeting you today. I hope the rest of your day has gone smoothly.
Attached are the documents you requested related to the issue of whether Mr.

__ o potentially acquired US citizenship at birth. The attachment includes the
followmg in the followmg order

e Copy of Mr.| (0)(6).(b)(7)(C) | birth certificate
e Translation of Mi| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C blrth certificate
e Copy of photo-page of Mr.| (5)(6):(0)(7)(C) | mother's [(1)(8) () 7)(C) passport
* Copy of[(0)(8):(b)7)(C) binh certificate -
e Translation of )(6) ) Ibirth certificate
. Certlﬁcate of Cltlzenshlp for b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |father /
[ (b)(B):(b) grandfather
° Copy of Front and Back of[ )4, b7y 1 US citizen ID card
I apologize that I do not have| (5)(6) (5)(7)(C certlﬁcate of naturalization; I thought I

had it but apparently I do not.

I am investigating into whether Mr.:- 0)(6); acquired citizenship at birth due to his
grandfather's US citizenship and therefore his mother's US citizenship. Please let
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me know if DHS is able to determine Mr. | 55 (1) |potential US citizenship, as well.

Finally, I appreciate in advance you emailing me the NTA and evidence packet,
whenever you get a chance.

Sincerely,

" On Wed, Jan 4, 2017 at 1:41 PM,|
wrote: _ _
Requesting certificate of citizenship for| (£)(5):(6)(71(C) 5 mother

Assistant Chief Counsel
880 Front Street, Suite|
San Diego, CA 92101
Office (619) 55045
Cell (619) 241{1)5) |
Fax (619) 557-7062

ning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This commuTrieation and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information ney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is
not for release, review, retransmiss issemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this ema w.been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-trassmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachme st be approved by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcé This document
is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure un

Freedom of Information Act, 3 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

b b Esq.
Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 347-842-{b)(6’
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F: 347-842-1124
www.bronxdefenders.org

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged.
ou are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee),
you may , copy or disclose to anyone the message or any
information contal _the message. If you have received the message in
error, please advise the se reply e-mail and delete the message.

This message contains information which may be confidenti rivileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not iiSe=cQpy or d:adoae to
anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have7 d the
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.

Esq.
Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice
The Bronx Defenders
360 E. 161st St.
Bronx, NY 10451
0O: 347-842- 842-'
M: 347-903] 6):(]
F: 347- 842-1124
www.bronxdefenders.org

This messa in ormatzon wh:ch may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to ¥ e addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to
anyone the message or any mformanon containe. ssage. If you have received the
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and dele :

b)(6);(b |Esq.
'Superv1s1ng Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice
The Bronx Defenders
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360 E. 161st St.
Bronx, NY 10451

M: 347-903-{(b)(6)
F: 347-842-1124
www.bronxdefenders.org

This message cor rmation wh:ch may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to recer dressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to
anyone the message or any information contained in e. If you have received the
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete ;

(B)(6):(b)(7)(C) |Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

0O: 347-84 W

M: 347-9034{(b)(6);

F: 347-842-1124
www.bronxdefenders.org

tains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
address ee (or authorize secefye for the addr ‘essee), you may not use, copy or disclose to
anyone the message or any information ¢ in the message. If vou have received the
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mat fe the message.

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 347-8424(b)(6)]
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M: 347-903{(P)(8)
F: 347-842-1124
www.bronxdefenders.org

This message ¢ ormation whzch may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to rece e addres*vee) vou may not use, copy or disclose to
anyone the message or any nzformat:on containe essage. If you have received the
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail an

Conor Gleason, Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 347-8424b)(6):(

M: 347-903{b)(6)

F: 347-842-1124
www.bronxdefenders.org

This message ormation which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to receive essee), you may not use, copy or disclose to
anyone the message or any mformanon contained in the mes: ou have received the
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the mess
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 17:43:4S +0000

To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx (b)(6
Lol thanks

From:|(0)(6);(0)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:43:12 PM
To: [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx|(0)(6)

W )

[(6)(5):(b)(6):(B)(7XNC)

Have a productive week off.
Enjoy the snow!

From:(by6). L1710 I
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:42 PM

To:[RYAR TRV Ty ]
Subject: RE: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx{2)(

I didn't say he'd get it, only that is pass along the request.

From: [(0)(6):(b)(7)(C

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:40:37 PM
Tox(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx{(?)_(@_ﬂ

(b)(5),(b)E);(b)NTHC)

Ms [(5)(6):(5)7)(C) ]
Assistant Chief Counsel

Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of the Chief Counsel

201 Varick Street, Suite|(b)(6)(

New York, NY 10014
212-863|(b)(6);(
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ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communTestign and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privile information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement
sensitive information. It is not lease, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipieft=~Rlease notify the sender if this email has been
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals copies. Furthermore do not print, copy,
re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this informatiom disclosure of this
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office e Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for NAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom o
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:37 PM
Toz((b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx

Great!

[(b)(BY:(bYT7)C) |

Senior Attorney

Department of Homeland Security
201 Varick Street, Rm. |(b)(6);
New York, NY 10014
212.863[mAY]

*

arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This co ication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privi information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for releases iew, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please noli ender if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Fu e do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosu is communication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Adv S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE
be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)

From: [P)(6):(0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:33 PM
To: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx

No, [ wrote it up on Friday, he's asking for a copy of the NTA and our evidence
submission.
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From:|[b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:32:12 PM
To:[(b)(6).(0)7)(C) ]

Subject: RE: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx

This is a new claim?

[R)6):(B)T)(C) |

Senior Attorney

Department of Homeland Security
201 Varick Street, Rm. |(b)(8)
New York, NY 10014
212.863[(b)(6):( |

ning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This com ieation and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privilé information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for releases iew, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please no sender if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Fu re do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclo this communication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal ¥ U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT U
be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5),

From: [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:29 PM

To: (b)) (MVTV(C) |

Subject: FW: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx{(b)(6)]

Could you pass this below request to our duty attorney, thanks

From: [h\(&) (bhV7\(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:27:04 PM
To:(D)6:.BYTIC) |

Cc: [(b)(6):(D)T7)C) |

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx|0)(6)

Hi,

Thank you for your speedy reply. I am also attempting to gather the documents from Mr.
(b)(6);(b)(|mother to demonstrate her father's (i.e., maternal grandfather) presence
in the US prior to her birth. I will of course do my best to provide those to you and the
Court as soon as possible.

I apologize for what appears to be my"beating of a dead horse," if you will... but do you
have a position on whether you are able to scan/email me the NTA and evidence packet
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in the meantime? I reiterate my apology for this nagging request. If denied, I will simply
stop asking. If granted, I will be very grateful!

Sincerely,

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

ps. If you identify any other documents you think you need in order to expedite the
citizenship inquiry, please feel free to let me know. I am doing my very best to hunt
everything down expeditiously.

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 12:18 PM, |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) wrote:

Understood, but it 1s our position that the maternal grandfathers physical presence prior to
your clients mothers birth has not been established to show that she acquired at birth.

Thank

(b)(6

From:|b)(56):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:09:02 PM
To: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx{(?)(6

Good Morning (0)(6):(5)(7)(C) |and [(6)(6):(b)(7)( |

To clarify, was born in 1989. As for his mother's first entry into the United
States, it appears as if it was in 1993. However, that does not close the possibility of
acquisition of citizenship if her previous attempts at entering the United States in order to
meet the physical presence requirement were denied due to a US government official's
erroneous interpretation of the law. See Matter of Navarrete, 12 1&N Dec. 138 (BIA
1967); see also Matter of Farley, 11 1&N Dec. 51 (BIA 1965); Matter of Yanez-Carrillo,
10 I&N Dec. 366 (BIA 1963). In other wordszother may well have been
"constructively present” in the United States for the 5 requisite years prior to Mr.
birth, thereby satisfying the requirements for[b)(6):(b)(7)( to be a USC at birth.
My discussions with her indicate that she did indeed attempt to enter the US during her
youth but was denied erroneously.

I recognize that it is my burden to demonstrate the above. I am doing my best to gather
the necessary documents; I hope you can appreciate that it is difficult to do so.
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In the meantime, I respectfully renew my request for the NTA and evidence submission.
I fear waiting to get a time/date from Varick to review the ROP will cause unnecessarily
delay.

Thank you in advance.
Sincerely,

[(£)(8);(b)(7)(C) |

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 9:01 AM, |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
1b)(6);(B)(7)(C) > wrote:
(b)(8):(b)(7)(C)

If R was born in 86' and his mothers first entry into the US was in 93', what is the basis
for his citizenship claim assuming that his mother acquired at birth?

Thanks

From: [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 5:37:55 PM
To:|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx{h\/A]

Good Evening [b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

I was able to learn from|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) mother that her first admission to the United States
was in 1993. I hope that is helpful for your review of his potential acquisition of
citizenship claim.

Additionally, are you able to provide (scan/email is fine) a copy of the NTA and DHS'
evidence packet? I filed a ROP request today but those usually take several days
(sometimes weeks) to make happen. It would be extremely helpful in my preparation for
1/31 to have the requested documents a little earlier.

Thanks for considering. I hope you had a nice weekend.
Sincerely,

[(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

On Fri, Jan 6, 2017 at 11:04 AM, |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

1b)(8);(b)(7)(C) F wrote:

Could you at least ask the respondent’s mother when was the first time she entered the US, that
would speed the process along,
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Thanks

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 10:21 AM
To:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for AXxx-xxx

Good Morning!

Thank you for your email. I am currently trying to gather the information requested. I
hope you can understand that it will take some time to demonstrate the residency
requirements. [ will do my best to promptly provide the Department with what I find.

It was a pleasure meeting you,|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) | I hope your travels back to sunny
California are pleasant.

[(6)(6):(b)(7)(C) |- you will hear from me as soon as [ am able to provide any of the
requested information; it may arrive piecemeal.

Sincerely,

(b)(6):()(7)(C) ]

On Fri, Jan 6, 2017 at 8:07 AM, |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) f wrote:
(DY(B):(bY(T)
No waorries, | appreciate you responding so promptly. | have reviewed this case with several
senior attorneys here in the office and have determined that a claim to acquired citizenship is
dependent upon the statutory residency requirement for both[(h\(A)-( Jmother and maternal
grandfather. We located his mother/s administrative number,[h\(&Y-(h\(7)(C] She became a
naturalized US citizen independently on Nov. 9, 2012 through her marriage to a U.S. citizen.

His maternal grandfather’s a# idMVAY W7V ] and he acquired U.S. citizenship though a U.S.
citizen parent. Therefore, in order for him to acquire citizenship, he must establish the
following:

1. Maternal grandfather’s residency in the U.S. for 10 years prior to his mother’s birth on[fh\7&]
5 father the age of 14;

2. If his mother was born out of wedlock, he must also establish that her father legitimated
her prior to the age of 21;

3. If his mother indeed acquired citizenship, she must then establish that his mother was

residing in the U.S. for 5 years prior to his birth on |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C| 2 after the age of 14.
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Also, did his parents eventually divorce because his mother married a U.S. citizen. If so, did his
step-father legally adopt him?

I’'m including Senior attorney(h)(6):(b)( | for all future correspondence as today will be my last
day in the NYC office.

Thank you and it was a pleasure meeting you during my time in the office

Regards,

From: [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 8:39 PM

To:|(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: Re: Citizenship review for AXxx-xxx

Good Evening,

I am terribly sorry about my delayed response. My event downtown just ended and [
have yet to hear back from |(2)(6):(5)(7)(C | mother. I will follow-up with her again
tomorrow morning and get back to you as soon as possible.

Sincerely,
(b)(6):(

On Thu, Jan 5, 2017 at 1:23 PM,|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |>wr0te:
Thank you. Sorry, I didn’t notice his birth was in Puerto Rico

Thanks for the clarification. I that case, I will need the following information as soon as possible:
1. A-number or naturalization date for|(b)(6);(R)(7)(
2. Wasl|(b)(6):|ever a LPR? If so, what date did she become a LPR;

3. The immigration status of [(b)(6):(b|father since his birth certificate notes that they were
married;

4. Approximate dates of [b)(6):( | residency in the U.S. — most important

5. What is|(b)(6):(p mother’s immigration status in the U.S.

Thanks again!
(h\(RY
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From: [D)(6).(b)(7)(C) i}

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 1:04 PM
To:((b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx-{(b)(6

Good Afternoon,

Thanks for your email. I was in detention all morning with clients and am away from the
office all afternoon at an event. I will unfortunately not be able to access your requested
information until tomorrow morning.

However, I want to note that we are not only investigating whether (2)(6):{/derived
citizenship, but whether he acquired it at birth. That is, whether his mother was a USC at
birth because her father was a USC at birth (note that the docs provided related to
(b)(6);(b] grandfather show that he was a USC at birth, not that he naturalized) and
therefore whether|[(b)(6)(]is a USC from birth.

I will provide whatever else I have first thing in the morning.

Thanks again for your time and assistance. Stay warm!!

A e

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2017, at 11:23 AM,[b)(6);(b)(7)(C) b wrote:

(b)(B);(h)(7)X
Thank you again for your prompt assistance with the citizenship review for|(b)(6);
[(BY(BY:(b)T7)(C) | Unfortunately, | need a bit more information to complete
the review,

Is it possible to obtain the following additional information from|(b)(6):( |mother?

1. A-number or naturalization date for[b)(6):(b)(7)(]

2. Was Lilian ever a LPR? If so, what date did she become a LPR;

3. Were his parents married at the time of [b)(6):(] birth or at any time;

4. If they were married, did they divorce? If so, who had legal custody of

5. What is the immigration status of[h\(A\ (]} father;
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6. Approximate dates of |[b)(6); [ residency in the U.S;

7. Did|(b)(8)lever petition for[(b)(6):]to become a LPR any time;

8. Were[mvav/]parents married at the time of her birth? If not, who had legal
custody;

9. What is|(b)(6):(Jmother’s immigration status in the U.S.

It is unlikely[(b)(6\|acquired citizenship from her father because she was born on
prior to her father’s naturalization on March 24, 1971. However, she
may have derived citizenship.[b)(6):(] claim to citizenship is dependent upon the
following factors: 1) the date of his mother’s naturalization; 2) whether his parents
were married at the time of his birth; and 3)whether he ever became a LPR. Any
derivation claim requires that become a LPR prior to reaching the age of 18,
so it’s highly unlikely he derived citizenship, but want to ensure we conduct a
proper analysis.

Thanks again and | apologize for the lengthy inquiries.
I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience

Regards,

[(0)(®).(bY7NC) ]

Assistant Chief Counsel

880 Front Street, Suite[(R)(6).
San Diego, CA 92101

Office (619) 550{(b)(6)]

Cell (619) 241{h\iA]

Fax (619) 557-7062

From:|(5)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 4:59 PM
To: [(b)(6).(0)(7)(C) |

Subject: Re: Hi

Good Evening ACC [(b)(6);(b)(7)(

It was a pleasure meeting you today. I hope the rest of your day has gone
smoothly.

Attached are the documents you requested related to the issue of whether Mr.
mpoten‘cially acquired US citizenship at birth. The attachment includes
the following in the following order:

o Copy of|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) [birth certificate
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e Translation of|(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |birth certificate
e Copy of photo-page of|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) Imother's {(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
passport
e Copy of birth certificate
e Translation of I( —birth certificate
° Certlﬁcate of szemhlp for [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
father {(£)(6);(R)(7)(C) | grandfather
e Copy of Front and Back of |(0)(6);(b)(7)(C) | US citizen ID card
I apologize that I do not have |(0)(6):(0)(7)(C) | certificate of naturalization; I
thought I had it but apparently I do not.

I am investigating into whether [2)(6):(0)(7)({acquired citizenship at birth due
to his grandfather's US citizenship and therefore his mother's US citizenship.
Please let me know if DHS is able to determine potential US
citizenship, as well.

Finally, I appreciate in advance you emailing me the NTA and evidence
packet, whenever you get a chance.

Sincerely,

(bY(B):(b)TIC) |

On Wed, Jan 4, 2017 at 1:41 PM, |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
1b)(6);(b)(7)(C) P wrote:
Requesting certificate of citizenship for |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) k mother

[(BYB):BNTIHC) |

Assistant Chief Counsel

880 Front Street, Suitd2)(6):(
San Diego, CA 92101

Office (619) 550{b)(6):]

Cell (619) 241-[5)(6)]

Fax (619) 557-7062

ing *** Attorneinhent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communi and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privilegéd~aformation or attorney work product and/or law enforcement
sensitive information. It is not ase, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. e notify the sender if this email has been
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals & 1es Furthermore do not print,
copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this inform Any disclosure of this
communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office o
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) _|Esq.
Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 347-842-[b)(6)]

M: 347-903{h\(A]
F:347-842-1124

www.bronxdefenders.org

This message contains information which may be confidential and
weged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for
the addré you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the
message or any ation contained in the message. If you have
received the message in lease advise the sender by reply e-
mail and delete the message.

This message contains information which may be confidential a ivileged. Unless you
are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may se, copy or

disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If V ave
received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the

message.

[£)(6):(6)7)(C) ] Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 347-842-lb)6

M: 347-903/(h\(A)

F: 347-842-1124
www.bronxdefenders.org
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This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you
are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), vou may not use, copy or
disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have
received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the
message.

[0)(6):(b)(7)(C) _ |Esq.
Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice
The Bronx Defenders
360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

0: 347-8420)(E);

M: 347-903{(b)(6);
F: 347-842-1124
www.bronxdefenders.org

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you
are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or
disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have
received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the
message.

|(b)(B):(B)(7)(C) |Esq.
Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice
The Bronx Defenders
360 E. 161st St.
Bronx, NY 10451
O: 34?-8% i -Fﬂ'ma]
M: 347-9031b)(6)
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

(0)(6);(R)(7)(C)

Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 34?-842-r(b)(6);

M: 347-903

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

|(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |,Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

0: 347-842-[(b)(6)]

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
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From: (b)(6);(B)(7)(C) |

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 17:33:14 +0000
To: [(b)(B);:(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx{(b)(6)

No, I wrote it up on Friday, he's asking for a copy of the NTA and our evidence
submission.

From: |(0)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:32:12 PM
To: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx|(2)(5)

This is a new claim?

R -tV 7V |

Senior Attorney

Department of Homeland Security
201 Varick Street, Rm.
New York, NY 10014

212.863[[b)(6)]

|ng *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This comm ion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privileg rmatron or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release; w, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify nder if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthé do not pnnt copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosur is communication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advi . Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE d may
be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7):

From:[b)6):(b)7)C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:29 PM

To: |(b)(B):(b)T)C)
Subject: FW: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx{(b)(6

Could you pass this below request to our duty attorney, thanks

From:|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:27:04 PM

'(":D' (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
c:
Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx
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Hi,

Thank you for your speedy reply. I am also attempting to gather the documents from Mr.
(b)(6).(b)(|mother to demonstrate her father's (i.e., [(0)(6);(b)lmaternal grandfather) presence
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
in the meantime? [ reiterate my apology for this nagging request. If denied, I will simply
stop asking. If granted, I will be very grateful!

Sincerely,

EEEMNC |

ps. If you identify any other documents you think you need in order to expedite the
citizenship inquiry, please feel free to let me know. [ am doing my very best to hunt
everything down expeditiously.

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 12:18 PM,[P)(6):(0)(7)(C) |

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) t wrote:

Understood, but it 1s our position that the maternal grandfathers physical presence prior to
your clients mothers birth has not been established to show that she acquired at birth.

Thank

(b)(6),

From:|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:09:02 PM

To: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxxi(2)(6)

Good Morning Mr.[(b)(6);(b)(7] and|(b)(6):(b)(7) |

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
10 I&N Dec. 366 (BIA 1963). In other words, [(b)(6):(b)(7)( | mother may well have been
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"constructively present" in the United States for the 5 requisite years prior to Mr.

birth, thereby satisfying the requirements for [(6)(6).(5)(7)(Jto be a USC at birth.
My discussions with her indicate that she did indeed attempt to enter the US during her
youth but was denied erroneously.

I recognize that it is my burden to demonstrate the above. [ am doing my best to gather
the necessary documents; I hope you can appreciate that it is difficult to do so.

In the meantime, I respectfully renew my request for the NTA and evidence submission.
| fear waiting to get a time/date from Varick to review the ROP will cause unnecessarily
delay.

Thank you in advance.
Sincerely,

[(b)(6).(b)7)(C) |

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 9:01 AM,|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

4b)(6):(B)(7)(C) t wrote:
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

If R was born in 86' and his mothers first entry into the US was in 93', what is the basis
for his citizenship claim assuming that his mother acquired at birth?

Thanks

From:(0)(6):(5)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 5:37:55 PM
To: [b)(8): (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx{(b)(6);

Good Evening |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

I was able to learn from |(0)(6):(b)(7)(C)mother that her first admission to the United States
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
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[(B)(6):(d)T)C) |

On Fri, Jan 6, 2017 at 11:04 AM, |(0)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

4(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) b wrote:

Could you at least ask the respondent’s mother when was the first time she entered the US, that
would speed the process along,

Thanks

From:|()(6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 10:21 AM

'ém(b)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C)
c:

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for AXXx-xxx
Good Morning!
Thank you for your email. I am currently trying to gather the information requested. |

hope you can understand that it will take some time to demonstrate the residency
requirements. 1 will do my best to promptly provide the Department with what I find.

It was a pleasure meeting you, [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) | I hope your travels back to sunny
California are pleasant.

|(6)(6):(b)(7)(C) |- you will hear from me as soon as I am able to provide any of the
requested information; it may arrive piecemeal.

Sincerely,

[(0)(6):(b)T)C) |

On Fri, Jan 6, 2017 at 8:07 AM, |(b)(6):(b)(7)(0} wrote:
(b)(8);(b)(7)(

No worries, | appreciate you responding so promptly. | have reviewed this case with several
senior attorneys here in the office and have determined that a claim to acquired citizenship is
dependent upon the statutory residency requirement for both[(b)(6):(]mother and maternal
grandfather. We located his mother/s administrative number, [6)(6)(h\(7)(C)] She became a
naturalized US citizen independently on Nov. 8, 2012 through her marriage to a U.S. citizen.

His maternal grandfather’s a# is|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |and he acquired U.S. citizenship though a U.S.
citizen parent. Therefore, in order for him to acquire citizenship, he must establish the
following:

1. Maternal grandfather’s residency in the U.S. for 10 years prior to his mother’s birth on
5 father the age of 14;
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2.  If his mother was born out of wedlock, he must also establish that her father legitimated
her prior to the age of 21;

3. If his mother indeed acquired citizenship, she must then establish that his mother was
residing in the U.S. for 5 years prior to his birth on [[h\/A\-1h\(7ViCY] 2 after the age of 14.

Also, did his parents eventually divorce because his mother married a U.S. citizen. If so, did his
step-father legally adopt him?

I’'m including Senior attorney|(b)(6);(b)( |for all future correspondence as today will be my last
day in the NYC office.

Thank you and it was a pleasure meeting you during my time in the office

Regards,
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

From: {b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 8:39 PM

To: |(B)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Ce:
Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx

Good Evening,

I am terribly sorry about my delayed response. My event downtown just ended and I

have yet to hear back from [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)mother. I will follow-up with her again
tomorrow morning and get back to you as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

(b)(6):(b

On Thu, Jan 5, 2017 at 1:23 PM, |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) }wrote:
Thank you. Sorry, I didn’t notice his birth was in Puerto Rico

Thanks for the clarification. I that case, I will need the following information as soon as possible:
1. A-number or naturalization date for |(P)(8):(0)(7)(
2. Was|b)(6)ever a LPR? If so, what date did she become a LPR;

3. The immigration status of [b)(6):(} father since his birth certificate notes that they were
married;

4. Approximate dates of |(b)(6):(} residency in the U.S. — most important
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5. What is |[(b)(6);(| mother’s immigration status in the U.S.

Thanks again!
(b\(6

From: [()(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 1:04 PM
To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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

However, I want to note that we are not only investigating whether [(5)(6).(derived
citizenship, but whether he acquired it at birth. That is, whether his mother was a USC at
birth because her father was a USC at birth (note that the docs provided related to
grandfather show that he was a USC at birth, not that he naturalized) and
therefore whether |(0)(6):(Jis a USC from birth.

I will provide whatever else I have first thing in the morning.

Thanks again for your time and assistance. Stay warm!!

(k)(6):(b)

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2017, at 11:23 AM, |(b)(6):(b)(7)(0) |>wr0te:
(b)(6): (R)(7)(
Thank you again for your prompt assistance with the citizenship review for [(°)(6):
|(b§(6}:(bi(b)(G):(b)m(C} |Unfortunately, I need a bit more information to complete
the review.

Is it possible to obtain the following additional information from [=i7zv-7lmother?

1. A-number or naturalization date for [(b)(6):(b)(7)}

2. Was|b)(6)Yever a LPR? If so, what date did she become a LPR;
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3. Were his parents married at the time of[(h\/A\ 1) birth or at any time;

4. If they were married, did they divorce? If so, who had legal custody of
5. What is the immigration status of [b)(6) k father;

6. Approximate dates of [b)(6):(|residency in the U.S.;

7. Did[m\&Vever petition for [b)(6)]to become a LPR any time;

8. Were|(b)(6);( |parents married at the time of her birth? If not, who had legal
custody;

9. What is [[b)(6);(|mother’s immigration status in the U.S.

It is unlikely [(b)(6)acquired citizenship from her father because she was born on
(b)(6);(b)(7)} prior to her father’s naturalization on March 24, 1971. However, she
may have derived citizenship. claim to citizenship is dependent upon the
following factors: 1) the date of his mother’s naturalization; 2) whether his parents
were married at the time of his birth; and 3)whether he ever became a LPR. Any
derivation claim requires that[)(6)|become a LPR prior to reaching the age of 18,
so it’s highly unlikely he derived citizenship, but want to ensure we conduct a
proper analysis.

Thanks again and | apologize for the lengthy inquiries.
| look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience

Regards,

[(£)(6).(R)7)C) |

Assistant Chief Counsel

880 Front Street, Suite|(b\(/
San Diego, CA 92101

Office (619) 550{b)(6)]

Cell (619) 241{(b)(6)
Fax (619) 557-7062

From:|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 4:59 PM

To:
Subject: Re: Hi

Good Evening ACC|b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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It was a pleasure meeting you today. I hope the rest of your day has gone
smoothly.

Attached are the documents you requested related to the issue of whether Mr.
(b)(6):(b| potentially acquired US citizenship at birth. The attachment includes
the following in the following order:

e Copy of|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) birth certificate

e Translation of|(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) s birth certificate

e Copy of photo-page of |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) | mother's
passport

e Copy of [0)(6):(6)(7)(C) birth certificate
e Translation of birth certificate
e Certificate of Citizenship for |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
father / |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) _|grandfather
e Copy of Front and Back of [(0)(6):(b)(7)(C) |US citizen ID card
I apologize that I do not have|(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)| certificate of naturalization; I
thought I had it but apparently I do not.

I am investigating into whether |(b)(6):(b)(7)( |acquired citizenship at birth due
to his grandfather's US citizenship and therefore his mother's US citizenship.
Please let me know if DHS is able to determine [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C| potential US
citizenship, as well.

Finally, I appreciate in advance you emailing me the NTA and evidence
packet, whenever you get a chance.

Sincerely,

BEEMNC) |

On Wed, Jan 4, 2017 at 1:41 PM, |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) b wrote:
Requesting certificate of citizenship for [b)(6)-(b)(7(C) mother

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Chief Counsel

880 Front Street, Suite|(P)(6):(
San Diego, CA 92101

Office (619) 550_3)(6);(

Cell (619) 2414(b)(6):

Fax (619) 557-7062

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
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Adyvisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document 15
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Free
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

[(£)6):(B)7)C) ] Esq.
Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice
The Bronx Defenders
360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 34?-842'(b)(6)

M: 347-903

F: 347-842-1124
www.bronxdefenders.org

essage contains information which may be confidential and
Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for
the addresse u may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the
message or any info ion contained in the message. If you have
received the message in e lease advise the sender by reply e-
mail and delete the message.

This message contains information which may be confidenti d privileged. Unless you
are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you ot use, copy or

disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the messagexlf you have
received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delef?

message.

[(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)  |Esq.
Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice
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The Bronx Defenders
360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 34?-842-F(b)(6

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

|(b)(6):(b)(7)(0) |Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 347-842-[b)(6

%

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

Ay | Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451
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0: 347-842-[b)(6]
M: 34?-903;-
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

[(5)(6):(b)Y7)C) ] Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

0: 347-842-[b)(6)]

M:

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

[(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) | Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

0O: 347-842-|b)(6

M: 347-903

F: 347-842-1124
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www.bronxdefenders.org

mation whzch may be confidential and privileged. Unless you
are the addressee (or authorized (o the addr, easee) you may not use, copy or
disclose to anyone the message or any mformanon contai in the message. If you have
received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail a
message.
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From: (bYBY:(bUTYC)

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 12:31:36 -0500

To: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxxIh\/l

Oh no! I am terribly sorry to bother you while on leave. I hope you enjoy your time
away; | appreciate you passing along my request to the duty attorney.

Take care,

[(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 12:28 PM, |(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |

4(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) > wrote:
I am on leave this week and don't have access but will pass on to our duty attorney to
assign.

(b)(6)

From: [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:27:04 PM

To: I(b)(6):(bWT7WCY
Cc: |(b)(6);(R)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx{(b)(6

Hi,

Thank you for your speedy reply. I am also attempting to gather the documents from
[(6)(6):(b)(7)(C)mother to demonstrate her father's (i.e., [0)(6).(b)|maternal grandfather)

presence in the US prior to her birth. I will of course do my best to provide those to
you and the Court as soon as possible.

I apologize for what appears to be my"beating of a dead horse," if you will... but do
you have a position on whether you are able to scan/email me the NTA and evidence
packet in the meantime? I reiterate my apology for this nagging request. If denied, I
will simply stop asking. If granted, I will be very grateful!

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

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 12:18 PM, [(6)(6):(b)(7)(©) |

1b)(6);(b)(7)(C) > wrote:
Understood, but it is our position that the maternal grandfathers physical presence
prior to your clients mothers birth has not been established to show that she acquired
at birth.

Thank

(b)(6);

From:|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:09:02 PM
To:|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Cc:

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx{2)(

Good Morning[[)(6);(6)(7)(C) Jand [b)(6);(B)(7)( ]

To clarify, was born in 1989. As for his mother's first entry into the
United States, it appears as if it was in 1993. However, that does not close the
possibility of acquisition of citizenship if her previous attempts at entering the
United States in order to meet the physical presence requirement were denied due to
a US government official's erroneous interpretation of the law. See Matter of
Navarrete, 12 1&N Dec. 138 (BIA 1967); see also Matter of Farley, 11 1&N Dec. 51
(BIA 1965); Matter of Yanez-Carrillo, 10 1I&N Dec. 366 (BIA 1963). In other
words, [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C] mother may well have been "constructively present" in the
United States for the 5 requisite years prior to birth, thereby satisfying
the requirements for to be a USC at birth. My discussions with her
indicate that she did indeed attempt to enter the US during her youth but was denied
erroneously.

I recognize that it is my burden to demonstrate the above. I am doing my best to
gather the necessary documents; I hope you can appreciate that it is difficult to do
S0.

In the meantime, I respectfully renew my request for the NTA and evidence

submission. [ fear waiting to get a time/date from Varick to review the ROP will
cause unnecessarily delay.
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Thank you in advance.
Sincerely,

[b)(6):(k)7)C) |

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 9:01 AM, [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6);(0)(7)(C) F wrote:
(b)(6);(0)(7)(C)

If R was born in 86" and his mothers first entry into the US was in 93", what is the
basis for his citizenship claim assuming that his mother acquired at birth?

Thanks

From:|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 5:37:55 PM
To: [0)(6):(b)(7)C) ]

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx|()(6):

Good Evening|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

I was able to learn from [b1(6):(6)7)(C|mother that her first admission to the United
States was in 1993. I hope that is helpful for your review of his potential
acquisition of citizenship claim.

Additionally, are you able to provide (scan/email is fine) a copy of the NTA and
DHS' evidence packet? I filed a ROP request today but those usually take several
days (sometimes weeks) to make happen. It would be extremely helpful in my
preparation for 1/31 to have the requested documents a little earlier.

Thanks for considering. I hope you had a nice weekend.
Sincerely,

(b)(6);(B)XT)(C) |

On Fri, Jan 6, 2017 at 11:04 AM, [b)(6):(5)7)(C) |
L)) Fwrote:

Could you at least ask the respondent’s mother when was the first time she entered
the US, that would speed the process along,
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Thanks

From: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 10:21 AM
Tox(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Cc:

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx

Good Morning!

Thank you for your email. I am currently trying to gather the information
requested. I hope you can understand that it will take some time to demonstrate
the residency requirements. [ will do my best to promptly provide the
Department with what | find.

It was a pleasure meeting you, |(2)(6):(0)(7)() | T hope your travels back to
sunny California are pleasant.

[(6)(6):(b)(7)(C) |- you will hear from me as soon as I am able to provide any of
the requested information; it may arrive piecemeal.

Sincerely,

[b)(6):(b)(7)C) |

On Fri, Jan 6, 2017 at 8:07 AM, [(6)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
‘1(b)('6):(b)(7)(0) f wrote:

(b)(6):(b)(7XC

No worries, | appreciate you responding so promptly. | have reviewed this case with
several senior attorneys here in the office and have determined that a claim to
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acquired citizenship is dependent upon the statutory residency requirement for both
(b)(B):(bjmother and maternal grandfather. We located his mother/s administrative
number,. She became a naturalized US citizen independently on Nov. 9,
2012 through her marriage to a U.S. citizen.

His maternal grandfather’s a# is|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)| and he acquired U.S. citizenship
though a U.S. citizen parent. Therefore, in order for him to acquire citizenship, he
must establish the following:

Maternal grandfather’s residency in the U.S. for 10 years prior to his mother’s

blrth onm 5 father the age of 14;

2. If his mother was born out of wedlock, he must also establish that her father
legitimated her prior to the age of 21;

3. If his mother indeed acquired citizenship, she must then establish that his mother

was residing in the U.S. for 5 years prior to his birth on[h)(6):(b)(7)(C] 2 after the age
of 14,

Also, did his parents eventually divorce because his mother married a U.S. citizen. If
so, did his step-father legally adopt him?

I’'m including Senior attorney|(b)(6):(b)(| for all future correspondence as today will be
my last day in the NYC office.

Thank you and it was a pleasure meeting you during my time in the office

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 8:39 PM

To:|(0)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx{b)(6|
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Good Evening,

I am terribly sorry about my delayed response. My event downtown just ended
and I have yet to hear back from |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C| mother. I will follow-up with her
again tomorrow morning and get back to you as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

(b)(6):(b

Wk AW 3 Y

On Thuy, Jan 5, 2017 at 1:23 PM, [b)(6);(0)(7)(C) |
4(b)(8);(B)(7)(C) P wrote:

Thank you. Sorry, I didn’t notice his birth was in Puerto Rico

Thanks for the clarification. I that case, I will need the following information as soon
as possible:

1. A-number or naturalization date for|(b)(6):(b)(7)(
2. Was|(b)(6): lever a LPR? If so, what date did she become a LPR;

3. The immigration status of [[b)(6):( } father since his birth certificate notes that they
were married;

4. Approximate dates of|(P)(6);( | residency in the U.S. — most important

5. What is|(R)(6):(bl mother’s immigration status in the U.S.

Thanks again!

(b)(6

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 1:04 PM
To: [6)(6):(0)7)(©) |
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Cc:
Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxxib)(6

Good Afternoon,

Thanks for your email. [ was in detention all morning with clients and am away
from the office all afternoon at an event. I will unfortunately not be able to
access your requested information until tomorrow morning.

However, | want to note that we are not only investigating whether |(5)(6):(
derived citizenship, but whether he acquired it at birth. That is, whether his
mother was a USC at birth because her father was a USC at birth (note that the
docs provided related to|(b)(6):(b)(grandfather show that he was a USC at birth,
not that he naturalized) and therefore whether|(b)(6)(]is a USC from birth.

I will provide whatever else I have first thing in the morning.

Thanks again for your time and assistance. Stay warm!!

(b)(6):(b

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 5, 2017, at 11:23 AM, [(6)(6):(6)(7)(C) ;
wrote:

(bY(B):(b)TX

Thank you again for your prompt assistance with the citizenship review
forl(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) | Unfortunately, | need a bit more
information to complete the review.
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Is it possible to obtain the following additional information from[(b)&Y( |
mother?

1. A-number or naturalization date for |[(b}(6):(b)(7)
2. Was|b)(6)|ever a LPR? If so, what date did she become a LPR;
3. Were his parents married at the time of [(b)(6); 5 birth or at any time;

4. If they were married, did they divorce? If so, who had legal custody
of{(b)(6):

5. What is the immigration status of [(b)(6):(|father;

6. Approximate dates of [b)(6):( fresidency in the U.S.;

=

Did[(b)(6)lever petition for|(b)(6)|to become a LPR any time;

8. Were|(b)(8):(|parents married at the time of her birth? If not, who
had legal custody;

9. Whatis[(b\(6):(Jmother’s immigration status in the U.S.

It is unlikely[b)(B)acquired citizenship from her father because she was
born on|(b)(6):(b)(7)(] prior to her father’s naturalization on March 24,
1971. However, she may have derived citizenship.[(b)(6);(bklaim to
citizenship is dependent upon the following factors: 1) the date of his
mother’s naturalization; 2) whether his parents were married at the
time of his birth; and 3)whether he ever became a LPR. Any derivation
claim requires that [(h\/Ai]become a LPR prior to reaching the age of 18,
so it’s highly unlikely he derived citizenship, but want to ensure we
conduct a proper analysis.

Thanks again and | apologize for the lengthy inquiries.

I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience
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Regards,

RV AR (R 7)) |

Assistant Chief Counsel
880 Front Street, Suite [riay]

San Diego, CA 92101
Office (619) 550{h\(A)

Cell (619) 241-[b)(6]
Fax (619) 557-7062

From: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 4:59 PM

To: [b)6):(b)7)(C) ]
Subject: Re: Hi

Good Evening ACC {(5)(6):(b)(

It was a pleasure meeting you today. I hope the rest of your day
has gone smoothly.

Attached are the documents you requested related to the issue of

whether|(0)(6):(b)(7)( |potentially acquired US citizenship at birth.
The attachment includes the following in the following order:

¢ Copy of[b)(8):(b)(7)(C) |birth certificate

e Translation of ()(6):(b)(7)(C) Ibirth certificate

e Copy of photo-page of |(0)(6):(b)(7)(C) | mother's (Lilian
Perez) passport

o Copy of [6)(6)- (b)) s birth certificate

e Translation of [0)(6):(6)(7)(C) |birth certificate
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e Certificate of Citizenship for [(0)(6):(0)(7)(C) |
father /(P)(6):(0)(7)(C)  |orandfather

e Copy of Front and Back of|b)(6):(b)(7)(C) | US citizen
ID card

I apologize that I do not have|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |certificate of
naturalization; I thought I had it but apparently I do not.

I am investigating into whether|(b)(6):(b)(7)( facquired citizenship at
birth due to his grandfather's US citizenship and therefore his
mother's US citizenship. Please let me know if DHS is able to

determine |(£)(6).(b)(7)(C) potential US citizenship, as well.

Finally, I appreciate in advance you emailing me the NTA and
evidence packet, whenever you get a chance.

Sincerely,

[(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

On Wed, Jan 4, 2017 at 1:41 PM, [(b)(6):(0)(7)(C) _ |
[0)(8);(B)(7)(C) | wrote:

Requesting certificate of citizenship for[2)(€):(2)(7)(C) |s mother

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Chief Counsel

880 Front Street, Suite(?)(5):

San Diego, CA 92101

Office (619) 5504b)(6):(

Cell (619) 241-(b)(6)]
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Fax (619) 557-7062

arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communic and any attachments may contain confidential and/or
sensitive attorney/clie ivileged information or attorney work product and/or
law enforcement sensitive in ation. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or us anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this €rmaj] has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Fu ore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information: disclosure of this
communication or its attachments must be approved by the OTfteg of the
Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs EnforcemeritsThis
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be ext
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5),

(®)D).

[(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) | Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 347-842-[(b)(6]

M: 347-903{(bi(6)
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F: 347-842-1124

www.bronxdefenders.org

This message contains information which may be
fidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or

ssage. If you have received the message
e sender by reply e-mail and delete

contained in the
in error, please advis
the message.

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged.
Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive forthe addressee), you
may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any info
contained in the message. If you have received the message in error,
advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.

(0)(6):(B)7)C)  |Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

0: 347-842{b)®)]

M: 347-903](b)(6)

F: 347-842-1124
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www.bronxdefenders.org

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged.
Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you
may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information
contained in the message. If vou have received the message in error, please
advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.

[2)6):.BG)T)C) | Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

M: 347-903{b)(6)]

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
contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please
advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.
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|(b)(6)2(b)(7)(0) |Esq.
Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 347-842:-

M: 347-903 {221

F: 347-842-1124
www.bronxdefenders.org

This message contains information which may be confidential and
privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the
addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or
any information contained in the message. If you have received the
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the
message.

(b)6):(0)7)C) | ggq,

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 34?-842-|(b)(6)|

M: 347-9034(b)(§]

F: 347-842-1124
www.bronxdefenders.org

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged.
Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee),
you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information
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

0: 347-842-[(b)(6]

M: 347-90310/c]
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

O: 347- 8

M: 347-903{(h\ (Al

F: 347-842- 1124
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
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From: (b)(6):(B)XT)C) |

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 12:27:04 -0500

To: (b)(8):(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxxi(b)(6
Hi

2

Thank you for your speedy reply. I am also attempting to gather the documents from Mr.
Mmother to demonstrate her father's (i.e.,natemal grandfather) presence
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

[BEENO ]

ps. If you identify any other documents you think you need in order to expedite the
citizenship inquiry, please feel free to let me know. I am doing my very best to hunt
everything down expeditiously.

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 12:18 PM, [(b)(8):(b)(7)(C) |
1(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) > wrote:
Understood, but it is our position that the maternal grandfathers physical presence prior

to your clients mothers birth has not been established to show that she acquired at
birth.

Thank

(b)(6)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:09:02 PM
To:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx-(b)(]
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Good Morning [[0)(6);(b)(7)(C) ]and [(b)(6);(b)(7)(]

To clarify, [(5)(6):(6)(7)(lwas born in 1989. As for his mother's first entry into the United
States, it appears as if it was in 1993. However, that does not close the possibility of
acquisition of citizenship if her previous attempts at entering the United States in order
to meet the physical presence requirement were denied due to a US government
official's erroneous interpretation of the law. See Matter of Navarrete, 12 1&N Dec.
138 (BIA 1967); see also Matter of Farley, 11 1&N Dec. 51 (BIA 1965); Matter of
Yanez-Carrillo, 10 1&N Dec. 366 (BIA 1963). In other words, mother
may well have been "constructively present” in the United States for the 5 requisite
years prior to [(0)(6);(b)(7)(_§ birth, thereby satisfying the requirements for |(0)(6):(5)(7)(|to
be a USC at birth. My discussions with her indicate that she did indeed attempt to
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
submission. [ fear waiting to get a time/date from Varick to review the ROP will cause
unnecessarily delay.

Thank you in advance.
Sincerely,

[(b)(8):(b)(7)(C) |

On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 9:01 AM, [b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) > wrote:
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

If R was born in 86' and his mothers first entry into the US was in 93', what is the
basis for his citizenship claim assuming that his mother acquired at birth?

Thanks

From: [b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 5:37:55 PM
To: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx

Good Evening|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
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I was able to learn from |(5)(6):(5)(7)(C |mother that her first admission to the United
States was in 1993. I hope that is helpful for your review of his potential acquisition
of citizenship claim.

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

(b)(6):(B)(7)(C) |

On Fri, Jan 6, 2017 at 11:04 AM, [(6)(6);(5)(7)(C) |
<(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) t wrote:

Could you at least ask the respondent’s mother when was the first time she entered the
US, that would speed the process along,

Thanks

From:|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 10:21 AM
To:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx{b)(6]

Good Morning!

Thank you for your email. I am currently trying to gather the information
requested. I hope you can understand that it will take some time to demonstrate
the residency requirements. I will do my best to promptly provide the Department
with what I find.

It was a pleasure meeting you, [0)(6):(0)(7)(C) | I hope your travels back to sunny
California are pleasant.
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|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |— you will hear from me as soon as I am able to provide any of the
requested information; it may arrive piecemeal.

Sincerely,

(b)(6);(b)X7)(C) |

On Fri, Jan 6, 2017 at 8:07 AM, |(2)(8):(b)(7)(C)
wrote:

(b)(6):(b)(7XC

No worries, | appreciate you responding so promptly. | have reviewed this case with
several senior attorneys here in the office and have determined that a claim to acquired
citizenship is dependent upon the statutory residency requirement for both
mother and maternal grandfather. We located his mother/s administrative number,

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) | She became a naturalized US citizen independently on Nov. 9, 2012
through her marriage to a U.S. citizen.

His maternal grandfather’s a# is|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) and he acquired U.S. citizenship though
a U.S. citizen parent. Therefore, in order for him to acquire citizenship, he must establish
the following:

1. Maternal grandfather’s residency in the U.S. for 10 years prior to his mother’s birth

on 5 father the age of 14;

2. If his mother was born out of wedlock, he must also establish that her father
legitimated her prior to the age of 21;

3. If his mother indeed acquired citizenship, she must then establish that his mother

was residing in the U.S. for 5 years prior to his birth on |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C| 2 after the age of
14.

Also, did his parents eventually divorce because his mother married a U.S. citizen. If so,
did his step-father legally adopt him?
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I’'m including Senior attorney |(b)(6):(b)(| for all future correspondence as today will be my
last day in the NYC office.

Thank you and it was a pleasure meeting you during my time in the office

Regards,

[(0)(B):(bUTNC) |

From: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 8:39 PM

To: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
€&
Subject: Re: Citizenship review for AXXx-Xxx

Good Evening,

I am terribly sorry about my delayed response. My event downtown just ended
and I have yet to hear back from |(b)(6):(5)(7)(C| mother. I will follow-up with her
again tomorrow morning and get back to you as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

b)(6)i(

On Thu, Jan 5, 2017 at 1:23 PM, [6)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
wrote:

Thank you. Sorry, I didn’t notice his birth was in Puerto Rico

Thanks for the clarification. I that case, I will need the following information as soon as
possible:
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1. A-number or naturalization date for|(b)}(6):(b)(7)(
2. Was|(b)(6); fever a LPR? If so, what date did she become a LPR;

3. The immigration status of |(b)(6);(b| father since his birth certificate notes that they
were married;

4. Approximate dates of|(b)(6);(k residency in the U.S. — most important

5. What is{(b)(6);(bjmother’s immigration status in the U.S.

Thanks again!

(b)(6);

From: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 1:04 PM

To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx{(b)(6);

S Y AYS

Good Afternoon,

Thanks for your email. I was in detention all morning with clients and am away
from the office all afternoon at an event. I will unfortunately not be able to access
your requested information until tomorrow morning.

However, [ want to note that we are not only investigating whether derived
citizenship, but whether he acquired it at birth. That is, whether his mother was a
USC at birth because her father was a USC at birth (note that the docs provided
related to grandfather show that he was a USC at birth, not that he
naturalized) and therefore whether is a USC from birth.

I will provide whatever else I have first thing in the morning.

Thanks again for your time and assistance. Stay warm!!
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(b)(6);(b)(7)

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2017, at 11:23 AM, [(6)(6);(5)(7)(C)

wrote:

b)(6):(0)(7X

Thank you again for your prompt assistance with the citizenship review for
[(b)(6Y:(b)TC) | Unfortunately, | need a bit more information
to complete the review.

Is it possible to obtain the following additional information from|[(R)(6):(b
mother?

1. A-number or naturalization date for |(b)(6):(b)(7)
2. Was|(b)(6)|ever a LPR? If so, what date did she become a LPR;
3. Were his parents married at the time of{(b)(6):(s birth or at any time;

4. |If they were married, did they divorce? If so, who had legal custody of

5. What is the immigration status of[b)(6):( |father;
6. Approximate dates of[D)(6):(]residency in the U.S.;
7. Did[b)&)ever petition for [(b)(6)|to become a LPR any time;

8. Were[b)(6):( |parents married at the time of her birth? If not, who had
legal custody;

9. Whatis[p)g):(Jmother’s immigration status in the U.S.
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It is unlikely [b)(6]acquired citizenship from her father because she was
born on prior to her father’s naturalization on March 24,
1971. However, she may have derived citizenship.[[h\/&\-F claim to
citizenship is dependent upon the following factors: 1) the date of his
mother’s naturalization; 2) whether his parents were married at the time
of his birth; and 3)whether he ever became a LPR. Any derivation claim
requires that[(b)(6)]become a LPR prior to reaching the age of 18, so it’s
highly unlikely he derived citizenship, but want to ensure we conduct a
proper analysis.

Thanks again and | apologize for the lengthy inquiries.

| look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience

Regards,

(b)(6);(B)X7T)C) |

Assistant Chief Counsel
880 Front Street, Suite((b)(6
San Diego, CA 92101

Office (619) 5504(h)(6)

Cell (619) 2411b)(6)]

Fax (619) 557-7062

From: (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 4:59 PM

To: |(b)(6);(D)(7)(C) |

Subject: Re: Hi

Good Evening ACC |(b)(6):(b)(7)(
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It was a pleasure meeting you today. I hope the rest of your day has
gone smoothly.

Attached are the documents you requested related to the issue of

whether|b)(6);(b)(7)( | potentially acquired US citizenship at birth. The
attachment includes the following in the following order:

o Copy of](b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |birth certificate

e Translation of|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |birth certificate

e Copy of photo-page of [b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |mother's
passport

e Copy of] birth certificate

e Translation of birth certificate

o Certificate of Citizenship for |[(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
father /|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |grandfather

e Copy of Front and Back of |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) | US citizen ID
card

I apologize that I do not have|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) [certificate of
naturalization; I thought I had it but apparently I do not.

I am investigating into whether|(0)(6):(0)(7)( |acquired citizenship at
birth due to his grandfather's US citizenship and therefore his
mother's US citizenship. Please let me know if DHS is able to

determine [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) potential US citizenship, as well.

Finally, I appreciate in advance you emailing me the NTA and
evidence packet, whenever you get a chance.

Sincerely,

[(B)B):(bYTYC) |
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On Wed, Jan 4, 2017 at 1:41 PM, [(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |
1b)(8);(b)(7)(C) P wrote:

Requesting certificate of citizenship for |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) s mother

(b)(6):(B)(7)(C) |

Assistant Chief Counsel
880 Front Street, Suite [(2)(6):
San Diego, CA 92101

Office (619) 550-(P)(6)]

Cell (619) 241{b)(6)]

Fax (619) 557-7062

ks ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicati d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privilege ation or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive informatioft=lIf is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone other t ¢ intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and i iately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, inate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its hments must be
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigrati
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMEN
ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act,
5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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[b)(6);(b)(7)(C) | Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 347-842{b)(6);]

M: 347-903|(b)(6)

F: 347-842-1124

www.bronxdefenders.org

This message contains information which may be confidential
ivileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to
receive e addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose
to anyone the sage or any information contained in the
message. If you have~gceived the message in error, please
advise the sender by repl ail and delete the message.

ial and privileged.
ressee), you
contained

This message contains information which may be confi
Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for thé
may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any informarr
in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise
the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.
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(b)(E):(B)7)C) | Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

0O: 347-842 Eb)(G):(

M: 347-903[(0)(B);
F:347-842-1124

www.bronxdefenders.org

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged.
Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you
may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained
in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise

the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.

®)ELBENNIC) | Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice
The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.
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Bronx, NY 10451
O: 347-842-(P)(6):

M: 347-903.(?).(‘,5_)

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

0: 347-842-[0)(6)]

M: 347-9034(b)(6

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

(0)(6);(b)(7)(C) |Esq.
Supervising Immigration Attorney
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Civil Action Practice
The Bronx Defenders
360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 347-842- r

M: 347-903[(b)(6)

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

(b)(6):(R)(7)(C)

Esq.

Supervising Immigration Attorney
Civil Action Practice

The Bronx Defenders

360 E. 161st St.

Bronx, NY 10451

O: 347-842-rviav]

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

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 17:18:05 +0000

To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx

Understood, but it is our position that the maternal grandfathers physical presence prior to
your clients mothers birth has not been established to show that she acquired at birth.

Thank

(B)

From: (BIELEI7IC]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:09:02 PM
To: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx|(2)(6)

Good Morning [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |and 5’\b\)(6):(b)(7)(

To clarify, [(5)(6):(5)(7)( |was born in 1989. As for his mother's first entry into the United
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
10 [&N Dec. 366 (BIA 1963). In other words, (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)mother may well have been
"constructively present" in the United States for the 5 requisite years prior to Mr.
[(5)(6):(b)(| birth, thereby satisfying the requirements for to be a USC at birth.
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

[(®)®),)7)C) ]
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On Tue, Jan 10, 2017 at 9:01 AM, [(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
4b)(6):(b)(7)(C) > wrote:
(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

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

To:[(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I

Subject: Re: Citizenship review for Axxx-xxx|{b)(6)

Good Evening|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

I was able to learn from[b)(6).(b)(7)(C)mother that her first admission to the United
States was in 1993. I hope that is helpful for your review of his potential acquisition of
citizenship claim.

Additionally, are you able to provide (scan/email is fine) a copy of the NTA and DHS'
evidence packet? I filed a ROP request today but those usually take several days
(sometimes weeks) to make happen. It would be extremely helpful in my preparation
for 1/31 to have the requested documents a little earlier.

Thanks for considering. I hope you had a nice weekend.
Sincerely,

[(b)(8):(e)()(C) |

On Fri, Jan 6, 2017 at 11:04 AM, |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
WE:GDNE) b wrote:

Could you at least ask the respondent’s mother when was the first time she entered the
US, that would speed the process along,

Thanks
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From: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Jan 2U17 12:34:11-0500

To: I (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenshi -
Attachments: RE: Claim to US Citizenshij SASHERTRS)
Importance: High

| (b)( 6|_i

No that’s okay, | just figured you were waiting for a response so | answered ... Thanks again

| (B)(6)6)7)C) | Deputy Field Office Director
Department of Homeland Security, ICE — Enforcement Removal Operations
26 Federal Plaza, @Floor Room-{(b)(6):(b| New York, NY 10278

D-212-238{(b)(6)] C: 973-332{(b)(6)| [E-* (b)(6):(b)(T)(C)
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From: | (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 5Jan 2017 12:32:58 -0500

To: | (0)(6):(b)7)C) |

Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenship| (b)(8):(b)(7)(C)
(0)(6).(b)(

7)(C)

| usually send them to the AFOD for concurrence (usually [(b)(8) (b 7)1(C)

do you want to see the usc memos before | elevate to HQ?

-Fr°|'|'|=| (bYBY(BUTNC) |
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 12:31 PM
To:| (b)) (b 7)C) | USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims

Cc:| (b)(6):(b)}7)C)

Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenship | (b)(6):(b)(T)C)
Importance: High

We concur! Thank you

| (0)B):(b)7)(C) | Deputy Field Office Director
Department of Homeland Security, ICE — Enforcement Removal Operations
26 Federal Plaza,|(b)([Floor Room{(b)(6);(b)((New York, NY 10278
D-212-238-|{bf1t6;1:.C: 973-3324(b)(6)||E-¥ (b)(B8):(b)(T)(C) |
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From: | (b)(8);(b)(7)C) |

Sent: 6Jan 2017 15:27:32 -0500
To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |USC CLAIMS ERO;OPLA USC Ciaims
Subject: RE: Claim to US Cltlzensh|p| (b)(86);(b)(7)(C)

=N l

(b)(8):(b)7)C)

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

Email

%% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicatio attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work proi or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyon an the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origf copies. F urthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure 0 munication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and forcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure unde
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

FWTRY T |

From: (b)(6)(b)(7)C)
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 11:03 AM
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims

_CC:; (B)B):(b)T)C)
e
Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenship (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
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

212-264- ) & |(direct)

ing *** Attorney!CIlent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This commu nd any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, diss€ or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate; erwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNA
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: OPLA USC Claims

Sent: 6 Jan 2017 22:15:59 -0500
To: | (5)(6).(5)(7)C)  tUSC CLAIMS ERO;OPLA USC Claims
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)7)C)
| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenship| (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) I

©) |

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

Office: (202) 732/(b\(6)
Cell: (202) 329](b)(6):
Email | (bYBY:(bUTHC) |

**% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicatiof achments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work produc nforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other intgnded recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies: ore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communica } achments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. ™ T1rf
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 U.8.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:  (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 1:25 PM

To: USC CILAIMS ERQ: OPLA USC Claims

cd (b)(8),(bUT)(C)
L(b)BY: (b))

Subject: Claim to US Citizenship| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**

(b)(8):(b)(7)(C);(b)5)
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**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK

PRODUCT**
Senior Attorney
New York City Office
26 Federal Plaza
New York, NY 10278
212-264- 1,5 [(direct)
*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This ication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged informati rney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, tion, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been ed and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemi therwise use this information. Any
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
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From: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) ‘

Sent: ~6Jan 2017 13:48:31 -0500
To: | (B)(®6):(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: USC memo

[ know, and I do apologize for that. I did what I could while also in court and :__ ) :I offered to assist
but none of us thought we had enough and reached out to you. But at that point it was 4:30ish was also
preparing for court today. I do feel horrible about it in light of the complexity of the case.

[ appreciate your help but please know it wasn’t intentional. Also, fully aware of the 24 hr rule and there
is no denying that it was not going to be completed within that time frame.

T

mei 0)(6)-b)(7)(C
Sen[t. Friday, Januaq 06 2017 10:34 AM
T0| ( l: ;D' e

Subject: RE: USC memo

| understand | was notified, but | only review and forward to HQ after the usc memo is written, | don’t
write them for ACCs.

Fromz_
Sent' Frida)gr Janua[y 06 2017 1:31 PM
To{ _ (0JE):0)NC) ]

Sub]ect FW: USC memo

[ got the claim the afternoon of Jan 4 and didn’t get out until close to 5. I touched base with [(1(5)
1)(6) (b1 thing Thursday morning and attempted to obtain info throughout the day. You were also

not:f’ed as noted below. I reached out to you again on the 5™ as soon as it became apparent we didn’t
have enough information to adequately complete the memo

From:[_(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursdau January 05, 2017 5:48 AM
TO.‘ (BYBY (BT
Subject: RE: USC memo

J(lwho is the USC Claim POC.

k)]

Including

[ oebeme ]
Senior Attorney
Department of Homeland Sggquty
201 Varick Street, Rm. | '
New York NY 10014 !

212.863| b
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disclosure of this commuficatiorerite-atiachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement.” TS toesssaatis for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT

WV B oy o)

USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information ACt; 3-086-88
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From{ 001017

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 8:45 AM
To: |

Cc: 6):(b)(

Subject: USC memo

Sorry, 1 forgot to change the subject line and the correct A# is

From: 0)(6) (b)(7)C

Sent: Thursdav January 05 2017 5:31 AM
To:

Subject: FW: HI
B)5),0)6),BN7IC)
_Thanks

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 04 2017 4 59 PM
To:| :

Sub]ect Re Hl

Good Evening ACC | »)¢

It was a pleasure meeting you today. I hope the rest of your day has gone smoothly.

Attached are the documents you requested related to the issue of whether Mr_; b)(6 potentially
acquired US citizenship at birth. The attachment includes the following in the following order:

e Copy of Mr.| (b)(5).(B)(7)(C |birth certificate
e Translation of Mr. (b)(5).(0)(7)(C) birth certificate
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From:

Sent: 22 Mar 2017 16:11:54 -0400
To: _ 6. )
Subject: Automatic reply:

1 will be away from the office until 04/03/2017, and will not be able to respond to your email(s). SDDO
' (D) will be the Acting AFOD for all Detained Case Management related issues. He can be reached at
lor 212-863-(1
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From:

Sent: 7 Feb 2017 14:30:14 -0500
To: :
Subject: Automatic reply: Claim to US Citizenship

On Tues., 2/7, I'll be at the range. Responses to messages may be delayed.
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From:

Sent: 7 Feb 2017 10:00:43 -0500

To: ):(b)(7)(C '

Subject: Automatic reply: Claim to US Citizenship|
Vrk))

Thank you for your message.

I will be on leave the week of February 6th and will return to the office on Monday, February
13th.

‘DCC (00500070 will serve as Acting Chief Counsel in my absence. Her number is 212-264-

Chief Counsel - New York
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From: (0)(0): (D))
Sent: 25 Jan 2017 10:44:01 -0500

To: _ ; :
Subject: Automatic reply: USC Claim 6 ( - NYC

Hudson Valley

I will be out on Wed., 1/25. SDDO| )% - will be (A)AFOD for CAP/PEP.
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From:

Sent: 24 Jan 2017 10:25:17 -0500

To: ﬁ (b)(B)-(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Automatic reply: USC Memo +/0)(6) (b)(7)(C| Under 21 Review
1 will be out on Tues., 1/24. SDDO| "/© /“lwill be (A)AFOD for CAP/PEP.
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From: | w)e:one |

Sent: 22 Mar 2017 17:56:36 +0000
To: [ (b)(B):(b)T7)C) |

Subject: Fw: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
FYI below

.FI'DI'I'I:i (b)(8):(b)}7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 1:26 PM
Tﬂ (b)(8):(b)(7)(C) ]
S UORET (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

From: | (0)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 1:24 PM
To:| (b)6):(b)7)NC) |

Subject: RE: | (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

From| o) (0 7)C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 1:23 PM

To: | (b)(6):(b)7)C) |
SUBJeetRE: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
b)(5)

Thanks

From:| ()5 (07
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 1:18 PM

To: _ (b)(6).(b)YTNC)

Subject: FW:| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

[ (b)(B);(b)(7)(C) |Esq.

Assistant Chief Counsel

Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
201 Varick Street, Roomlhy/A)

New York, NY 10014
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Phone: (212) 863(h\(A)
Fax: (212) 863-3493

X¥ Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or attor rk product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission, disse ign, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdiri nd immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemina therwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approve Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INT
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 9:54 AM

To:[ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: | (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Ok, standing by...

From: (0)(6).(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 9:48 AM

To: | (b)(6);:(b)(7)(C)
Cc: |
Subject:| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

(o]
E_}'

| (b)(5) v.

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) | Esq.

Assistant Chief Counsel

Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

New York, NY 10014
Phone: (212) 863{(b)(6) |
Fax: (212) 863-3493

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachm contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or attorney work product an orcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone 0 the intended recipient.

Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy alT o and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information.
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is communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigratt d Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be e
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

m disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
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From: (b)(8),(b)(7)(|
Sent: 28 Mar 2017 08:58:45 -0400

To: | )(6);(b)(7)(C) ::;OPLA USC Claims;USC CLAIMS ERO
Cc: b)(6): (b)(7)(C
Subject: FW: Claim to US Citizenship

#*x*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED****PRE-DECISIONAL &
DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT#****ATTORNEY/CLIENT
PRIVILEGED INFORMATION®*#*%*%

Good Morning,

_Best.

Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Potomac Center North
500 12'" Street, SW
Mail Stop 5900
Washington, DC 20536
Office: 202-7321b)6).
Cell: 202-904-(5)(6)(
Email; \(6):(b)
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ttorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication andz aghments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work product an forcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other t infgnded recipient. Please notify the sender if this
communication has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origin 1cs-—d0 not print, copy,
retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this comm r its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforce ~Lhj
communication is for internal government use only and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:..

Sent: Monday, March 27,2017 8:07 PM
To: |

Cc:|

Sub]ect RE Claim to US Cltlzenshlp

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs with this analysis and recommendation. Thank you.

Respectfully,

“Detention and Deportation Officer
Domestic Operations Division-East: NYC, Newark, Buffalo
ICE ERO Headquarters

500 12™ Street SW Washington, DC 20536 202-732 1) 6| (desk) 202-2461 (1) (| (cell)

WARNINGT TS Tiorereeremd=ieak QB OEFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document Ts T seadlad_bapdled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be released 1o e Do ehacgerconnel who do not
have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator.

From:| b (o) (-

Sent: Monday, March 27,2017 5:10 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Claim to us Cltlzenshlp

*¥***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED****PRE-DECISIONAL &
DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY/CLIENT
PRIVILEGED INFORMATION*#%*

Good Afternoon,
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Best.

Associate Legal Advisor

Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Potomac Center North

500 12t Street, SW

Mail Stop 5900

Washington, DC 20536

Office: 202- ?32 ‘

Cell: 202-904/ !

Emall:_ :

Prasaino *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicatidirand-any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work prodtctaad/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone otfier-th e mtended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
communication has been misdirected and immediately destroy a Rals and coples—do not print, copy,
retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any dlsclosure of this o ation or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Effforeemgnt. This
communication is for internal government use only and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:

Sent: Monday, March 27 2017 9:18 AM
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO
Cc:| _
Subject: Claim to US Citizenship|
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

New York_,___NY_ 10278

212-26442)( 5] (direct)

il rnmg el Attorney!CIlent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This comm any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or atto duct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, one other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected an stroy all orlglnals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use n. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal L
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Advisor, U.S” igtation and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT
USE ONLY and may be exe isclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From:
Sent: 9 Mar 2017 19:38:10 -0500
| (hyEyhy7yC)  |OPLA USC Claims;USC CLAIMS ERO

| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Claim to US Citizenship| (5)(6):(0)(7)(C) - Vrk))

#*x*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED****PRE-DECISIONAL &
DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY/CLIENT
PRIVILEGED INFORMATION*#*#%

Good Afternoon,

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C):(b)(5)

Best,

(b)(8):(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor

Immigration Court Practice Section — West
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Potomac Center North

2017-ICLI-00012 821




500 12'" Street, SW
Mail Stop 5900
Washington, DC 20536
Office: 202- ?32- b)(6)
Cell: 202 904!L

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Adwsor, U.S. Immigration and Custoi
communication is for internal government use only and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom

Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From' (h\(A) a

Sent: Thursday, _I_Vlarch 09, 2017 7:34 PM

To:-

Sub]ect RE: Claim to US Citizenship | (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) [ Vrk))

Hi [(b)(6)(]
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
500 12" Street SW Washington, DC 20536 202-732{‘: ______j-:‘-':!(desk) 202-246-,) |cell)

WARNING: ThiS oCtmrer=ie=LOE DEFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This docurmmemrte=kacantrglled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to De Terersessasslaniblic or other personnel who do not
have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator. o

From:| (0)0) (o)
Sent: Thursday, March 09 2017 5:22 PM

To:

Cc: _ ;

Subject: FW: Claim to US Citizenship| \Vrk))

¥ExXSENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED****PRE-DECISIONAL &
DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY/CLIENT

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION®*#%#
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Good Afternoon,

Best

2

Associate Legal Advisor

Immigration Court Practice Section — West
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Potomac Center North

500 12 Street, SW
Mail Stop 5900
Washington, DC 20536
Office: 202-732{(h)(6)(!
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Cell: 202-904-((5)(6).(
Email:

ttorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication an ments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work product an nforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
communication has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origi opies—do not print, copy,
retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this com ¥eatiQn or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enfor¢c is
communication is for internal government use only and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 2:41 PM
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims.
Cc: . — -
Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenship

-vrk)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 23 Feb 2017 12:06:21 -0500
(0)8).(b)(7)(C) OPLA USC Claims

(b)(8);(bX(7)(C)

(B)(6):(b)7)(C)
RE: USC Claim Memo LOS-ADE (D) | (b)(B):(b)T)C)

Thanks. We will elevate an updated USC Claims Memorandum if we receive additional facts regarding
the mother’s US physical presence that would change the analysis.

| (b)(6):(b)(7)C) | Deputy Chief Counsel
Office of the Chief Counsel — Los Angeles
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

10250 Rancho Road
Adelanto, California 92301
Email: (b)BY:(b)TUC) |

Phone: (760) 561(b)(5) | Fax: (760) 530-9065

ing *** Attorney;‘Cllent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communiC ny attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work pri r law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone he intended re01plent Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals . F urthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of thlS co ion or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:| (b)(8):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 6:59 AM
To: OPLA USC Claims; | (b)(8) (by(70C) |
Cc:| (b)(B): (bYW TNC)
(P)BY:(DYTWCY _ |

Sub]ect FW: USC Claim Memo LOS-ADE (D) (b }{.é}::ﬁ_z: )T)C) |

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***ATTORNEY-CLIENT
COMMUNICATION***

(b)(5)
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b)(6);(b C)
IAttorney Adwsorl, Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
DHS | U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12th Street, S.W.] (b)([Floor | Washington, DC 20536
|202 .733(b)(6);|(Office) | 202.787|(b)( (b)(6)|(Mobile)
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

*¥*% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This € ication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged informa ttorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmissi i emmatron or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has bee irected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disse or otherwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be appro he Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for IN

GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:l (B)(B);(B)(T)C)
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 7:15 AM
To:

Cc: (b)(B):(b)NT)C)
Subject: RE: USC Claim Memo LOS-ADE (D)

SR TR ST
(D0 DT )

Good morning,

Domestic Operations concurs with the analysis and recommendation set forth in this memo.

Regards,

(b)(B);(b)(7)(C)

Domestic Operations-West (Los Angeles & Seattle)
HQ- Enforcement and Removal Operations
202-732{(b)(6) Desk

202-560;'°)\/| Mobile

2017-ICLI-00012 826



js UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public
2). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of
o the public or other personnel who do not have a
ished to the media, either

Warning:
release under the Freedom of Inform
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is
valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this rep

in written or verbal form. —

From:| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 6:54 PM

To:|  1y6) () (7)(C)
Cc: L)) (D) 7))
Subject: FW: USC Claim Memo LOS-ADE (Dj (b)(B):(b)(7)C)

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***ATTORNEY-CLIENT
COMMUNICATION***

ERO Field Ops,

Attorney Advisor, Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS | U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

500 12th Street, S.W.,[(b)(6):(b)(]| Washington, DC 20536
202.732[(\(6)(Office) | 202.787%(b)(6):

(b)(8):(b)(7)(C)

(BYRY- (BTN
VRO LR W)

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
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unlcatlon and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged info or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retrans issemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has isdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, or otherwise use this information.

Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be appf the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for |

GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Sent: Wednesday, February 22,2017 7:26 AM

Tol__(b)(6):(b)X7)C) |
Subject: FW: USC Claim Memo LOS-ADE (D) (b)(8):(b)(7)(C)
FI‘OI‘I1-; (B)(6):(R)7)C) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 9:17 PM
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO
Cc: (5)(6):(6)7)(C) |

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) | ~Los Angeles OGC

Deputy Chiefs
Subject: USC Claim Memo LOS-ADE (D) (b)(

(22}

TN |

AR ()

Please see the attached USC memo for your concurrence.

=l
(BYB):Ab)NTHC):(b)

- )
v
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) || Deputy Chief Counsel

Office of the Chief Counsel — Los Angeles
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

10250 Rancho Road
Adelanto, California 92301
Email{ (hVRY TR\ 7)) |

Phone: (760) 561(b)(6):(| Fax: (760) 530-9065

rning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This commuteatjon and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorne roduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information: isclosure of this communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S: igration and Customs Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exem disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: (b)(B6):(b _
Sent: 22 Mar 2017 18:43:58 +0000
To: ' '

Cc: :

Subject: RE! (DAY (hY(7MUC)

Thanks

From: y

Sent: Wednesaay, Marcn 22 2017 2:44 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE:

FYI- I am sending the release order to Hudson now.

From:| 0)(6) 7)(C

Sent: Wednesday, March 22,2017 1:27 PM
Tol (h\(A\ ()

Sub]ect RE

From: )5 ()7

Sent: Wednesdav March 22,2017 1:24 PM
To: s B]Es]

Subject: RE:|

From: (b)° "
Sent Wednesday, March 22 2017 1:23 PM
Subject: RE.__ — (b)(E

(0)(5)

Thanks

From: ):(b)(7)(C

Sent: Wed' ' sday, March 22,2017 1:18 PM
To:l_ (b)(6 0o ]

Subject: FW
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) l Esq.
Assistant Chief Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
201 Varick Street, Room!| (b)(6) (|
New York, NY 10014
Phone: (212) 863-(hi(6)
Fax: (212) 863 (b)(6)|

XX* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicatio any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or atto ork product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission, dissefmatjon, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdi and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemina therwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approve e Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for IN
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informatio
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 9:54 AM

To: {D)E)(EXNTHT) |

Subject: RE; [2)® BI7NC) |

Ok, standing by...

From:| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 9:48 AM

To: (B)(B):(b)(T)(C)
Cc:
Subject: (b)(6);(b)T)(C) I

(b)(8):(b)(7

NYC OCC recommends| (b)(7)C);(b)(5)
h (b)(5) |

[ ®)6):(b)(7)(C) ]Esa.

Assistant Chief Counsel

Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
201 Varick Street, Room
New York, NY 10014
Phone: (212) 863-|(I
Fax: (212) 863-3493
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X* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicatio ny attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or atto ork product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission, dissefmration, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemin otherwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approv he Office of the Principal
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

Sent: 22 Mar 2017 23:34:07 +0000
To: [ bydybiic) |
Subject: RE: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Thanks

From: [ (1\6) (b)(7)(C) ]
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 4:33:35 PM
To: | (B)Y(B):(b)T7)C) |

Subject: RE: | (hMAY (hY(TMC) 1

(b)(5);(b)E)(B)T)NC)

From:| _ (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 4:13 PM

To:l (b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: | (DB (b)TIC)

Please review and let me know what you think,

Thanks
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From:

Sent: Je 4 Mar 2017 16:57:43 -0500

To: LA C) USC CLAIMS ERO OPLA USC Claims
Cc: '_

Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenship

Attachments: RE: Claim to US Citizenship

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**
ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE ***

I will be the POC on this case should additional questions or information arise.

Associate Legal Advisor

Olffice of the Principal Legal Advisor — Immigration Law and Practice Division
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Phone: 352- ?(7

Cell: 301-760-b)(6)

email:

*¥¥ Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
3-GOL] mumcatlon and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged info ian or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmisstom=dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has Beenr-misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disSemiaate, or otherwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approvedty-tha. Qffice of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTE NAEeQVERNMENT
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:
Sent: Monday, March 6 2017 3:43 PM
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims

2017-ICLI-00012 834



Cc:
Sub]ect Claim to US Cltlzenshlp

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**

Senior Attorney
New York City Office
26 Federal Plaza
New York, NY 10278
212-264(1,)(¢ (direct)
2\ a rnmg e AttornenyIlent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product i

Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL v
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: [ (b)(8):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 7 Mar 2017 15:18:47 -0500
To: [ (b)(B):(b)7)C) |
Subject: RE: Claim to US Citizenshig (B)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Hil(b)(6);(b)(7)

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs. Thank you.

Respectfully,

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

eten |o“ﬁ%eportation Officer
Domestic Operations Division-East
ICE Presidential Transition Team
ICE ERO Headquarters

500 12" Street SW Washington, DC 20536 202-732.5)(% desk) 202-246/(5) 7| (cell)

WARNING: This doc E ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This documen ed, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be releasei 2 sonnel who do not

have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator.

From: (05 (b)7.C) |
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 11:12 PM

T2 svian v
| (b)(8):(b)(7)(C)

(ool s _

Subject: FW:; Claim to US Citizenship| (6)(6)-(b)(7)(C) |

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**

(b)(B);(bX7)C) }

Associate Legal Advisor
Olffice of the Principal Legal Advisor — Immigration Law and Practice Division
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U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Phone: 352-3671(0)(6):(

Cell: 301-7604(b)(&

email:

i Warmng *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This commu d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or a roduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemin e by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdlrec i mediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or o e this mformatlon Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office 6 ipal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVER
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: ) (¢ 7)(C '

Sent: Monday, March 6 2017 3:43 PM
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Clalms
Cc: =

Subject Claim to US Cltlzenshlp

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**
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‘Senior Atforney

New York City Office

26 Federal Plaza

New York, NY 10278

212-264-(1)(5)(direct)

** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This ¢ ication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged informa torney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, ination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has irected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, , or otherwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be appro e Office of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for | GOVERNMENT
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: | (b)(8):(b)(7)C)

Sent: 23 Mar 2017 15:43:49 +0000
To: [ (6)(8):(b)T)(C) |
Subject: RE: USC Claim {__(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

(0)(5):(B)(E);(b)THC)

From{ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 6:29 AM
Tod (b)(6):(b)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: USC CIaim1 (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

To follow up:

(b)(8):(b)(7}(C)

Office of the Chief Counsel - Orlando

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(407) 8124(b)(6,

From:| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:29 PM
To:|(b)(6):(b)(7)C

Subject: RE: USC Claim -[{b‘;(6';:.{:9‘,:5?}[6}]
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(b)(5)(R)(6);(L)THC)

From: (©)(6) (5)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 7:41 AM
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: USC Claim -| (1,5 (h)(7)(C) |

Good morning,|(b)(6)

O
(8;]

Thanks again,

[(b)(®):(b)(7)(C)|
Deputy Chief Counsel
Office of the Chief Counsel - Orlando
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(407) 8124 (b)(6).(:

From: |()(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 7:51 PM
To: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(

Subject: RE: USC Claim - |(b)(6):(0)(7)(C

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

Hello,|[(P)(6)
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(b)(5);(b)(8);(b)(7)C)

Fromi:|(b)(8):(b)(7)(C
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 2:38 PM
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims

Cc: | (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: USC Claim - (©)(5) (b)(7)(C) |
ba

*** SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***
**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION***

Good afternoon:

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C); (b))

Thank you,

| (0)(6):(b)(7)(©) |
Deputy Chief Counsel
Office of the Chief Counsel - Orlando
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(407) 812
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*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This com ication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged informatio ttorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmissieq, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

Please notify the sender if this emai en misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and

copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-tra if,_disseminate, or otherwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments e approved by the Office of the Principal

Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This.document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Fré of Information Act, 5
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: [ (b)®):(b)7)C) |

Sent: 21 Mar 2017 17:48:27 +0000

To: ( N7

Subject: RE: USC Memo LOS-ADE (D) (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
b)(5)

Senlt 'I;Uesday,:March 21, 2017 10:39 AM
To: [ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief Counsel

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of the Chief Counsel

Los Angeles, CA )

Office: 213-633-(b)(6):(
Cell: 415-336-;{_5_;:'5_}.{_5:-[“

fmmy

this commun!cahon or its attachments must be approved by the Offlce of the Principal Legal Rtiviea
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from dlsco y
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From_(b)(6),(6)7)(C) ]
Sent: Tuesda Tuesda March 21, 2017 10:34 AM
5)(E):(B)(7)(] OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO

(&Y (h
M AY

1) =3 ()
14231\ L
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' ) =) Los Angeles OGC Deputy Ch[efs
Sub]ect FW USC Memo LOS-ADE (D) b)(8):(b)(7

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
_ PRODUCT**ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION**
5)(l and all:

) C Assomate Legal Advisor
Immlgranon Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Offi ce: 503—353 )

Furthermore do not print, Dopy re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this informa 1517 gsure of this commumcatlon or |ts
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigratlon and Customs
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Ac:t 5 USC 3§™

(b)(7).

From:| )5 '

Sent: Tuesday, March 21 2017 4:58 AM
To:

Cc: |

Subject: RE: USC Memo LOS-ADE (D)

Good morning|(b)(|

(b)(5)

Regards,
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Domestic Operations-West (Los Angeles & Seattle)
HQ- Enforcement and Removal Operations
202-732{b)(6)]

(BMEY (BT |
| (B)(B):(b)(7)(C) |

E] 5 is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Infor] 2). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is he public or other personnel who do not have a
valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this repo i to the media, either

in written or verbal form.

From[_(b\(6)(b\(7\(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 2:20 AM

To: bY(6)-(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (RO )DL L)
Subject: FW: USC Memo LOS-ADE (D) (b)(8):(b)(7)(C)

*¥*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT**ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION**

Thanks! -
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i D), Associate Legal Advisor
Immlgranon Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: 503-353( 1
E-mail{

ey/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and ai ts may contaln confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and/or law enforcement sensitive in is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this & mlsdlrected and immediately destroy all originals and copies.
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this Any disclosure of this communication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration ai nforcement. This document is

for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informati
(b)(7).

From: o) &)k

Sent: Thursclay, March 16, 2017 11:20 AM
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO
Cc:!

‘ALos Angeles OGC Deputy Chlefs
Subject USC Memo LOS-ADE (D)

2017-ICLI-00012 846



~

| fRAEN-LIRA TN
| (b)(8):(b)(7

Deputy Chief Counsel

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of the Chief Counsel

Los Angeles, CA

jtive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Pleas : sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all

this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs

Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exemp ure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: | (0)6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 24 Feb 2017 08:49:59 -0500
To: (b)(B):(b)(T)(C)
Cc:

Subject: RE{ (h\(B) (h\(7)(C) ]

Good morning,

He is being released this morning. Please let me know if you need anything further from me.

Sincerely,

(b)(8):(b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Chief Counsel
South Texas Detention Complex
566 Veterans Drive
Pearsall, TX 78001
(210) 2311(b)(BY:

**% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work product a aw, gnforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other t wiended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copics: more do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communica g attachments

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. T
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From (b)(B):(b)(7)C) |
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 7:45 AM
'(T:O: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

c: . _

Subject: RE:| (0)(0).(0)(7)(C)

*xRESENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION****

Good Morning,|(b)(6):(b)

(0)(5)
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L_(b)(6):(b)(; Assouate Legal Advisor
Im mlgratlon Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732 b)(6);(

rning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communic ny attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney wor or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by any han the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all ori opies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure o unication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Cu
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Fre
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursda Fgl;; rv_23 20177 14 PM
To:
Sul:l]ect<. (€

UPDATE — The file has been handed to SDDO. The process to release respondent has been started. The
bus has already left for the day. He is calling the father to see if he can pick up the respondent. If he
cannot tonight, respondent will be placed on a bus in the morning.

| am out for today but will be in first thing in the morning for anything else that may need done.

Thank you for your help with this matter.

“Assistant Chief Counsel
South Texas Detention Complex
566 Veterans Drive
Pearsall, TX 78061

(210) 231[b)(6).(
**% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicati y attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work pro o law enforcement sensitive information. It 1s not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone 0 he intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originalS™ ICS. Furthcrmom do not prml copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this ¢ i
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Free
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: L (0)E):b)TC) |
Sent: ) 23 Feb 2017 18:31:02 -0500
To: _ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C '
Subject: " REfmvAY (hv7vd

(b)(5);()B)(bXTHC)

*k¥ Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and an ents may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work product an forcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other intended rempient Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals an urthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this co n or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs En This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom o
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From' (b)(6 7)(C

Sent: Thursday, February 23 2017 6:29 PM
To:|

Sub]ect RE 023784315

*¥#*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**#**

) (B):(k | Associate Legal Advisor
‘Im m|grat|on Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732{(b)(6)

L \Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communica fer-angd any attachments may contain confidential and;’or sen5|t|ve attorneyfcllent prlwleged

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNM ENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under thé
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: (O) )(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 23 2017 6:25 PM
To: ; g

Sub]ect RE

b)(5)

"ICE/OPLA/ILPD
(202) 73215 (office)
(202) 904> 7 | (mobile)

From: )(B):(b)(7)(C
Sent' Thursday, February 23 2017 6:22 PM
To:| (b)(B):(b
Subject: RE

(0)(5)

From:[__(b)(6):(b)(7)(C
Sent: Thursday, February 23 2017 6:21 PM
To: (2)(6):(E 5 |

Subject RE

b)(5)

TCE/OPLATILPD
(202) 732(b)(8) (office)
(202) 904 )7 (mobile)

From|  (5)(5) (5)(7)(C
Sent: Thursday, February 23,2017 6:16 PM

To:| (b)(f
Subject: FW

*¥A*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION*#*#**

(b)(5);(b)(E)()T)C)

From: .5 (h |
Sent: Thursdav, February 23 2017 6:14 PM

To:
Sub]ect 023784315

Good afternoon,
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(b)(5)

Thank you.

(b)(8);(b)}7)(C)
Assistant Chief Counsel

South Texas Detention Complex
566 Veterans Drive

Pearsall, TX 78061

(210) 231{(b)(6)

**% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney w ct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use ; other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy iginals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclo® this communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigratio stoms Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosti the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(3), (b)(7).
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From: L_(B)(6):(0)(7)(C) |
Sent: 10 Mar 2017 15:04:57 -0500

To:
Cc: OPLA usc Ctalms B
Subject: RE:[__(b)&).(b)(7:(C)_|USC Claim -- ELP -

Good afternoon,

I received confirmation from ERO that the claimant has been released from detention.

Thank you,

Assistant Chief Counsel
Principal Legal Advisor | Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Immigration
and Customs

Enforcement
11541 Montana Ave., Suitq D _:;] El Paso, Texas 79936

_ Phone: 915-8564/11(A] Fax: 915-857-4181

arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This docu ay contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information
or attorney work pr and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the inten ipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been
misdirected and immediately destroy iginals and copies. Any disclosure of this document
must be approved by the Office of the Principa zal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs
Enforcement. This document is for internal governmen only. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(b)(5).
*#**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTOR
PRODUCT***

From: 0)(6 7)(C '

Sent: Friday, March 10 2017 11: 11 AM
To:| D)
Cc: OPLA usc Claims; | _(DIONDINC) |
Subject: FW:  (0)0 _?5_ (B)7)C) |usC C|aim -- ELP --

S

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**
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Good Afternoon,

Sincerely,

, 5).(0)7)C) | Associate Legal Advisor
Imm|grat|0n Law & Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) (© '

WA Warnmg **% Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
i nd any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney wor or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyo the intended reaplent Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals a rthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this com jts attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcemerft:
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of

Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From. (k (b)(7)(C

Sent: Frlday, March 10 2017 11:20 AM

To:!| (7)C

Subject RE (b)(7)C) __} USC Claim -- ELP --
b)(5)
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Thank you,

| (6)(8):(b)(7)(C) |
Detention & Deportation Officer
Domestic Operations Division-West
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 732{(b)(6)office
(202) 5001/ b
| (b)(B);(b)(7)(C) |

From:| o0 b0 |

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 9:07 AM
To:

Subject: RE:  (b)(5)(b)(7)(C)  USC Claim -- ELP --

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,
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Regards,

6):(b) | Associate Legal Advisor
Im mlgratlon Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732{(b)(6):(

arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from d|sc|osure under
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: (o) 6) (o) 0]

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 4:37 PM

Tol _(h\(A)(h\7

Sub]ect RE __ _:r USC Claim -- ELP --
Thank you (26 (5]

HQ ERO Domestic Ops concurs.

Regards,

Detention & Deportation Officer

Domestic Operations Division-West
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 7324(b)(6)-office

(202) 50042/ "Lbb

From: © 70 |

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 4:35 PM

To' by By (h) ™

Cci. " """ |OPLA USC Claims

Subject: FW: (b5 (b 7)(C)  USC Claim -- ELP --
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Good Afternoon,:_

Best,

I Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
s, Department of Homeiand Security
Office: (202) 732!

&EX Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Adwsor U.S. Immigration and CustomsE ament. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom @
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:| (0)(5)(h)7)C

Sent: Saturday, _July 23 2016 10: 51 AM

To!l — ' (h

Sub]ect RE (b)(6 ;':'_ ) USC Cialm e L e

HQ ERO Domestic Ops concurs

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: - ‘

Sent: Frtday, July 22 2016 4: 14 13 PM

To:| (b)(7)

Subject: RE: 1. ] USC Claim -- ELP --

[(5)(6).((cc'ing [(2172] due to[(5)(6) (| auto-reply),
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Thanks!

-\ 1
(B)(B):(b)(7)(C)

Acting Division Chief

Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202-732-(b)(Eoffice

619-368- " (cell

E-mail: | (b)(8):(b)(7)(C)

R Warmng i AttorneyICllent Privilege *** Attorne} Work Product ***

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Adwsor U.S. Immigration and Customs EITf This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freeom
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §8§ 552(b)(5). (b)(7).

From: (B)(8):(b)T7)C) |
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 4:07 PM
-(T:g (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: (1)) (b)(7)C) | USC Claim -- ELP --

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION***
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b)(5)

Thanks and regards,

~Acting Division Chief
Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

#*% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
unication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, disseminati ¢ by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immedr troy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this informatttorm disclosure of this communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U rigration and Customs Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exe disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §8§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION***

From| (b

Sent: Monday, July 18 2016 4 22 PM

To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO

Cc:| i o _ (bUBY:AbMTIC)
Subject:|  (b)(5).(b)(7)(C) | USC Claim -- ELP --

Greetings,

(0)(5)

Should you have questions, please let me know.

Thank you,
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Chief Counsel
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

Office of the Chief Counsel

11541 Montana Ave., Suite (5) |

El Paso, Texas 79936

Homeland
7)) Security

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This doc
information or at
dissemination or use by an
sender if this email has been misdiré

t may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
work product and is not for release, review, retransmission,
other than the intended recipient. Please notify the

and immediately destroy all originals and
roved by the Office of the Principal
This document is for

copies. Any disclosure of this document mus
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcem
internal government use only. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. §

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***
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From: [ @O |

Sent: 2 Mar 2017 11:15:51 -0500

To: (B)(8):(b)7T)C)

Cc: s )

Subject: RE:| (b)(6);(b)(7)C) - USC Claim - MIA (KRO)

| spoke with the respondent’s attorney last week. She does not have any further information other than
to confirm the correct spelling of the names of the purported parents. She and the deportation officer
told me the respondent does not have any further information. | asked the attorney to file a Sopo
motion so the respondent could be questioned in open court, but she has not filed the motion.

| spoke with Mr /(t _] at the NY Bureau of Vital Statistics. He asked for the dates of birth for the

pa rents but neither the respondent nor his attorney have that information. | will have to relay that to
IVIrI |and see what he can do. There is no biographical information for the parents in the habeas
petltlon

l Assistant Chief Counsel

Offlce of the Chlef Counsel

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
18201 S.W. 12th Street

Miami, Florida 33194

(305)207-[011E

\ 4 N

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicati ny attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or atto rk product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission, disse or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdire d immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, rwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by ice of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERN

GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act,
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:l )(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: av March U? 17 11:04 AM
T°= (b)6):(b

Cei b)(6);(b

Subject: RE: | (5)(6): (0)(7)(C) - USC Claim - MIA (KRO)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

All,
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Has the respondent’s attorney provided any further information about the mother’s correct name and
date and place of birth? Her naturalization? Or her physical presence? Is any of that information in the
habeas petition? Have we followed up with vital statistics? Thanks.

| (b | Associate Legal Advisor

Im migration Law & Practice Division (East)

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Office: (202) 732/ '

658 A

ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communicati attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work pro aw enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone o e intended reoplent Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals a Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this co or its attach ments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enfor
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From{__(b)(6):(b)7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, March 02 2017 10:55 AM

To; TRYEEN TR T

Subject: FW:| (B)(B8):(b)7)C) /USC Claim - MIA (KRO)

This USC claim matter needs to be reassigned to another ACC at OCC(KRO). At this point we are trying
to get the birth certificates of the purported parents from the NY bureau of vital statistics. Intern|!
[b)1(6):( has been assisting. Please further note that a motion to reopen the removal proceedings is

pendmg W|th the Miami Imm|gratlon Court. The respondent has also filed a petition for habeas corpus

/) Ass:stant Chief Counsel
Offlce of the Chlef Counsel

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
18201 S.W. 12th Street

Miami, Florlda 33194

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

idential and/or sensnwe attorney/client
information. It is not

This communication and any attachments may
privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcem
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iew, retransrmssmn dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sendé ail has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy; mit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachmen approved by the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This docum
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of In
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:[ (b)(8):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 3:00 PM

TO'[_‘_"H" (AN TATI |

Subject: RE:| (b)(6);(b)(7)C) |- USC Claim - MIA (KRO)
Thanks!

From: o) b0 |
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 2:59 PM
To: | (b)(6):(b
Subject: RE: |

) |
(7T)(C) - USC Claim - MIA (KRO)

Hl[- (B): land| b)(B):( 'll This is just an FYl. | emailed the NYC vital statistics office to request the birth
certlflcate of the purported mother. Waiting for a response. The respondent’s attorney is going to file a
motion for a Sopo bond hearing. I'll confirm the spelling of the parent’s names and their DOB’s at that
hearing. | send up an updated alert once | get an answer from the vital statistics office and confirm the
other info. Thanks.

| (b)B):(b)7)C) | Assistant Chief Counsel
Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
18201 S.W. 12th Street

Miami, Florida 33194

(30512074 01151

:

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicati any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or atto rk product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission, disse or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdiré d immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate; erwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved ffice of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTER
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GOVERNMENT
USC 8§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

ay be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5

From| (0)(5) |

Sent: Thursday; Februarv 09 2017 9:48 AM

To:

Cc: OPLA USC Clalms

Subject: FW: (b)(6):.(b)(T)(C) - USC Claim - MIA (KRO)

Good Morning,

Sincerely,

- . |Associate Legal Advisor
! Immlgratlon Law & Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 7324

+k* Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communication a chments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work produc enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone ot intended reaplent Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals an urthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this co or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enfo his
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom o
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
Se #: Thiiredaw _I:Dhl"l 12 -y Ug, 2017 9:29 AM
To:| (B)B):(BYT)(C)

Subject: RE: | (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |- USC Claim - MIA (KRO)

b)(5);(e)(B),(b)(7)C)

Regards,

(b)(8);(b)(7)C)
Desk Officer, Domestic Ops
Baltimore, Miami & Washington AORs
Field Operations Division
ICE Headquarters
Washington, D.C. 20046
202-732{0\(6Yd) 202-6074b)(6l(c)

| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Warning: Thist! : SIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of InformatiDm At e=th&L 852, It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,

distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information o remestaberelegsed to the public

or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

Fromi  (h\(AV(bW7VMCY |

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 5:57 PM

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: FW:| (6)(6):(b)(7)(C) - USC Claim - MIA (KRO)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C);(b)5)
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Sincerely,

| (E ( Assouate Legal Advisor
Im mlgratlon Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department. of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732

rning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communi ny attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney wor d/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by an than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all o d copies. Fuzthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosuri mmunication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration an
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: OPLA USC Claims
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:35 PM
To-: (h) & 7

Subject: FW

|- USC Claim - MIA (KRO)

From: |
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:56 PM
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO

Cc: — b1
Subject:

= s

L USC Claim - MIA (KRO)

All,

(b)(5);(b)B)(bXTHC)
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w

(b)(5)

| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Assistant Chief Counsel
865 SW 78™ Avenue
Suite
Plantation, FL 33324
(954) 236455
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From: [ (0)B);(b)7)C) |

Sent: 15 Mar 2017 09:12:03 -0400

To: | (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Cc: OPLA USC Claims

Subject: RE:| (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |USC claim ATL/CLT

Thank you. We have let local ERO know about the recommended follow-up and asked them to
complete this.

(B)(B);(b)(T)C
1

Assistant Chief Counsel
Atlanta Office of Chief Counsel
Charlotte, NC

(704) 248| (b)(6

¥ Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *#*

This communicatio aftachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or
attorney work product and/or law enforc sitive infi ormanon It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination,
or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Pleasé nder if this cma]l has been misdirected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, or otherwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Oﬁicc of the Princi visor, U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5). (b)(7).

From:| (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 9:03 AM
TO:l o] llef (D Illr..l[.IC"l |

Cc: OPLA USC Claims
Subject: FW:|  (b)5)(b)7)C) | USC claim ATL/CLT

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
Office: (202) 732-(h.(!

\arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under theT
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:| - :

Sent: Wednesdav, March 15 2017 7:11 AM

To: 2)(0){DA)NL) |

Subject: RE — (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |, USC claim ATL/CLT
Ms.

Based on my'.review and analysis of the information provided, I concur with OCC’s
recommendation. Thank you.

~Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
ERO Domestic Operations-TDY
Desk Officer for ERO Atlanta, Chicago & New Orleans
DHS/ICE/ERO

500 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536 . _
202-73240)(5)|(Desk) 617-828{)(5)|(Mobile)

From [

Sent: Tuesda\h March 14 2017 5:02 PM

To: : :

Cc:l ot |

Subject: FW! )(6):(b)(7)(C) . USC claim ATL/CLT

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,
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Sincerely,

[ (0)(¢ Assoaate Legal Advisor
1m migration Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
u.s. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732{! '

=k Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This commUnICa eR-angd any attachments may contain confidential and;’or sen5|t|ve attorneyfcllent prlwleged

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Adwsor U.S. Immigration and Cu$ nforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Fréedem
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: OPLA USC Claims
Sent: Tuesday March 14, 2017 2:54 PM
To:!

Subject: FW.  (5)6) (5)7)(©) | USC claim ATL/CLT
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From
Sent: Tuesday, March 14 2017 2:01 PM
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO _
o | - | Gallagher, Sean W;

“Subject:] () (5)70C) | USC claim ATL/CLT
BG)

Regards,

Deputy Chief Counsel
DHS/ICE

Charlotte, NC

(704) 248-;._ ;

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration ait+Gus
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure ufit
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From:

Sent: _ 25 Jan 20_17 12:_16:21 -OSOO
To: _ 3 '
Subject: RE: | (KB ] | USC Claim HOU (DETAINED)

Good afternoon,

HQ Domestic Operations concurs with the conclusion and recommendation regarding this USC claim.

Desk Officer (TDY)

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations

HQ Field Operations — Domestic Operations West
500 12" street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20536

(716) 7045)(%) [iPhone)

From: _

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 11:23 AM
To: : HE :
Cci  (b)(6):(b)(7 i Wong, Ricardo; )
Subject: FW: | T ' USC Claim HOU (DETAINED)
**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,
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Sincerely,

_ |, Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law & Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732-.

*¥*x Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communicatio attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work pro r law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyo an the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origi opies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure 0 munication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Cu orcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: OPLA USC Claims

Sent: Wednesclay, January 25, 2017 9:33 AM

To:!

Subject: FW — VAL VT |USC Claim HOU (DETAINED)

From: | _ 6 i

Sent: Tuesday, January 24 2017 6:19 PM
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims
Cc: |

Subject: FW: | ]USC Claim HOU (DETAINED)

*AREESENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL &
DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT
PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**#*

(0)(5);(b)(B);(b)7)C)

ACC (5)6):(5)(7)C) |is the OCC-HOU POC for this citizenship claim.
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‘Deputy Chief Counsel
126 Northpoint Dr., Room
Houston, TX 77060
281-9314(5)(5) |desk
281-989- 7)1 Mcell
281-931-2063 fax

arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This com ication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privi information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for rel€ view, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please no sender 1f this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. ore do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclo f this communication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal wsQr, U.S. Immigration
and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNM
and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§

(bX(7).

~Sent with Good (www goad com)

“Deputy Chief Counsel
Houston Office of Chief Counsel
281-9314 /(%) desk
281-989; - 'cell

From:-” b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesdav. Januarv 24, 2017 4:48:45 PM
Subject: | )(8):(b)(7)(C) JSC Claim HOU (DETAINED)

*¥x*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION*#*%**

b)(3).(B)(E).(BITHC)

ACC| (5)6).(b)(7)(C) |is the OCC-HOU POC for this citizenship claim.
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Deputy Chief Counsel
126 Northpoint Dr., Roon
Houston, TX 77060 '
281-931-/(b)(| desk
281-989-wud cell
281-931-2063 fax

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This commu : nd any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information
or attorney work produc w enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone o e intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been
misdirected and immediately destroy all origina jes. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or
otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this com teation or its attachments must be approved by the Office
of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcemefit=¥his document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom o

(b)(7).

ion Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5),

2017-ICLI-00012 875



From:

Sent: 23 Feb 2017 17:25:00 -0500
To: - 5 )(C) -
Subject: RE

*ax*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**%*3*

Best,

‘Associate Legal Advisor

Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Potomac Center North

500 12th St., S.W.

Mail Stop 5900

Washington, DC 20536

Phone: 202-732[(b)(6)]

Cell: 202-5204 )¢

it Attorncw‘Cllent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This document ma fidential andfor sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and is not for release, review, jon, dlssemmat:on or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been nd 1mmeclzate¥y destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office o sipal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only.
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From| )(6 '

Sent: Thursday, February 23,2017 5:17 PM
To: b

Subject: RE

| forgot to say that there is no BC in the file.
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From' 6 )(C

Sent: Thursdav, Februarv 23 2017 5:15 PM
To:

Sub]ect FW

Hi, (&

_ Thanks,

| |Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732

it Warmng **% Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Dehberatwe Process***Warmng***

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under thé
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: NRCINFO, NRC

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 5:01 PM
To! i 7

Cc:

Sub]ect

: (b)(6); The Attachment has the requested documents per our
telephone exchange.

Thank You for your service to Country!
Have A Pleasant Day!
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Contact Representative
Information Liaison Branch
National Records Center
816 350

: ument is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public releas e Freedom of Informatlon Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distribu osed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) mformatlon andisn leased to the pubilc or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from t . If you are not the
intended recipient please contact the originator for disposition instructions.
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From:

Sent: 25 Jan 2017 1;2:01:18 -0500
To: (b)(6);(b _
Subject: RE: ( 7)(C |- USC Claim HOU (Detained)

Good morning,

Desk Officer (TDY)

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations

HQ Field Operations — Domestic Operations West
500 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20536

(716) 7045 (iPhone)

From

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 10:29 AM

To: )( )

Cc: ):(b)(7)(C Wong, Ricardo; )

Subject: FW: D)(B):(D(T7HC) |-USC Claim HOU (Detained)

Good Morning,

| am forwarding the|(D)(5):(b/analysis with attached memo per 6) instructions. Thanks!
Best,

From:  (h)(6).(b)(7) .

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 10:05 AM

To:

Cc:| : Wong, Ricardo
Subject: FW: ) - USC Claim HOU (Detained)
**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,
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Sincerely,

LK : |Associate Legal Advisor
Immlgratlon Law & Practice Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Office: (202) 732/,

ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communicati attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work p or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by any han the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all ori copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure munication or its attachments
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:31 AM

To! 1ERI®)

Subject FW ;__-= );(b)(7)(C) __- USC Claim HOU (Detained)
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From{ (b)(6):(0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:02 PM

To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO

Cc: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: (B)(B):(B)T)(C) - USC Claim HOU (Detained)

*ax*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT**** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**%*3*

[s)]

Attached please find the USC claim memo relating to| (b)(B);
(5)(6) (b)7)(C) lis currently in ICE custody. | (b)(

(b)(5)

m | T

o
i (=)
”)

OCC-HOU’s POC for this citizenship claim is ACC| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

L(b)(6):(b)(7X]

Deputy Chief Counsel

DHS, ICE, Office of Chief Counsel
126 Northpoint Dr., Rm.| b)(6)
Houston, TX 77060

(281) 931(b)(B);

*** Warning

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Adwsor U.S. Immigration and Customs NioTCemse
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedo
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

From:

Sent: 21 Feb 2017 13:38:47 -0500

To: I (0)E:BT)C) |

Subject: RE: USC Memorandum - OCC-PHO (EAZ) | (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6

(b)(6);(b)(

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs.

Thank you,

| (b)®):b)7)C) |

Detention & Deportation Officer

Domestic Operations Division-West

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(202) 732((b)(6):toffice

(202) 500,°)"Lbb
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:24 PM
To:
Cc:

(b)(8)()(T)(C)

Subject: FW: USC Memorandum - OCC-PHO (EAZ| (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,

(b)(5)
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Sincerely,

)(6);(k | Associate Legal Advisor
Im mlgratlon Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeiand Security
Office: (202) 7324(b)(8)

X Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This commu : d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney wi t and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy inals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disc his communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration oms Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure un
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: OPLA USC Claims

Sent: Tuesday, February 21 2017 11:43 AM

To:

Sub]ect FW USC Memorandum OCC-PHO (EAZ}

From. b)(6) 7)(C

Sent: Friday, February 17 2017 6:30 PM
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; ___QP_L._&Q._SQ. Claims
_Cc|

“Subject: USC Memorandum - OCC-PHO (EAZ) j'

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**
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Thank you

Senior Attorney

Office of Chief Counsel

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security
1705 E. Hanna Rd.

Eloy, AZ 85131

(520) 464 - (¢

(520) 252)7(c)

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This unication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client priwilgged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for asg. review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please nott e sender if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. ore do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disc f this communication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Lega } U.S. Immigration
and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNME
and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 5

(b)(7).
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- - 1

From: | (b)(6):(B)T7)C)

Sent: 9 Mar 2017 15:14:09 -0500
To: [ (b)(8):(b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Your Request for the Law Library of Congress (LL File No. 2017-014617)

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION****

Thanks,

Associate Legal Advisor

Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate

U.S. Immlgranon and Customs Enforcement

4 rnmg o AttorneyICllcnt Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This commu nd any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney wo ct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by ther than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy a s and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclos is communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration a stgms Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure ’
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:| 7 (O ]
Sent: Thursday, March 09 2017 12:08 PM
To'! (b)(6): (b)7)C) |

Subject: RE: Your Request for the Law Library of Congress (LL File No. 2017-014617)

****XSENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK
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

Phone: 202-732-1)6)]

Cell: 202-520-{(b)(&)(

rney/Client Prmlcge *¥* Attorney Work Product ***
This document may contain ¢ and/or sensmve attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and is not for release, review, retransm mination or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec ediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Prii Advisor, U.S.
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOI
U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From: |

Sent: Thursday, March 09 2017 2:43 PM

To: | _

Subject: FW: Your Request for the Law Library of Congress (LL File No. 2017-014617)

****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION****

b)(5);(b)(E),(b)7)(C)
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-. |Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law & Practice Division (East)

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

u.s. Department of Homeland Security

Office: (202) 732|/(!

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Adwsor, U.S. Immigration and™Gwstams Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under

Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From| (6 '
Sent: Thurscla\( March 09, 2017 12:46 PM

To:
Subject FW Your Request for the Law Library of Congress (LL File No. 2017-014617)

More on the|(b)(5)| USC claim, | believe...

Thanks,

From: )0 '
Sent: Thur: ayt March 09 2017 8:41 AM

To:
Subject: FW Your Request for the Law Library of Congress (LL File No. 2017-014617)

Hello Ms. [(5)(6}

Thank you,

2017-ICLI-00012 887



| | Assistant Chief Counsel
Principal Legal Advisor | Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

11541 Montana Ave., Su]tc .| El Paso, Texas 79936
_Phone: 915- 856- (b [Fax 915- -857-4181

ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This documen ontain conﬁdentlal and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information
or attorney work product ot for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intended recipicTrt: ase notify the sender if this email has been
misdirected and immediately destroy all originalS ies. Any disclosure of this document
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisors Immigration & Customs
Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FO
§ 552(b)(5).
***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***

From:

Sent: _Wednesday, _March 08 2017 1:55 PM

To: '

Cc: GLRC Outbound

Subject: Your Request for the Law Library of Congress (LL File No. 2017-014617)

Dear Ms. ((5)(6):(b)(]

In response to your request of February 10, 2017, {b)(5)
attached is a letter.

If | can be of further assistance, please contact me at this email address or at (202) 707{(5)¢ )

Sincerely,

"Foreign Law Speciélist
Global Legal Research Center
Law Library of Congress
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This inform ed only for the addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmissi ination, or other use of this information is only at the
discretion of the intended recipient. If you have receive rror, please contact the sender
and delete it from your computer.
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 20 Mar 2017 18:03:45 +0000

To: _
Cc: ILPD-E _
Subject: FW: Alert Notification - OCC-ATL (Stewart) -

Military Service

Good Afternoon, |

Regards,

L 'Associate Legal Advisor
Immlgratlon Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
ication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or a ork product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination; anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immedia all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this informatioft: !sciosure of this communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S: tion and Customs Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

All

E

This case is of interest to ILPD and is being elevated because | 6 _
1s a lawful permanent resident and U.S. military veteran; ‘this is an mmal alert The pertinent
documents are attached hereto.
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ACC| (¢ : C) s the local POC for this case.

Thanks,

Deputy Chief Counsel

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Office of the Chief Counsel- Atlanta
Stewart Detention Center

146 CCA Road

P.O. Box 248

Lumpkin, Georgia 31815 _

B Direct: (229) 838 h (6 (¢

® iPhone: (229) 63(C )1/

Fax: (229) 838-1113
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With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

ies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this COrrmaugication or its attachments

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freett
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: - :
Sent: 30 Mar 2017 12:54:2_2 -0400

To: AL
Subject: FW:| (!
FYI

From: NRCINFO, NRC

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 12:49 PM
To: LbUBVIbMWNC)

Subject: | :

, The Password is:

Thank You for your service to Country!
Have A Pleasant Day!

Contact Representative
Information Liaison Branch
National Records Center
816 350-5560 ext.

WARNING? i ument is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public releas Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed; isposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is no sed to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the orfgi ou are not the
intended recipient please contact the originator for disposition instructions.
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From:

Sent: 28 Mar 2017 20:20:22 +0000
To: | 1-.. ) -;‘ I. [ raTd @a'
Subject: FW:|

Good Afternoon,f- _:.

(b)(5);(b)(E);()THC)

Regards,

: Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 73241)(5)

Aok Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This co ion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorn oduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or u ne other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately de: inals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any of this communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigra ustoms Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Hello,

b)(5)
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b)(5)

Thanks,

1‘b‘::,6'!'1‘?3‘::,?‘_”"31

“Special Agen

Homeland Security Investigations

US Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Ho Chi Minh City — Vietham

+ 84-8-3520- )5
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From: [ D)LG) (D v |
Sent: _31 Mar 20_17 18_:36:35 +0000

To: L_(b)(6):(b)(7HC) |
Cc: OPLA USC Claims
Subject: FW: UPDATE:

Sensitive/pre-decisional attorney work product

Good afternoon,

'USC Memo ELP

b)(3).(b)E).(B)U7NC)

From!
Date: Frlday, Mar 31, 201’? 2 19 PM
To:| ' )(6):(b

Sub]ect RE: UPDATE

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs.

Thank you,

Detention & Deportation Officer

Domestic Operations Division-West
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 732{(b)(6)}office

(202) 50042)(7)(ibb

From| (b ¢ |

Sent: Thursday, March 30 2017 10:46 AM
To Gy

Subject: FW: UPDATE:

?“UIS"C Memo ELP

|USC Memo ELP
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**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,

Sincerely,

\eih\(T

;:(b)(7)(C) | Associate Legal Advisor

o

LR

Immigration Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732 (h)(6)(

L% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative

Brocess***Warning***

This communication and any attachments may contain : sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive 1 : is not for

release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please
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is email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies.
Furthermore do not print, co it, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure
of this communication or its attachments must the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INT ENT USE ONLY and may
be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), ;

From: )
Sent: Wednesday, March 29 2017 6:37 PM

To: _

Cc: OPLA USC Qtalms &

Subject: RE{ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |USC Memo ELP

Good afternoon 5, \t

Sincerely,

Assistant Chief Counsel — ERO Embed Attorney
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

El Paso, TX _

(915) 298{(b)(6);(b)

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This mccmon and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client ed information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for . rewew retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please n e sender if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. dermore do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclor f this communication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Lega wsQr, U.S. Immigration
and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNME '
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(

(®)(7).

Froml ()6 S
Sent: Tuesday, February 21 2017 2:49 PM
Tor—— :

Cc: OPLA USC{__Q_alms "
Subject: FW:| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) | USC Memo ELP

2017-ICLI-00012 898



**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

Good Afternoon,

Sincerely,

| Associate Legal Advisor

: lmmlgratlon Law & Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732 (0)(6) (|

% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative
Process***Warning***

attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client

roduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for

se by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please

iately destroy all originals and copies.

this |nf0rmat:0n Any disclosure

ipal Legal Advisor, U.S.

and may

This communicatio
privileged information or attor
release, review, retransmission, dissemina
notify the sender if this email has been mlsdlrected an
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or othe
of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT
be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:| (E
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 3:17 PM
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Tol _ (B)E:EMXTIC) ]
Subject: RE (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) USC Memo ELP

|[b'][6}: [b’]{?’i{g

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs.

Thank you,

Detention & Deportation Officer

Domestic Operations Division-West

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(202) 7324(b)(6)toffice

(202) 5004271 bb
(b)(8);(bY7TXC)

From:  (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:09 PM

To: B RSN
(b)(8):(b)(7
cc: i} )(6) : N7 )C)
Subject: FW: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) USC Memo ELP

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,

(b)(B):(b)(7)C);(b)5)
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Sincerely,

| Assoaate Legal Advisor
Imm;gratlon Law & Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732-p\(s)

**% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative
Process***Warning***

any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client

k product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for

se by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please

iately destroy all originals and copies.

is |nf0rmat|on Any disclosure

al Advisor, U.S.

This communic
privileged information or a
release, review, retransmission, dissemin
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected an
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwi
of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE
be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)}(7).

From: OPLA USC Claims
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:43 AM

TO- S _,-u' e s
Subject: FW: | (B)T)NC) USC Memo ELP

From:| (05 (0)(7C) |
Sent: Friday, ary 17, 2017 7:12 PM
To IJ'-T ClLATMS FRO: ODJA IIS(‘ r‘la[mc:

SubJect 'USC Memo ELP

Greetings,
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Should you have questions, please let me know.

Thank you.

(b)(B):(b)(7)(C)

DHS/ICE/OPLA
11541 Montana Ave., Suite |(h) &)
El Paso, Texas 79936

915-85611}‘53 n,t'l,

arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This doc t may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or a work product and is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination or use by a other than the intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdireetgd and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document m approved by the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enfor nt. This document is for
internal government use only. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C™$

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTORNEY WORK PRO
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From:

Sent: "29 Mar 2017 20:56:04 +0000

To:

Cc: OPLA USC Ctalms )

Subject: FW: UPDATE; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) | USC Claim - DAL

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

Good Morning,

Best,

[ (b Assouate Legal Advisor
Im mlgrat|0n Law & Practice Division (East)
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
This communica ny attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney wor nd/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by a er than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy a and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclo is communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration a s Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure un
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From

To: | »
Cc: USC CLAIMS ERO;
Subject: RE: UPDATE|

| USC Claim - DAL

Good afternoon,
ERO Domestic Operations has reviewed the update and agrees with the determination.

Thanks and let me know if you need any additional information.

" ERO Domestic Operations
Desk Officer ERO San Antonio, Dal!’m
202-732{()([(Desk) 202-2004\( A}
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From: (0)© 7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 29 2017 4:06 PM

To:|

Cc: )(7)(C |

Subject: FW: UPDATE: | (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) |USC Claim - DAL

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,

Best,

) | Associate Legal Advisor
Im mlgratlon Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 7324(b)(6)

X** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
: any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney worl d/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by any an the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origin ies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of thi
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom o

Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From] BELBITC) |
Sent. Wednesdav March 29 2017 3:27 PM
Subject: RE.;_ ):(b)(7)(C) JSC Claim - DAL

b)(5)
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b)(5)

(B)(6);(b)(7)(C); (b)(3)

| 0)E)meXNE) |

Senior Attorney

125 E. John Carpenter Freeway, Suit
Irving, TX 75062

972-374b)6)1]

From:[  (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 8:16 AM
To (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Cc: OPLA USC Claims

Subject: FW:| (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) USC Claim - DAL

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

Good Morning,

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C):(P)(5)
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Sincerely,

b)(8);(k ~) |Associate Legal Advisor
‘Immigration Law & Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732{(5)(6). ‘;

** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 7:24 PM

To: 2)(8):(b)(7)C)

Cc: USC CLAIMS ERO;[ w2 7 |

Subject: RE: | (b)(6):(B)(7)(C) \USC Claim - DAL

Good evening,

ERO Domestic Operations has reviewed the case and the memorandum and agrees with the
determination.

If you need any additional information, please let me know-

.' ERO Do:}xé’:vxit‘"Opéré}fmis
Desk Officer ERO San Antonio, Dallas
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202-7320(h\(] (Desk) 202-200{ ) (Mobile)

From (b)(B);(bX7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, Marc £ 6:32 PM

o (B)E)BN7(O)
Subject: FW! BNELONTIC) | USC Claim - DAL

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,

(b)(B);(b)(7)C):(b)5)
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Sincerely,

| (b)(6):(! C) | Associate Legal Advisor
Im mlgratlon Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
u:s: Department of Homeiand Security
Office: (202) 732 ]

transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of t ]
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 4:06 PM

Sub]ect Fw:| |USC Claim - DAL

From: ()5 (0)(7)C

Sent: Tuesday, March 14 2017 3:59 PM
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO
Cc: ;
Sub]ect

|USC Claim - DAL

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT*** ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION **3**

2017-ICLI-00012 908



Senior Attorney

125 E. John Carpenter Freeway, Suite[(h)(6).(b|
Irving, TX 75062

972-373-{(b)(6)]

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicati ny attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work p nd/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by any r than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all orTgi nd copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosur: is communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration an nforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: ) )
Sent: 29 Mar 2017 16:59:16 -0400

To: : .
Cc: USC CLAIMS ERO
Subject: RE: )(6);(b - USC Claim HOU (Detained)

Good afternoon,

HQ Domestic Operations concurs with the conclusion and recommendation in the memo regarding this
USC claim.

Desk Officer (TDY)

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations

HQ Field Operations — Domestic Operations West
500 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20536

(202) 732- 04 (office)
_(716) 704-- "/ |(iPhone)

(e-mail)
From: (b)(8):(b)(7)(C _
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 11:21 AM
To: f—
Cc:l b ' |
Subject: FW: )(6);(b)(7) - USC Claim HOU (Detained)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,
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Regards,

| (b)(E | Associate Legal Advisor
Im mlgrat|0n Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
u:s: Department of Homeiand Security

Office: (202) 7324

*¥x Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communicatio ttachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work pro w enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone 0 e intended rempient Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals Furtherrnore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this ¢ jon or its attachments
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
Sent' Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:18 AM

L USC Claim HOU (Detained)

From: (¢ 7)(C '

Sent: Tuesday, March 28 2017 7:24 PM

To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO

Sub]ect: USC Claim HOU (Detained)

*¥#*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION *?**3

b)(3).(b)(E).(b)7)C)

ACC| (0)(6);(b)(7)(C) l is OCC-HOU’s POC for this USC claim.
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Deputy Chief Counsel

DHS, ICE, Office of Chief Counsel
126 Northpoint Dr., Rm. | (1)
Houston, TX 77060 T
(281) 931{(b\(6)]

iy Attorney."Chent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***This communication and any attachments
may contain € igl and/or sensutlve attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law
enforcement sensitive inform not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-tra minate, or otherwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Principal Legal Advisor,
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVER ONLY and may
be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: | (6)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 14 Mar 2017 12:55:22 -0400
g’ (b)(B):(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: NEW (D) (0)(5)(5)(7)(C) |, USC Claim, derivation
Hi leatin-
(D) :,5}
Respectfully,

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Detention and Deportation Officer
Domestic Operations Division-East
ICE Presidential Transition Team
ICE ERO Headquarters

500 12" Street SW Washington, DC 20536 202-732

(0)(5)(desk) 202-246{(0)(5 (cell)

WARNING: This docummere=RaR-LREICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document 15 tore= il dled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be relea i r personnel who do not

have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator.

From:| (0)(6)(0)(7)C) |
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 12:35 PM
2 (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: NEW (D) (b)(6);(h)(7)(C) , USC Claim, derivation

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**
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Sincerely,

. { | Associate Legal Advisor
“Im mlgratlon Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732{1)(5]

dasning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
Thls communlcatlon armaRycgttachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorneyfcllent prlwleged

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom o
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: OPLA USC Claims
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 8:58 AM
Subject: FW: NEW (D)| (b)) (bi7)c) |, USC Claim, derivation
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From: (b)(8):(b}T)(C)

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 4:46 PM

To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims (OPLAUSC.Claims@dhs.gov) (OPLAUSC.Claims@dhs.gov)
Cc: | (b)BY:(b)WTUC) |

Subject: NEW (D) (0)(6):(b)(71C) | USC Claim, derivation

(B)(8);(b)(7)(C):(b)(5)

Thanks
| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
DCC

OCC Newark
908-282|h)(6):(b
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From: [ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 14 Mar 2017 11:53:35 -0400
.(r:f: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
e RRaNEWAR] (b)BY:(bUT7HCY |, USC Claim, derivation

(b)(6):(b

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs with this analysis and recommendation. Thank you.

Respectfully,

(b)(8);(b)7)C)
Detention and Deportation Officer

Domestic Operations Division-East

ICE Presidential Transition Team

ICE ERO Headquarters

500 12" Street SW Washington, DC 20536 202-73 b)(7)

(desk) 202-246!(5) (7 (cell)

AR ek Lis EQR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This aoeor . handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be rele d ersonnel who do not

have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator.

From 005 (07|
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 11:37 AM

zgf (b)( e (B)(T7)(C)
Subject: FW: NEW (D) (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) , USC Claim, derivation

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**
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Sincerely,

[ (b)(6) )(C) | Associate Legal Advisor
Im mlgratlon Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732((1)(6)]

il Warn:ng *¥*x Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This ¢ ion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney t and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by r than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all or opies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure o ication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Custom
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: OPLA USC Claims

Sent: Tuesday_{l March 14, 2017 8:59 AM

Tol.

Subject: FW: NEW (D) [ (KA (h(7)(C) 1USC Claim, derivation

From:|

Sent: Monday, March 13 2017 4:54 PM

To: USC CLAIMS ERO OPLA USC Clalms (OPLAUSC Clalms@dhs gov) (OPLAUSC.Claims@dhs.gov)
Sub]ect' NEW (D) _.'.:. (P)(7)C) | lusc Claim, derivation

Thanks ..

OCC Newark
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908-282-'"
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From: [(b)(6);(b)(7)]

Sent: 15 Mar 2017 03:10:31 -0400
To: [ (b)(B)(b)7)C) |
Ll RE: | (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
Hello,
(b)(5)
Thanks,

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C
Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
US Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security
Ho Chi Minh City — Vietnam
+ 84-8-3520-(h)(5),

Fromq (b)(6);(b)(7)C)
February 27, 2017 9:48 PM

Subject: RE:| (b)(B):(b)(7)(C)

Good Morning,

(0)(5)

Regards,

CRACRY-TRA TN
(BNO )R )()

Associate Legal Advisor

Immigration Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 7321||b_];5];{i
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Marning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attomey Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Adwsor U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcerft
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: o)(5) (0) 7
Sent: Fnday, February 24 2017 11:12 PM
To:|
Cc: .
Subject: RE:|
(0)(5)

“Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
+ 84-8-3520{(h\(6)]

From: (06 HC)
Sent: Saturday, February 25 12017 4:51 AM

Good Afternoon,é.‘

b)(5)

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor
Tmmigration Law & Practice Division (East)
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Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department « of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732' '

iy Warnlng *#* Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This com i nd any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by her than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy a nd copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosu ommunication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration an
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: (©
Sent: T hursdag,
Toi.__ :—:

Fél;}—'uaiy 23,2017 10:51 PM

: RE:l

Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations

US Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Ho Chi Minh City — Vietnam

+84-8-3520 (h)(6);

FrDm'[ !:'.‘-:.!f,"' 7
Sent: Thursday February 23, 2017 9:06 PM

1

Good Morning,

(0)(5)

Regards,
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_ |Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732 3):(b

XE* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This commu i any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney wor or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by any an the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origin ies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of thi tion or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs t. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom 0
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:
Sent' Thursday,
To: | )|
Sub]ect: RE:_

FébFLiai}y 23, 2017 8:54 AM

Good Morning,

(0)(5)

Regards,

L |Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732

sedelMacning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***

This communication and any attac i fidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitivé TTOTTrrtier—dtis.not for release, review,

retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender TS
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jrected and |mmed|ately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
his information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments

transmit, disseminate, or 0
jsor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This

must be approved by the Office of the Princip
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may

Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

(0)(5)(R)E);()THC)

Please advise.

Thanks,

(B0
Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations

US Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Ho Chi Mlnh Clty Vletnam

From'l ):(b)(

CC" LR LD L)
Sub_‘;ect Fw:|

Greetings from Vietnam,

(0)(5):(R)E);(R)THC)
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Thanks,

‘Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations

US Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Ho Chi Minh City — Vietnam

+84-8-3520: 0

From:  (0)(0)(b)7)(C

Sent: Thursday, February 23 2017 5:20 AM
To: -~

Sub]ectg_

Good Afternoon, Special Agent h) (5|

(0)(5);(b)(E);(eX7)(C)

Regards,

| (B)(B);(b) | Associate Legal Advisor
Immlgratlon Lawr & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732~

*

rning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communi attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work pri or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyon the intended reoplent Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origina S, Fuzthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of t
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: | (b)(6):(b C) |
Sent: 12 Jan _2017 _12:44:30 -0500

To: L L MEVIR TN
Subject: RE Draft usc Memo--

September this year I think — we have time.

From! | 0)(7)(¢

Sent: Thursday, January 12 2017 12:26 PM
To

Subject RE Draft USC Memo -

When is the release date? I've training today and then out to Wednesday.

From: )(C

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 12:18:49 PM
To:| b

Subject: Draft USC Memo 5

Hi Jd
Typical 35-year+ delay in adjudicating dad’s N-400.

Cheers!

Assistant Chief Counsel

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
15 Governor Drive

Newburgh, New York 12550

Phone: (845) 440-

=x* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any aft ain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It 15 NOT Torred Leyiew, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and imme iginals and copies. Furthermore do
not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication oF
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5). (b)7).
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From: (b)(8):(b)(7)C)
Sent: 7 IVIar 2017 13 11 53 -0500

To: (b)(6):(b)(T)(C)
Cc: (B)(0):(B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:| (516 0170 ) USC Claim - ELP —-UPDATE

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION***

FRACTN N TRV BN
JLE Ve AR

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor

Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate

U.S. Immi gratlon and Customs Enforcement
858-487(b) (6 office

619-3684) b icell

E-mail: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

information or attorney wor or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone he intended remplent Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals Eurthermore clo not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this com or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforc

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Fromi (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 10:06 AM

To: )(6):(b)(7)(C)
Cc-
Subject: RE:  (0)(5).(b)(7)(C) IUSC Claim -- ELP --UPDATE

Hello Ms. :b}'.E-_'J.ib]f]

% f

I just wanted to update you on what happened at today’s contested charges hearing. The 1J did
not make a decision on alienage. The respondent just filed a motion to reopen the N-600 on
February 23, 2017. The 1J opted for giving the respondent a continuance so that the motion to
reopen the N-600 can be adjudicated by CIS.

The 1J told the respondent’s counsel that there was really nothing he could do for him now until

CIS made a determination on the motion to reopen. The case was reset for a master hearing on
April 19, 2017 for a status update on the motion to reopen.
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Thank you,

RINSHENS | Assistant Chief Counsel
~ Principal Legal Advisor | Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

11541 Montana Ave Sultc b 1 El Paso, Texas 79936
_ Phone: 9_1__5_85_6:" J_Fax 915-857-4181

%% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This t may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information
or attorney work p and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intende ignt. Please notify the sender if this email has been
misdirected and immediately destroy all or nd coples Any disclosure of this document
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Lega sQr, U.S. Immigration & Customs
Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. xempt under 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(b)(5).
#**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***

From: 7 (| ]

Sent: Monday, March 06 2017 9:27 AM

To: ;

cc EHIRe 2L )

Sub]ect RE (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) _ |USC Claim -- ELP --UPDATE

Good morning Ms((b)(6): (b)(7]
Pursuant to our conversation from Friday, attached is the position brief we will be filing in
Immigration Court regarding this case. We will keep you posted regarding what happens

tomorrow at the scheduled hearing.

Thank you and best regards,
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, 2N | Assistant Chief Counsel
“Principal Le_g,dl Advisor [ Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

11541 Montana Ave., Su]tc | El Paso, Texas 79936
_Phone: 915—856{ : |Fax 915 857-4181

#*% Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This document tain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information
or attorney work product and for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. ¢ notify the sender if this email has been
misdirected and immediately destroy all originals an i¢s. Any disclosure of this document
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Th migration & Customs
Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. FOIA € nder 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(b)(5).

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***

From:

Sent: Friday, M !_Vlarch 03, 2017 12:24 PM
TO:

CC:' - ———— —— -I- .I...- — : e Ty

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION***

I’'m at my desk all day today. Could you please give me a call if you’re available to discuss?

Thanks,

Associate Legal Advisor

Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
858-4874 (h)( | office
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619-368|0)(5 cell
E—maf;’.‘| (b)( B):( b)( 7 ::_':_:: |

i Warmng _— Atmrney‘Chent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney wo and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyo an the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origmar igs. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this ation or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs ant, This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(3), (b)(7).

Fl’OI‘I‘Iﬂ (D) )(6); (D) l?i:ii:]. I

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 3:56 PM
To: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:  (0)(6)(b)(7)(C) ) USC Claim -- ELP --UPDATE

Thank you,{(b)(8):(b)

Safe travels.

5)(|please let us know when you’re available.

Thanks,

ey work product and is not for release, review, retransmission,
other than the intended recipient. Please notify the

d immediately destroy all originals and

ved by the Office of the Principal
ocument is for

information or
dissemination or use by anl
sender if this email has been misdirec
copies. Any disclosure of this document must bée
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement.
internal government use only. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***

From: (6)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 4:54 PM
Toq (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
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Cc:! JC)
)(7)1C) ) USC Claim -- ELP --UPDATE

Subject: RE:|

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

Good Evening, | (b

)(6)i(| Mr.i (b

Thank you for elevating this claim — il

| will be out of the office starting tomorrow and through next Tuesday (visiting the lovely Southwest).

[ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) ]apied here) will be in touch with you tomorrow regarding the claim. Thank you.
Best,

Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732[)(6). (4

L\\/arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communicatior-angd any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work™preduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigratiofan
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure Urde
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 5:34 PM

TO:i '.“\jlll""\\.""i‘\'!."-""ll{.‘l |

Subject: RE!  (h1a (b1 (71 ) USC Claim -- ELP --UPDATE
Hello|(b)(6);(b)

Would you recommend we file a position brief with the Immigration Judge in this case,
mirroring our position in the USC memorandum?

Thank you,
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| VY | | Assistant Chief Counsel
Principal Legal Advisor | Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

11541 Montana Ave., Suiteé_‘j'-’-‘__ﬂ El Paso, Texas 79936
_Phone: 915-856| )7 1| Fax: 915-857-4181

rning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This docum contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information
or attorney work produc is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intended reci lease notify the sender if this email has been
misdirected and immediately destroy all originaTt opies. Any disclosure of this document
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal AdviSors . Immigration & Customs
Enforcement. This document is for internal government use only. F
§ 552(b)(5).
#*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***

From:| _(5)6):(b)X7)C) ]
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 10:05 AM
oL _|OPLA USC Claims;|
Subject: RE ; | USC Claim -- ELP --UPDATE
Deari':'f (|

| attached an updated USC Memo for your review. Should you have questions, please let ACC L (6)(
know. —

Thank you,
‘Chief Counsel
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Oftice of the Principal Legal Advisor
Office of the Chief Counsel
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11541 Montana Ave., Suite|b)(
El Paso, Texas 79936
(915) 856{ )6\ (Office —General)
(915) 857-4181 (Fax)

With honor and integrity, we will
safeguard the American people, our
homeland, and our values.

©

rning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This docunt ay contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorn€ k product and is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination or use by anyone than the intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected aftthaggmediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be app by the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This ment is for
internal government use only. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***

From: ___ (b)(B):(b)7)(C

Sent: Mnndav '|lll\f 7’5 7(116 7:41 AM

To — .._...'..

Ce:[ (b)(6).(hA7\(C) D,PLA e Claims

Subject FW D)ENBNE) ) USC Claim -- ELP --

Good Morning,:_
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Sincerely,

JUiR (C) | Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732!

&X \Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communicatien-aad_any attachments may contain confidential andfor sensitive attorney/client privileged

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Adwsor U.S. Immigration and CUStoms
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:[ (£)6).(b)7)(C)]
Sent: Saturdav. Julv 23. 2016 10:51 AM
Subject: RE:.

1) USC Claim -- ELP -

HQ ERO Domestic Ops concurs

Sent with Good (www.good.com)
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From'| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, July 22 2016 4:14:13 PM

To I r"l ~"'|:‘|| |" [_,..__I l
Subject: RE:|  (0)(6) ) USC Claim -- ELP --

[0)6):cc’inglibyE]due to|(b)(6).(; auto-reply),

Just checking on the status of this USC claim review left over from yesterday.

Thanks!

Acting Division Chief
Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate

U.S. 1mng£§_tion and Customs Enforcement
202-732:(0)(5|office

619-368..(2 (cell

E—maﬂ:l (b)(8);(b)T7)C)

ning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communic any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work pro aw enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone ot jntended reuplcnt Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and COpfes=Eurthermore clo not prmt copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communT 5 dttdChn‘lBHtH
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcemeitt:
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Fromé (R)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 4:07 PM

To: BYB) (B)(7)(C) ‘
o (b)(6): (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: (b6 (b)(7),

| USC Claim -- ELP --

)

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION***

Officer|(b)(6);(b)

———

(b)(5)

2017-ICLI-00012 934



Thanks and regards,

Acting Division Chief

Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate

U.s. Immlgranon and Customs Enforcement
202-7324(b)(

619-368-): (b1

E-mail:

information or attorney wao t and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by a er than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all & d copies. F urthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure munication or ifts attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration an e

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from dlsclosure under
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION***

From:[  (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 4:22 PM

To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO

Cc:| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Subject:  (©)5) (b7 C) | USC Claim -- ELP --

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
11541 Montana Ave., Suite| |
El Paso, Texas 79936

(915) 8561 ")(5) | Telephone
(915) 857-4181 Fax

» Homeland
/ Security

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This documen
information or attorné

contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged

rk product and is not for release, review, retransmission,

er than the intended recipient. Please notify the

d immediately destroy all originals and
roved by the Office of the Principal
This document is for

dissemination or use by anyon
sender if this email has been misdirec
copies. Any disclosure of this document must
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcem
internal government use only. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S5.C. §

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTORNEY WOR
PRODUCT***
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From: ) /)(C)
Sent: 25 Jan 2017 09 04 50 0500

To: (
Subject: RE Updated USC Memo PHO EAZ - )(6):(b)(

Thanks. I will send it up. Maybe the OCC made the changes.

“ILPD Assoc1ate Legal Advisor
281 642 | (

From:| ICIRCITRI

Sent: Wednesday, January 25 2017 8:03:22 AM

To: |

Subject: RE: Updated USC Memo - PHO EAZ | —(BUBY(B)TIC)

| also have not worked on it.

From: (¢ ]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25 2017 8:31 AM
To:! i :

Subject: RE: Updated LISC Memo PHO EAZ -

| have not worked on this matter. Just wanted to let you know.

Best,

Associate ”Lega'l Advisor

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Immigration Law and Practice Division

E-Mail: | TS T |
Direct Line in Washlngton D.C: (202) 732{B)(6)]

*** Warnin ient Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communication and any attachments icanfidential and/or sensitive

attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law

2017-ICLI-00012 937



ement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
disseminati se by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has isdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, e-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communicat its attachments must be
approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE O
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)
(b)(7).

From: [ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, January 25 2017 6:44 AM

TD- (h)(B):(h) L i

Subject: FW: Updated usC Memo PHO EAZ - [ (b)(8):(b)(7)(C) [

This memo came in late yesterday. | noticed the USC info in PLAnet was updated. Did this
updated memo get sent to ERO by one of you? | did not want to send it a second time.

(RABY ThAT \
AR AT )

Associate Legal Advisor

Enforcement and Litigation Directorate
Immigration Law and Practice Division
Immigration Law and Practice - East

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

attorney/client pri
sensitive information. It is no

Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 USC 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:| }C)

Sent: Tuesday, anuary 24, 2017 4:53 PM
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claams,
CC|! 0 ‘. i
Subject: Updated USC Memo - PHO EAZ r
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**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY
WORK PRODIICT****QENSITIVE/PRIVIL EGED**

Thank you

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT****SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**

“Senior Attorney
Office of Chief Counsel
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security
1705 E. Hanna Rd.
Eloy, AZ 85131
(520) 4645,
(520) 2524 )7 (e)

**%* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

Thi unication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/clie ] 'leged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement
sensitive information. t for release review, retransmission, dissemination, or use
by anyone other than the intendé ient. Please notify the sender if this email has
been misdirected and immediately destroy jginals and copies. Furthermore do not
print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise usethig information. Any disclosure
of this communication or its attachments must be approved by fice of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This docu
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure u
Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: | (b)(6):(b)}7)(C) |

Sent: 12 Jan 2017 15:41:13 -0500
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Cc: j ; o= .
Subject: RE:| (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |USC Claim OCC NEW
(b)(6);(b)(7)
(C)

| will have someone look into this and get back to you.
Thank you.

From]  (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 3:35 PM

g:' (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE (0)(6):(0)(7)(C) TS ki O i

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE

COMMUNICATION***

Good Afternoon|(b)(

AR e T
(0)(B);()(7)C);(b)3)

Respectfully,

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor

Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Potomac Center North

500 12t st, SW
Mail Stop 5900
Washington, D.C. 20536
0: (202)7324(b)(6);(b)
C: (202)3214 (7)(C)

¥ Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***
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munication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/clie iyileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for ré view, retransmission or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this nication has been misdirected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, ansmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachmé t be approved by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement~fhisdocument is
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Free
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

From:|  (0)6)

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 11:15 AM

To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims.

Subject:| )(6):(b)(7)(C) Claim OCC NEW

Thank you.

Chief Counsel

US Department of Homeland Security

US Immigration and Customs Enforcement
970 Broad Street, Room| o)

Newark, New Jersey 07102

973-776 A0

Fax-973-776-5434

Cell 862-849-(0)(5)

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicatio attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or attorn roduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission, disseminati use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or o ise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the OFfi the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: (B)(8):(b)T)C)
Sent: 15 Feb 2'0_1'7 13':_18:16 -0500

To: )(8);(b C
Subject: RE: USC Claim|(1,)(5) (b)(7)/no aquisition born 1947 one USC parent final

Ugh! It’s gonna be almost 60- degrees on Friday! I want my winter!!!

~ Chief Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U. S. Department of Homeland Security

aneapohsiSt Paul MN
(612) 843

A arnmg i Attorney;’(‘hent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
Thls commitiTTes ion and any attachments may contain conﬁdentlai andr’or sen51t1ve al‘forney;’cllent prw]leged

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from dlsclosure under the Freedort
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Froml T
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:17 PM

To:

Sub]ect: RE: USC Claim ()21 ()7 no aquisition born 1947 one USC parent final

Anytime,: Stay warm up there in Minnesota.

~ ASsociate Legal Advisor

Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Potomac Center North

500 12t St SW

Mail Stop 5900

Washington, D.C. 20536

0: (202)732{(b)(6):(

C: (202)32110)
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***Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

This communication an tachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client-privileged informa attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, review, retra ission or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this communication en misdirected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, re-transmit, inate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

From: | ™ (b))

Sent: Wednesdav. Februarv 15. 2[117 10:36 AM

To:

Cc: ) ] '_ . |

Subject: RE: USC Claim| )5, (b)(7) no aquisition born 1947 one USC parent final

Thanks very much, b)(6); (b

Chiet Counsel

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U. S. Department of Homeland Security

aneapollsiSt Paul MN
(612) 84345)

information or attorney work p nd/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by a ther than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy a ipals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disc this communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigra Customs Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from dis nder the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:|

Sent: Wednesday, February 15 2017 9:35 AM

To: |

Ce: b)(6): (k |

Subject: FW: USC Clain (- 0)(7)(no aquisition born 1947 one USC parent final

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**
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Good Morning Chief Counsel | (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

Respectfully,

| (b)(8):(b)(7)(C) |
Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security
Potomac Center North
500 12 st SW
Mail Stop 5900
Washington, D.C. 20536
0: (202)732{(b)(6)
C: (202)321P)(7)(

***Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive

ion or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
smission or use by anyone other than the intended

ag has been misdirected and immediately

This communicati
attorney/client-privileged in
information. It is not for release, review,
recipient. Please notify the sender if this communi
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, re-trans ijsseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments ni approved by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. Tiis«gcument is
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Free
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)
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.From:.l (b)(6);(b)7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:33 AM
To (b)(8);(b)7)(C) |
Subject: RE: USC Claim |(5)(5).(5)(7

no aquisition born 1947 one USC parent final

Il b)(8):(b)(7)X

Yy

Good morning. HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs.

Thank you,

| (b)(8);(b)7)C) I

Detention & Deportation Officer

Domestic Operations Division-West
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 732{(P)(6)-office

(b7

(202) 5001~ -bb

| (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |

From: __(b)(6):(b)7)C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:58 AM
To
Cc
Subject: FW: USC Claim | 2)(5):(5)(7)no aquisition born 1947 one USC parent final

(b)(B):(b)(7)C)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

Good Morning Officer | (b)(6) (b)(

(b)(5)
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Cc’ing Officer[(b)(6)]

1)(6):(b)lis unavailable.

Respectfully,

(B)(B):(BYTHC)

Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Potomac Center North

500 12 St SW
Mail Stop 5900
Washington, D.C. 20536
0: (202)732{(b)(6):(
G (202]321JL‘-]:1'?.‘-I.CZ:

**Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client-privileged 1 ion or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, review, T ission or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this communicatio en mlsdlrected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, re-transmit, g, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be app the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This documen
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

Fromj (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:03 PM
To: P —

cc. ..,'_.[t_.__. T |

Subject: USC Claim ()5 (b)(7) ho aquisition born 1947 one USC parent final

See attached USC memo. | (b)(5)

fRYEY
(b)(5)
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From: _ )6):(b)(7)
Sent: 25 Jan 2017 11:29:00 -0500

To: _ )(6):(B)(7)C,

Cc: ' _ 6):(b)(7 ;USC CLAIMS ERO
Subject: RE:| _ )(C - USC Claim HOU (Detained)

Greetings,

Domestic Operations concurs with the conclusion and recommendation regarding this USC claim.

Desk Officer (TDY)

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations

HQ Field Operations — Domestic Operations West
500 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20536

(716) 704-| (o) | (iPhone)

From: b)(7

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 10:27 AM

To: b)(6):(k ] .

Cc: (( Wong, Ricardo; )

Subject: FW: 3):(b)(7)(C | USC Claim HOU (Detained)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,
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Sincerely,

L £ , Associate Legal Advisor
Immlgratlon Law & Practice Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Office: (202) 732-(5

X¥* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
i any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney wor nd/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by any han the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all orig ies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure o nication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Custo
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedol
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: OPLA USC Claims

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:32 AM

To:! |

Sub]ect Fw: (b)(8):(b)(7)(C) |USC Claim HOU (Detained)

Fromi N6 e
Sent: luesday, January 24 2017 5:25 PM

To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO

Cc:| bY(6): (bY7WC
Subject:/ . -t 7.C, - USC Claim HOU (Detained)

*¥#*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION*?**3*

ACC (b)(6);(b)(7)(C is the OCC-HOU POC for this citizenship claim.

Deputy Chief Counsel
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DHS, ICE, Office of Chief Counsel
126 Northpoint Dr., Rm. [/ 2]
Houston, TX 77060

._.',,: B)

disclosure of this communlcatlon orits attachments must be approved by the Office of tre i
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONt=®
be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: [ (0)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 30 Mar 2017 10:47:02 -0400
To: [ (b)B-YTIC) ]
Subject: RE: |_ (b)(B):(b)(T)(C)
(b)(6):(b)(7)
()

Good morning. HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs.

Thank you,

[_®)6xmy@e) |
Detention & Deportation Officer
Domestic Operations Division-West
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 732{(b)(6) office
(202) 500! ") "Lbb

| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Fromi  (5)5)(5)(7)C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 10:58 AM

To: ) /
Ce: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW/ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C);(b)(3)
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Regards,

L (b)(B):(k | Associate Legal Advisor
Im mlgrat|0n Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
u.s. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732[(b)(6).

*

rning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communi attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work pro law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone e intended rec:plent Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals a urtherrnore do not print, copy, re-
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:18 AM
To: | %

Sub]ect FW

—— e BTG |
Sent: Tuesday, March 28 2017 7:22 PM
To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO -
Cc:| . STV
Subject: |

Good afternoon,

b)(5)
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Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

“Deputy Chief Counsel
DHS/ICE/OPLA -
11541 Montana Ave., Suite| "|
El Paso, Texas 79936

915-856-0)(5) :]

arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This doc t may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information
or attorney work t and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intemn cipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been
misdirected and immediately destro riginals and copies. Any disclosure of this document
must be approved by the Office of the Princi val Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs
Enforcement. This document is for internal governm se only. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(b)(5).

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL***ATTORNEY WORK PRODU
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From (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: 25 Jan 2017 12:01:51 -0500
To: | (b)exb)ne) |

RE: Claim to US Citizenship -- OCC DEN - (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs.

Thank you,

| (b)(B):(b)(7)(C) |

Detention & Deportation Officer

Domestic Operations Division-West
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 732{(b)(6)l-office

(202) 500.:(2)(7-bb

| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

'From:'| (b)(B):(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 11:45 AM

T oo
cc:| PNO:R)TIC) Wong, Ricardo;| (b)) (b17C) |
Subject: FW: Claim to US Citizenship -- OCC DEN -- | (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,
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Sincerely,

|_(D)(E (C) | Associate Legal Advisor
Immlgratlon Law & Practice Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department. of Homeland Security

Office: (202) 732

k¥ Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This commu § d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney wo and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by er than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:34 AM
To:L___(b)EY(bVMTWCY | :
Subject: FW: Claim to US Citizenship -- OCC DEN -

From: (b

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 6:45 PM

To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO

Cc: |

Longshore, John P;|_(b1(5)(b1(71(C _
Subject: Claim to us CItIZEFIShip == OCC DEN --

*AxASENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT***
¥ ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION*#**
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Denver OCC’s points of contact for this matter will be SA_" (b)(8):(b)(7)(C) pnd ACC
Respectfully,

“Senior Attorney
Office of the Chief Counsel
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Denver, Colorado

FxakSENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT***
JTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION®#*#%*

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney
This communication and any attachments may contain confidenti r sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney
work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for re eview, retransmission, dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has isdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise is information. Any disclosure of
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, T migration and Customs
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclos er the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From:

Sent: 29 Mar 2017 17:38:12 -0400

To: y y {

Cc: USC CLAIMS ERO

Subject: RE: ( (7)1 - USC Claim HOU (Detained)

Good afternoon,

HQ Domestic Operations also concurs with the conclusion and recommendation in the memo regarding
this USC claim.

Have a good evening!

" Desk Officer (TDY)
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations
HQ Field Operations — Domestic Operations West
500 12" Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20536

(202) 7324~ ' “|(office)
(716) 7044_ | (iPhone)

(e-mail)
From: . 7)(C
Sent: Weanesday, March 29, 2017 4:54 PM
To: ; :
Cc:|
Subject: FW:| ; (C - USC Claim HOU (Detained)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,
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Sincerely,

_ ), (b) | Associate Legal Advisor
Im mlgratlon Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732-(b)(8)

gdar the Freedom of

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disciour
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: OPLA USC Claims
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:00 PM

To:[ (b)6.MLINIC) | .
Subject: FW f:‘_ |- USC Claim HOU (Detained)

From: (0 '
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 3:33 PM
To OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO

Sub]ect: '-USC Clalm HOU (Detalned)

*#xASENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION**%**
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ACC | (b)(8):(b)(7)(C) | is OCC-HOU’s POC for this USC claim.

| (b)(8);(b)(7T)(C)
" Deputy Chief Counsel
DHS, ICE, Office of Chief Counsel
126 Northpoint Dr., Rm.|(b)(6):( 3]

Houston, TX 77060
(281) 931- II (b)(6)]

ki Attorney!C!:ent Prlwiege i Attomey Work Product *"Thls communication and any attachments

disclosure of this communlcatlon orits attachments must be approved by the
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNME
7

bé éxempi from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: [ (b)(6):(b)(7)C) |

Sent: 24 Feb 2017 12:23:35 -0500
To: [ mexm@e |
Subject: RE{  (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |USC Claim PHO

(b)(8);(b)(7X

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs.

Thank you,

[ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Detention & Deportation Officer

Domestic Operations Division-West
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 7324(b)(6);office

(202) 500/ "liph

| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

From{ (b)(6);(b)7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 10:24 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW|  (5)(5)(0)(7)(C) |- USC Claim PHO

(B)(8):(b)(7)(C)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,

(b)(3)
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Sincerely,

. Assomate Legal Advisor
Im m|grat|on Law & Practice Division (East)
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Office: (202) 732{(b)

ok ok

arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This communicaty ny attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyon the intended re<:|p|ent Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originalS z Fuzthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this C ion or its attachments
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 22,2017 2:43 PM

To: | (7MC) |

Subject: FW  USC Claim PHO

From:| ) 7)(C
Sent: Fr:day, February 17 2017 5:18 PM

To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO;| .BYDC) ] __
Cc: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |Lucero,
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Enrique M; | (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
| (bY}B):(bUTMC) |
Subject: _(0)(5).(b)(7)(C) L USC Claim PHO

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

OPLA USC Claims and USC Claims ERO -

(b)(86);(b)(7)(C);(b)(5)

(b)(B):(b)7)C)

Senior Attorney

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

3250 N. Pinal Parkway

Florence, AZ 85132

Fax: (520) 868-3305
Cell: (520) 401 (5)(6) (]

2 Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

privileged informatio ey work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, on, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been d and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemi herwise use this information. Any
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
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From: | (b)(6);(b)}(7)(C) |

Sent: 3 Jan 2017 17:59:27 -0500

Zf: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) !
[T

Subject: RE: (b)(6):(b)(7T)C)

Ms| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Below is the information that we have received regarding the follow up questions you had
regarding the USC Memo.

Please let us know if you need any further information.

Sincerely,

[ byey-(byMzvey |

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the Chief Counsel — Los Angeles
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

G *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication chments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or
attorney work product and/or law enfo itive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended rect e notify the sender if this email has been misdirected
and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy; it, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Ot Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and ma
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: (b)(6).(b)(7)C) |
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 12:13 PM

To: ORISR e
(B)(B);(b)(7)(C)

Cc: ' \

Subject: FW:| (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Greetings,

(0)(3);(b)(E);(eX7)C)
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(b)(8);(k)(7)(C);(b)(5)

Thank you for your time.

(bYB).(B)WTX
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 9:17 AM

To:[ ()BT ]
Subject: RE: | (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

| have CLEAR. Let me know if you need me to run him to see if we can come up with a phone number.

_From:l (b)(6):(bWT)C) |
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 8:38 AM

To: . . %
(b)(8):(b)(7)(C)
Cc: )(6)5(R)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: (b)B):(b)(7)(C) |

Thank you. | will forward the A-file of the respondent’s father.

| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Chief Counsel
Office of the Chief Counsel — Los Angeles
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
300 N. Los Angeles Street, Room|(b)(5)
Los Angeles, CA 90012
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*** WARNING *** Attorney/Client *x* Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain . ial and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or
attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It se, review, retransmission,
dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender | iLhas been misdirected
and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or o ;

this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From{__(0)6):(6)(7)C) |
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 8:34 AM

To: g e

PB): (b)) /NTC
e (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Please forward file to my attention. | will attempt to make contact with the person that A number is
assigned to and her family again.

Thank you.

From{  (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 7:04 AM

Z: _ BXEEEMO
Subject: RE: | (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Mr. |(b)(6):(b)

(b)(8):(b)(7)(C);(b)(5)
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Thank you

Sincerely,

(b)(B);(b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the Chief Counsel — Los Angeles
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
300 N. Los Angeles Street, Room|(b)(6);
Los Angeles, CA 50012

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communication chments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or
attorney work product and/or law enfor itive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended reci e notify the sender if this email has been misdirected
and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, co it, disseminate, or otherwise use
this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by ; he Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and m
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:[ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 3:10 PM

To: b o i i
(b)(B);(b)(7THC)

Cc: 3 )(6);(b)(

Subject:| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Greetings,
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(B)(8);(b)(7)(C):(b)5)
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From:

Sent: “ZIviar zulLy 1.5:zb:09 -0400
To: '

Cc:

Subject: RE: USC memo

Lucky her.

Senior Attorney

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
New York City

212-266h)(5) (phone)

646-2991.(b)(7] (iPhone)

212-266-5159 (fax)

e Warnmg ok AttornenyIlent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product i

Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOV
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7)-

From: | -

Sent: |uesc1av, viaren 21,2017 11:44 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: USC memo

Hey|(b)(¢

(b)(6) (will have to draft a USC memo, since it’s her first, please guide her. She’ll talk to you later today
or tomorrow.

Deputy Chiet Counsel

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

290 Broadway, 28th Floor

New York, NY 10007

Direct: (21 2) 266

rney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and an ontain confldentlal and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney
work product and/or law enforcement sensitive informatlor: ease, review, retransmlssaon dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this emal and immediately destroy all
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this informa of
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immlgrat|0n and Customs
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Enforcement. is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(
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From: | ®)®):0)7)C)

Sent: 19 Jan 2017 16:20:12 -0500
To: F— R
b)(6);(b)(7)(C
Ce: ()(6);(b)(7)(C)
I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: | (DB (B)TMC) |USC Claim OCC SND Recommendation | (h)(5)
| (b)(5) |

Hello[ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) ]

Thank you for your thoughtful analysis here it is very much appreciated. |am going to forward this to
the FOD and discuss next steps.

Take care,

|_(b)(6);(b)7)C) |
Chief Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
880 Front Street, Suite
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 550((b)(6).(H

I ()6 (B)TNC) |

From: | (b)(6):(b)7)C) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 10:59 AM

To: ==
b (B)T)C
Cc: (b)(8);(b)(T)(C)

[)6)(]
(b)(B):(b)(7)(C) USC Claim OCC SND Recommendation| (0)(5)

Subject: RE:

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**
Good Afternooq (b)(6):(b)(7T)C) |

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C);(b)(5)
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(b)(5)
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Respectfully,

| ®m)6e:m@e) |
Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security
Potomac Center North
500 12t st SW
Mail Stop 5900
Washington, D.C. 20536
0: (202)7324(b)(6):(
C: (202)321-P)(7)(G

***Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***
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nication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client-priwileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for re view, retransmission or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if thi unication has been misdirected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copyesfransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its atta ts must be approved by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enfo t. This document is
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure unde eedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

From:| (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 5:45 PM
To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims

T RN (R TN
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

|
51 Archambeault, Gregory J
Subject: FW: | (B)B):(BXTNC) |USC Claim OCC SND Recommendation (b)(5)
IE_:'[S]l

Hello everyone,

(B)(6):(b)7)C);(b)5)
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(b)(5):(b)(6):(b)(7)C)

Thank you,

[ (b)(B:(b)XT)C) ]
Chief Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

880 Front Street, Suite[[)(5) |
San Diego, CA 92101

(619) 550|{\b}(6)!{|

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

From:[ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 1:20 PM

To: |{_b)(6):{b1(7'}{0}|

Subject! (VB (hVWTMC) USC Claim OCC SND Recommendation|

(b)}(5)

(b)(6);(b
(7MCY

Please see attached.

Thank you,

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief Counsel

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of Chief Counsel San Diego

880 Front Street, Suitem

San Diego, CA 92101

Office: (619) 550[(b)(6) (]

Cell:  (619) 250{(b\(6)]

[ weExweme |
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U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

Treiag ¥ ** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachmeegts may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or attorney work prod ag/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use By=saygone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immedratehedestroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise usé&tmis.information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of thgRsiag
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: | (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 16 Mar 2017 09:09:19 -0400

To: [(5)(6).(b)(7)(C) DPLA USC Claims

Cc: [ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW:[0)(6).(b)(7)- Case Prep I

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION***

Good Morning

| will continue to be the ILPD POC for this claim. Please let me know if there are any significant updates.

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
0: (202)732{(p)(6)(5)
C: (202)3214 (7)(C)

**Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

ay contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client-privileged information or attorney t and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, review, retransmission or use by anyon he intended

recipient. Please notify the sender if this communication has been misdirected and immediaté

This communication and any
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s and copies - - do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure ication or its attachments must be approved by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration forcement. This document is
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

Sent: Wedne?c]ay, Vlarch 15, 2017 6:22 PM

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs with this analysis. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Detention and Deportation Officer
Domestic Operations Division-East
ICE Presidential Transition Team
ICE ERO Headquarters

500 12" Street SW Washington, DC 20536 202-732- (D) 'l(desk) 202-246!0 (6 (cell)

WARNING: This documen FOUO). It contains infarmation that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). This document is to be itted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be released to the pu
have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator.

FI'DI'I'I'I h\(B)-(b)WTM)C) |
Sent. Wednesda March 15, 2017 4:23 PM

__Is__lc_l - Case Prep 1J

*#XSENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION***

Good Afternoon Officer |ﬁ

o
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Does HQ ERO concur?

(B)(6):(b)(7)C) [

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
0: (202)7321" )
C: (202)321-|

t_;_

**Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

Office ofthe Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This doC
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

From: © & o)
Sent: 'I“ﬁ-ésTa'a_f: ”M“é'rch 14, 2017 1:06 PM
To:
Cc: Y.

Subject: RE: | b)(5) (b)(7)

Thank you! | uploaded the updated USC claim memo to PLAnet. CIS is still working on the reopening and
adjudication of the N-400

Sincerely,

ASS[Stam Chlef Counsel
DHS/ICE
(212) 264-(b)(6)

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
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umcatlon and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/clien 1leged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for e, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please Trotify the sender if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. rmore do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any dis of this communication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Lega isor, U.S. Immigration
and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNM
and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§

()(7).

From:
Sent: Mon'
To. YT

March 06, 2017 10:16 AM
Sub]ect RE:

/7]~ Case Prep IJ

Congratulations, ’ | Will you be able to stay in the New York area? And no biggie on the USC
memo, but thanks for keeping me updated!

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
0: (202)7324(t

G (202]3211‘

**Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

This communicatio attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client-privileged info or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, review, ré ission or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this communicatioTrsas.been misdirected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, re-transmit, jnate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must bé ved by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This do is
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom o
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

h 05, 2017 11:03 PM

Sub]ect RE':_' (b)(8):(b)(: - Case Prep I
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(b)(5);(b)B)(bXTHC)

Thank you for your patience!
Sincerely,

| A.ssi.ét.aht Chiéf Counsel
DHS/ICE
(212) 264"

%% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This co jcation and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privi information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for releaSersexjew, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify er if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthe not prmt copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure o :Qmmunication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U™Ss 1gration
and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE

and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5),

(b)(7).

From: ) (B):(b)(7 '

Sent Frldav February 17, 2017 12:45 PM
To = u .-i — -

Sub]ect. RE:[(b)(6):(b | Case Prep 1]

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION***

Good Afternoon|(0)(&

I called and left a voicemail regarding this email. Please feel free to reach out if you have any
questions or would like to further discuss this claim, I will also be out of the office for the long
weekend and will not return until next Wednesday, February 22, 2017.
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(b)(3)
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(=]
o

Best regards,

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
0:(202)7321 56

C: (202)3214 ),

¥4 Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

ion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client-privile mation or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, reviews nsmlssmn or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this communic been misdirected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, re-transmi ipate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be a by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This docum
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

From:{ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: —riday, February 17, 2017 10:42 AM
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(7)F Case Prep IJ

| believe that you are the ILPD POC for this case. | have received the respondent’s birth
certificate and have updated my analysis here. [T
_Please see my PLAnet entry for my full analysis.

J(7TICL case Prep 1)
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From: _ \E _ : |
Sent: 15 Mar 2017 10:30:28 -0400

To:
Cc: S |
Subject: RE: | (& ) ‘Case Prep 1)

Hi®

I asked for an update last week and was told that USCIS will reopen the N-600. I'll send
you an update when I know more.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: )

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 10:23:45 AM
To:

Cc:l _

Subject: RE: |(0)(5)(b)(7 - Case Prep IJ

Hi |

Have you received R’s mother’s file?
Thank you.

— Senior Attorney
Office of the Chief Counsel
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
US Department of Homeland Security
26 Federal Plaza, Room|( 1>
New York, NY 10278

Z* Warning *** Attorney.-'CIient Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ra

Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is fo
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom o
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From:| (b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, March U6, 2017 6:30 AM
To: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
Cc: ]
Subject: RE: (b)(5).(b

)(7)(+ Case Prep 1]

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C).(b)(5)

Stand by.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, March 05, 2017 11:01:03 PM
To: (b)(B):(b)(7)(C)
Cc: : .
Subject: FW: _|:'b‘r{6l.:’b‘r[?'i{ Case Prep IJ

Dear |(b)(6

(0)(3);(b)(6);(b)T)C)

Thanks!

Sincerel
b](@}:(b][’fm

Assistant Chief Counsel

DHS/ICE

(212) 264+ h)5) b
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* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

ication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privilgged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement
sensitive information. t for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use
by anyone other than the intende :dpient. Please notify the sender if this email has
been misdirected and immediately destro riginals and copies. Furthermore do not
print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise is information. Any disclosure
of this communication or its attachments must be approve e Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This ent is for
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclo
Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: )(6);(B)(7)(C) |
Sent: 6 Mar 2017 13:01:05 -0500

To: (b)(B);(b)(T)C) |
Subject: RE: review USC Claim 11 | BYBY (Y7 C)__](2).docx
b)(5)

) Thank you,

.' Deputy Chief éounsel
DHS/ICE/OPLA )
(Office) 212-264{ b)(6);(b)

Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNA 5OV
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:
Sent. Monda"" March Ub 2017 1:00 PM
To: !
Sub]ect RE review USC Claim if|

(B)(5)(R)E)(B)THC)

1 (2).docx

Senior Attorney

Office of the Chief Counsel
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
US Department of Homeland .S'ecm ity
26 Federal Plaza, Room |
New York, NY 10278

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication ents may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privileged information or atto ct and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemina
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cipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all o copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this informa - isclosure of this communication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principa isor, U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT U ay be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: (oo 7

Sent: Monday, March 06 2017 12:58 PM

To: | (bh)(B) E
Sub]ect RE: review USC Claim II b)(6):(b)(7)(C |(2).docx

Thank you,

Deputy Chief Counsel
DHS/ICE/OPLA
(Office) 212-264-(b)(6

ik Attorney!CIlent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communi d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or a k product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemin use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdire mmedtately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Offi rincipal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GO
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From|

Sent Monday, March 06 2017 12:50 PM

Cc. RiEiabis |
Subject: review USC Claim II (b)(8);(b)(T7)(C) /(2).docx
Hi |l

Please see my edits. Thanks.
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From: _ : (C) |
Sent: 27 Mar 2017 14:18:33 -0400

To: - - .
Subject: RE: Draft of USC Memo
Senior Attorney

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
New York City

212-2664(t (phone)

646-299- 7| (iPhone)

212-266-5159 (fax)

Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GO iy
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5). (b)(7).

From:[ - '

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 2:00 PM
To: :

Subject: RE: Draft of USC Memo
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Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 10:46 AM
Tol (b)(6);(k C)
Subject: RE: Dratt of USC Memo

Perfect

Senior Attorney

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
New York City

212-266-(b)(6| (phone)

646-299-).(b)( (iPhone)

212-266-5159 (fax)

*** Warning ** rivilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachmen in confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or attorney work product and/or law en itive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the in inient.

2017-ICLI-00012 989



Please notify is email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not prin smit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachmen S roved by the Office of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This docume RNAL GOVERNMENT
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Ac
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 10:46 AM
To: | (b

Subject: RE Draft of USC Memo

Yes | can come now.

From:|

Sent: Monday, Marcn 2/, 2017 10:46 AM
To: b)(!

Subject: RE: Drart or USC Memo

Do you have a few minutes to come over and discuss?

Senior Attorney

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
New York City

212-266-(b)(5|(phone)

646-299-).(0)(| (iPhone)

212-266-5159 (fax)

x** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicatio attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or attorneé roduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, disseminatior e by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirec medlately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or 6 use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GO
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: :

Sent: Monday, March 27 2017 10:35 AM
To: (6

Subject: RE: Draft of USC Memo

| attached the updated memo.

Thank you,
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From:

Sent: Monday, March 27 2017 10:00 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Draft of USC Memo

Please see my comments and make appropriate updates. | did not redline my edits. After | review the
memo again with your updates, we can discuss some of my general edits and what our ultimate position
on the case should be before | elevate it to ERO.

Thank you.

Senior Attorney
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
New York City
212-266-1)(¢6)phone)
646-299- /1) 7)1iPhone)
212-266-5159 (fax)

z rnlng i AttorneleIlent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This com n and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, n, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been d and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemin herwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERN
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §

552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:|_(b)(6):(b)(

Sent: Thursday, March 23 2017 7:16 PM
To:

Subject: Draft of USC Memo

Hi[(b)(8)

_Thank you,
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From: | (D)) 7l |
Sent: 27 Mar 2017 08:41:46 -0400

To:
Cc: . o |
Subject: RE: Draft of USC Memo

| am reviewing the memo now. | will send you an edited version with any updates that need to be
made. We can then discuss the ultimate position we take before it gets elevated.

" Senior Attorney

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
New York City

212-266- (phone)

646-2994(L)(7 (iPhone)

212-266-5159 (fax)

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communic any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or atto roduct and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, disseminaflor e by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte ed:ately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or o e this mformation Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office 0 ipal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVER
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:

Sent: Thursdav March 23, 2017 7:16 PM
To: (D)

Subject: Draft of USC Memo

Hi

Thank you,
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From: L_(b)6).(bX7)(C) |
Sent: 23 Mar 2017 19:16:13 -0400

To: :
Subject: Automatic reply: Draft of USC Memo

I am out of the office until Monday, March 27, 2017. I will have limited access to my e-mail. If you need
immediate assistance, please contact the Duty Attorney at 212-2644(1,)(¢| Thank you.
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From: ) WT7)C
Sent: 27 Mar 2017 09:20:39 -0400

To:
Cc: :
Subject: FW: Respondent in Removal Proceedings May Have Derived US Citizenship

Under repealed 321(a)(3), A042 497 976

This is Maria’s USC claim case. -notified that USCIS will issue a certificate of citizenship when the
respondent takes the oath. See email below. So we can terminate the proceedings now. The next
hearing date should be 4/25 before 1) Buckszpan.

_Thanks,

Senior Attorney

Office of the Chief Counsel
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
US Department of Homeland Security
26 Federal Plaza, Room

New York, NY 10278

iz Attorney!CIlent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This commu and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privilege ation or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, r etransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify t r if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furtherm ot prlnt copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure o munication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U igration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY an
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: \ (7O

Sent: rrivay, marcm z=, zui71:34 PM

To__ B (WY |

Subject: RE: Respondent in Removal Proceedings May Have Derived US Citizenship Under repealed
321(a)(3)

Hi i1

USCIS will issue a certificate of citizenship when the respondent takes the oath. It's OK to move to
terminate.

From: ;

Sent: Thursday, March 23 2017 2:31 PM

To: .

Subject: RE: Respondent in Removal Proceedings May Have Derived US Citizenship Under repealed
321(a)(3)

Ok.
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Senior Afitorney

Office of the Chief Counsel
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
US Department of Homeland S'BCMm
26 Federal Plaza, Room |

New York, NY 10278

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communic d any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privileged i n or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, review, smlssmn dlssemlnatlon or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify the sen email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do int, copy, re-transmlt
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this co
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Imm i
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: b \

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 1:58 PM

To: .

Subject: RE: Respondent in Removal Proceedings May Have Derived US Citizenship Under repealed
321(a)(3)

(0)(5);(B)E)(b)NTHC)

From; :

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 1:56 PM

To!

Sub]ect: FW: Respondent in Removal Proceedings May Have Derived US Citizenship Under repealed
321(a)(3)

According to our record, she has the daughter’s file. Can I call her?

Sentor A t.fm'}fey

Office of the Chief Counsel
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
US Department of Homeland Security
26 Federal Plaza, Room|

New York, NY 10278

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicatio ments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privileged information or a duct and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemin anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirecte
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ori |nals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise us ion. Any dtsclosure of this communication or its
attachments must be approved by the Office o al Advisor, U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVER Y and may be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7]:

From: | (

Sent: Tnursuav, Marcn 23 2017 12:43 PM

To: )

Cc: ' _

Subject: RE: Respondent in Removal Proceedings May Have Derived US Citizenship Under repealed

321(a)(3)
Hi[[:

| have the scanned A file of the mother but | do not have the daughter’s file. | gave it back on
02/24/2017 to|(b)(6) b)(pecause the respond had a hearing on 02/28/2017.

Please let me know if you know where the A file is located and | will be able to adjudicate it.

Regards,
"I} Senior Immigration Services Officer | DHS/USCIS/NYC | Naturalization Unit | B 646-682- (1)( ||

From: - (G
Sent: Thursclay, March 23, 2{]17 12:41 PM

To:-'
Subject: RE: Respondent in Removal Proceedings May Have Derived US Citizenship Under repealed

321(a)(3)

Please let me know if you received the mother’s file. It was in York. If there is a hold-up, please give
me the A-# and ICE Senior Attorney |(5)(6).(b)| (who | have included in this message) will contact

Allenwood/York.

Thanks.
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From:

Sent: 17 Mar 2017 13 52 15 0400

To:

Subject: RE USC claim from 09/15/16 PHl YRK I
5] you can disregard|(b)(6),(b] found the claim.

~Associate Le'é-e-l]‘:‘\ﬂavisor
Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate
U.sS. Immi gratlon and Customs Enforcement

must be approved by tht.. Office of the Principal Legal Adwqor LLS. Inm11grat10n and Cusiom=eaf))
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the'F
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: __ogvievzvey ]
Sent: Fnday, _March 17, 2017 10:34 AM
To: | )

Subject: USC claim from 09/ 15/ 16 PHI YRK
Importance: High

Hey ladies,

Could I trouble you to check your archives for the above USC claim?f

‘I can’t find our USC claim archives for FY2017 on the S:/ drive, which is a separate problem. The USC
claims calendar shows (2)(5)(5)("had duty on 9/15,(2)(5).(5)(3/14, and| (15 (1 9/16.

Thanks a bunch,

~ Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate
U.S. Imm:gratlon and Customs Enforcement
858-487.2)(%| office
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619-368. 1/ cell

E-mail: | (b

must be approvcd by the Office of Lhe Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure ot
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(3), (b)(7).
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From: ;
Sent: 15 Mar 2017 12:44:32 +0000
To: )(6):(b

Subject: RE: usc

Thanks

From: (6):(b)(7)(¢
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 8:44 AM

To: =
Subject: RE: usc

I concur.

Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: '
Date: Wednesday, Mar 15, 2017, 8:30 AM

To: |

Subject: use|(b)

Let me know what you think of this memo, thanks
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(bY(B)(b)(7

From: adatd 51
Sent: 16 Mar 2017 13:09:17 +0000

Y
A=Y

To: (B)(6):(b)(7)(C) DPLA USC Claims
Cc: I (b)(B):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW:|(b)(5):(b)(7) - Case Prep I

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION***

Good Morning|(2)(6)

1
D)
Y

| will continue to be the ILPD POC for this claim. Please let me know if there are any significant updates.

Best,

(b)(®6):(b)(7)(C) |

Associate Legal Advisor

Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Potomac Center North

500 12t St, SW
Mail Stop 5900

Washington, D.C. 20536
0:(202)732 'f»}ifﬂ

e IR DI

**Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

ay contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client-privileged information or attorney w nd/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, review, retransmission or use by anyoné e intended

recipient. Please notify the sender if this communication has been misdirected and immediate

This communication and any a
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Is and copies - - do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosur unication or its attachments must be approved by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immig toms Enforcement. This document is
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from r the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

From:/

Sent,_\MedﬂesdaL_Ma[Ch_lS 2017 6:22 PM

HQ ERO Domestic Operations concurs with this analysis. Thank you.

Respectfully,

“Detention and Deportation Officer
Domestic Operations Division-East
ICE Presidential Transition Team
ICE ERO Headquarters

500 12'" Street SW Washington, DC 20536 202-7320) (5|

)(desk) 202- 246/ ""-E(cell)

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USEOMTY information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel WHD oo e
have a valid need to know without prior approval from the originator.

*#XSENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION***

Good Afternoon Officer [(b
1 L
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(BMWEY (BY 7)) ]

DO LRI )

Associate Legal Advisor

Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Potomac Center North

500 12 St SW
Mail Stop 5900
Washmgton DC 20536
0: (202)7321

C: (202)321;°

**Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

ion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client-privile ation or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, reviews smission or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this communica een mlsdlrected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, re-transmit, e, or otherwise use this
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

From:| 5 (6) (b)7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:06 PM
To BViIBYV(hYWT7VC

CcT )(8):(b &

Subject: RE:| )

Thank you! | uploaded the updated USC claim memo to PLAnet. CIS is still working on the reopening and
adjudication of the N-400

| (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Ass1stant Chlef Counsel

DHS/ICE
(212) 264-{(>

Smcel:c_lx

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
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ommunication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/c ivileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is no ase, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Plea ify the sender if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies: ermore do not print, copy, re-transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any syre of this communication or its
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

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 10:16 AM

(b) Case Prep 1J

SuB]ect I RE

Congratulations, [(b)(6).] Will you be able to stay in the New York area? And no biggie on the USC
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
0:(202)732[(b
C: (202)321/°)

**Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

ication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client-priv information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, revi transmlssmn or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this commu as been mlbdlrected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, re-transni alinate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must ed by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This docu
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

Fron‘u b)(B):(k '

Sent: SuncTay, March 05 12017 11:03 PM
Tol (b |
Subject: RE:| /.. 1.7 Case Prep 1]
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| just want to let you know that | haven’t forgotten about you. | drafted another version of the memo
and sent it to my Senior Attorney for review. | am leaving the Department in 2 short weeks ( to become
an 1), so things have been a little crazy around here. | will send you the USC memo as soon as it has
been reviewed by SA

Thank you for your patience!
~ Sincerely,

~ Assistant Chief Counsel
DHSICE
(212) 264516

-k Warnmg #%% Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This com jon and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privileg ation or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, revicws ansmlssmn dlsqemmatlon or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify the sen email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do ng opy. re- transmlt
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this commu or its
attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigrati
and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY
and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5),

(b)(7).

From: 5)(B
Sent r-rlday, I-ebruary 1/ 2017 12:45 PM
Sub]ect RE ) (B)(7) | Case Prep IJ

***SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED***PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE***ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT***ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION***

Good Afternoon (b)(5
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

2017-ICLI-00012 1005




(82

Best regards,

B TN TN
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
0: (202)7324(b)(B);
C: (202)321-|(0)/)

¥4 Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

unlcatlon and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client d mformatlon or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for releas®; retransmlssmn or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this com jon has been misdirected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, re-tra isseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments mus oved by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This do is
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

N

From:| 0 o). b 7)C)
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 10:42 AM
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To: ,
Subject: - Case Prep 1]

Dear Ms|

| believe that you are the ILPD POC for this case. | have received the respondent’s birth
certificate and have updated my analysis here.

042497976 - Case Prep 1
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From: | (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 16 Feb 2017 17:36:39 +0000
To: [ (b)(6):(b)(7)C) |
Subject: FWi___(0)(E)(5)7)0C) ___|ysc Claim HOU (Detained)

Here you go,|(h)(6) highlighted the link below.

[ )e):md@e) |

Associate Legal Advisor

Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Potomac Center North

500 12 St, SW

Mail Stop 5900
Washington, D.C. 20536
0: (202)732-|(b)(6)

C: (202)321-4(B)(7

**Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

jon and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client-privileg ation or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, reviews nsmlssmn or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this commun as been mlsdlrected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, re-transni inate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This do
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

FI'DI'I'I.I (b)(B):(bYTYC) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 25,2017 12:33 PM

To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
(b)(8):(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:| (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |USC Claim HOU (Detained)

Thank you,|(b)(6);(b]

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
Office: (202) 732-(b)(5):
Cell: (202) 329|(b)(6):(b)
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o)

Email; | (b)(B):(b)(7)(C)

Lt arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the'T
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:|__(b)(6):(0)()(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 12:31 PM

To:| (b)(6):{(b)(7)(C)
(b)(8);(b)(7

Subject: RE:| )(7)(C) |- USC Claim HOU (Detamed)

USC Claimers,

I’'ve added these changes to a new Field Ops AOR Assignments document, with today’s date, in our ILPD
Private Library SharePoint page.

Thanks,

Tt FRN L PR 7T
(o) (N M)

Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law and Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Enforcement and Litigation Directorate

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
858-487-(1, )¢ office

619-368- ) (h)cell

E-mail: (b)(8):(b)(7)(C)

|

ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communicd any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work pri and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyon¢ : the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originalX ies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this jcation or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Fret
of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: | (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Se;;lt. Wednesdav, Januaw 25, 2017 7:25 AM |
To (BN RS TA
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Subject: FW:  (0)(6) (0)(7 - USC Claim HOU (Detained)

FYl re: HQERO assignments.

From: :

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 10:20 AM

To:| ;

Cc:| \PAPHU : Wnnu erardn

Subject: RE \PDNAB) BN - USC Claim HOU (Detalned)

Good morning | ©/\°/ (% T am currently the (A) Unit Chief for Domestic Operations, West. Please

forward all USC probative claims for SND, HOU and SLC to our TDY Officer

_ If possible please notify your ILPD staff of the temporary change Also
Domestic Operations East has SDDO ) =) | covering NOL, ATL and CHI. If you
have any questions please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

~ (A)Unit Chief, Domestic Operations Division-West
Immigration Customs Enforcement

Enforcement Removal Operations

Office — (202)732

Cell —(202)321{p)(6

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 10:06 AM

To:

Cc:| & : ~' _: Wonag, Ricardo

Subject: FW:| - USC Claim HOU (Detained)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

HQERO Domestic Operations,
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Sincerely,

)(0 A Assouate Legal Advisor
Immlgratlon Law & Practice Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 732;(5)(5) (|

¥* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***Deliberative Process***Warning***
This commu i any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney wor r law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyon the intended remplent Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
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

To: ZAT(0A T §

Sub]ect FW b)(6):(b)(7)(C _- USC Claim HOU (Detained)

From. b)(€ 7)(C

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:02 PM

To: OPLA USC Claims; USC CLAIMS ERO

Cc: | — — (RUBY(LYTUC)
Subject: | ()(©) (51711 |- USC Claim HOU (Detained)

*¥#*SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION*?**3*

b)(5);()E),(b)7)C)

OCC-HOU’s POC for this citizenship claim is ACC |
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Deputy Chief Counsel

DHS, ICE, Office of Chief Counsel
126 Northpoint Dr., Rm. ,_____I
Houston, TX 77060

(281) 931{(b) (6]
1(b)

document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: I (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 15 Mar 2017 15:12:00 -0400

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc: ey

Subject: RE:| (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) 'Update on USC Claim

You're quite welcome,|()(5):(b)( “| We will definitely keep you updated if need be.

All is well up here, but yes, it's a bit frigid at the moment and the streets and sidewalks are quite icy.
Hoping DC was spared the worst of it.

From{  (b)(6).(b)7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 2:27 PM

To: (bY(B):(b)(7)(C)

cc. AMBARILE A

Subject: RE:| (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) 'Update on USC Claim

Thank you for the update,| ()(6).(]| appreciate your thorough write-up. | am happy to assist with any

issues that come up if the respondent appeals. | hope all is well and that you guys are staying warm up
there in New York.

Respectfully,

f[ f[

Assocxate Lega]’?—& visor

Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Potomac Center North

500 12t St, SW

Mail Stop 5900

Washington, D. C 20536

0: (202)732|(b)(8):(b)

C: (202]321]I (7)(C)

'J

**Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

This commu and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client-privileg rmation or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, revs etransmission or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this com ication has been misdirected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, re- it, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachme st be approved by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcent is document is
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

2017-ICLI-00012 1013



From: (b)(6).(b

Sent: Wednéédav, March 1 15, 2017 12:56 PM
To (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Update on USC Claim

R—

Dear Msl

I’m sending you an updated PLAnet link for the above alien as | believe you are the HQ POC on
this USC claim from OCC-NYC.

As a brief summary, after the HQ alert was elevated in November 2016, with HQ ILPD and HQ
ERO concurring with OCC-NYC’s analysis that the alien had not made a probative claim to US
citizenship, two additional hearings (conferences) were held (1/19/2017 and 3/10/2017). On
3/10/2017, the alien’s attorney sought another adjournment to obtain additional documents
and apply for a US passport.

DHS opposed any further adjournments, noting that the alien has no other forms of relief
pending and has benefited from multiple adjournments over the past year in order to make a
probative claim to USC, but has failed to do so.

I agreed and found that the alien had not yet made a probative claim to USC, opposed any
further adjournments to do so, and ordered the alien removed to Australia in the alternative.
The alien reserved appeal, which is due by 4/10/2017.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out to me or my Deputy
Chief Counsel,| (5)(5) (5)(7)(}, copied on this e-mail.

Thank you and kind regards,

" Assistant Chief Counsel
Department of Homeland security

Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office of the Ch1ef Counsel

290 Broadway, 2 €)Floor
New York, NY 10007

Telephone: +1.212.266/!! )
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E-mail :] (b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |

s Attorney!CIlent Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This commu and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, diss ion, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been ed and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemi otherwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approve ice of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTE VERNMENT
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 US
552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

\USC Claim HOU (Detained)

Thanks!

L)eput!y Chief Counsel
Office of the Chief Counsel
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
126 Northpoint, rm./(0)(6)]
Houston, Texas 77060
281-931[(h\iA)-(]

-

b Warnlng *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

munication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged info iQp or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retrans |ssermnatlon or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has irected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, Waate, or otherwise use this information.
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

FI'OI'I'I. _.'.. (BN T M TN I

Sent: Monda)gE March 06, 2017 9:25 AM

To: (b)(2) (b)(7)C)|USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA usc Claims

Cc: | . . S BB\ (K 7YC)
Subject: FW:| (D)BY:(B)TMC) + USC Claim HOU (Detamed)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

Good Morning DCC| (b)(6)(
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(9]

| will remain the ILPD POC for this alert. Please let me know if there are any significant updates.

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
0: (202)732{b)(6)]

C: (202)321+

¥4 Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

ication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client-privi nformatlon or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive
information. It is not for release, transmission or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this commUTTessiag has been mlsdlrected and immediately
destroy all originals and copies - - do not print, copy, re-transni inate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be d by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This docu
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

From. b)(6):(b) ) '
Sent: Fridayf March 03 2017 5:47 PM
To:[ (b)(6)

Cc: USC CLAIMS ERO

Subject: RE: l

USC Claim HOU (Detained)

Good evening,

HQ Domestic Operations concurs with the conclusion and recommendation in the memo regarding this
USC claim.

Desk Off' icer ( TDY)

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations

HQ Field Operations — Domestic Operations West
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500 12! Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20536

(716) 7044 1) 5l (iPhone)

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) [ (e-mail)
From:| (06 07 |
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 3:54 PM
To:! (RMEVRNTUC) |

Subject: FW: (b)(6):(b)(T7)C) | USC Claim HOU (Detained)

**SENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**PRE-DECISIONAL**ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT**

Good Afternoon Officer [ (5)(6).(b)(7)(C)

[
6

Respectfully,

(b)(B);(b)(7)(C) |
Associate Legal Advisor
Immigration Law and Practice Division (ILPD)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security
Potomac Center North

500 12 S, SW
Mail Stop 5900
Washington, D.C. 20536
0: (202)7324 (b)(6) (
C: (202)321-p)(7)(C)

This communication and any attac

attorney/client-privileged information or attorney w
information. It is not for release, review, retransmission or use by any
recipient. Please notify the sender if this communication has been misdirected and im

X Warning***Attorney/Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

contain confidential and/or sensitive
ct and/or law enforcement sensitive
than the intended
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d copies - - do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Any disclosure 0 ication or its attachments must be approved by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigraf s Enforcement. This document is
for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclo
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7)

From: (b)(5) (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 2:11 PM

To: USC CLAIMS ERO; OPLA USC Claims.

Subject:| D)6)(b)IT)C)  -USC Claim HOU (Detained)

*xkXSENSITIVE/PRIVILEGED**** PRE-DECISIONAL &
DELIBERATIVE****ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT****ATTORNEY CLIENT
PRIVILEGE COMMUNICATION****

ACC 5)(B)(h)(7)(C) lwill be the HOU OCC POC
~ for this matter. ' e

Thank you

" Deputy Chief Counsel

Office of the Chief Counsel
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
126 Northpoint, rm|

Houston, Texas 77060

281-931- 05|

*** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communica any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or at work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not
for release, review, retransmission, dis ingtion, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been mis d and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemi otherwise use this information.
Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be appro the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for |
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informati
USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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